

MANONMANIAM SUNDARANAR UNIVERSITY TIRUNELVELI – 12

MODIFIED AND CORRECTED SYLLABUS (RECEIVED FROM CHAIRPERSON ON 16.10.2023.)

M.Sc BOTANY

TAMILNADU STATE COUNCIL FOR HIGHER EDUCATION, CHENNAI – 600 005

FROM THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2023 - 2024

Contents

- 1. Preamble
- 2. Structure of Course
- 3. Learning and Teaching Activities
- 4. Assessment Activities
- 4.1 Assessment principles
- 4.2 Assessment Details

1. Introduction: PO & PSO

Programme Outcome, Programme Specific Outcome and Course Outcome

Students completing this programme will be able to present their core post-graduate discipline clearly and precisely, make abstract ideas precise by formulating them in the language of the specific discipline, describe related ideas from multiple perspectives and explain fundamental concepts. Completion of this programme will also enable the learners to join teaching profession, enhance their employability for government jobs, jobs in various other public and private enterprises.

	LATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM R POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION
Programme Programme	M.Sc. Botany
Programme Code	
Duration	PG - 2 years
Programme	PO1: Problem Solving Skill
Outcomes (Pos)	Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource
	practices to solve business problems through research in Global context.
	PO2: Decision Making Skill
	Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-based decision-
	making.
	PO3: Ethical Value
	Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-based perspectives
	to all organizational activities.
	PO4: Communication Skill
	Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills.
	PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill
	Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational
	goals.
	PO6: Employability Skill
	Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills
	in the competitive environment.
	PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill
	Equip with skills and competencies to become an entrepreneur.
	PO8: Contribution to Society
	Succeed in career endeavours and contribute significantly to society.
	PO 9 Multicultural competence
	Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a
	global perspective.
	PO 10: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning
	Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life.
Programme	PSO1 – Placement
Specific Outcomes	To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with
(PSOs)	others' ideas, behaviours, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to

decisions and actions.

PSO 2 - Entrepreneur

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate start-ups and high potential organizations.

PSO3 – Research and Development

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

PSO4 – Contribution to Business World

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit.

Component wise Credit Distribution

Credits	Sem I	Sem II	Sem III	Sem IV	Total
Part A	14	14	19	17	64
Part B					
Discipline Centric /	6	6	3	3	18
Generic Skill					
Soft Skill	-	2	2	2	06
Summer Internship /	-	-	2	-	02
Industrial training					
Part C	-	-	-	1	01
Total	20	22	26	23	91

A component and Part B (i) will be taken into account for CGPA calculation for the post graduate programme and the other component Part Band Part C have to be completed during the duration of the programme as per the norms, to be eligible for obtaining PG degree.

Written Examination: Theory Paper (Bloom's Taxonomy based) Question paper Model

1. Testing Pattern (25 +75)

Internal - 25 marks

External - 75 marks

2. Internal Assessment

Internal – 25 marks

Theory Course:

For theory courses there shall be three tests conducted by the faculty concerned and the average of the best two can be taken as the Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) for a maximum of 15 marks. The duration of each test shall be one/one and a half hour.

Continuous Internal Assessment	15 marks
Seminar	5 marks
Assignment	5 marks

For theory Papers:

Part A 15 X 1 = 15 Marks - Answer all questions (No choice)

Part B $5 \times 4 = 20 \text{ Marks}$ - Choosing either (a) or (b)

Part C $5 \times 8 = 40 \text{ Marks}$ - Choosing either (a) or (b)

Total = 75 marks

Laboratory Courses:

Internal - 50 marks

External - 50 marks

For Laboratory Courses, there shall be Continuous Internal Assessment Test and Record. One test in Laboratory part, attendance and class participation.

The CIA for a maximum of 50 marks. The duration of each test shall be 3 hours

Methods of Evaluation Practical's (The existing pattern will be followed)			
Internal	Continuous Internal Assessment Test	50 Marks	
	Attendance and Class Participation		
External	End Semester Examination	50 Marks	

There is no improvement for CIA of both theory and laboratory, and, also for University End Semester Examination.

*As per the final template received from the TANSCHE for PG Programmes Professional Competency Course is not included for PG first semester – #MSU

Program	nme: M.Sc. Botany: Duration: 2 years				
Program	Programme outcomes (PO)				
The M.S	Sc. Botany program is designed to achieve the following objectives				
PO 1	To impart knowledge on the fundamental, advanced and emerging concepts in Botany.				
	To provide up-to-date theoretical knowledge on various forms of plants, their				
PO 2 interactions with biotic and abiotic entities in the ecosystem and relevan					
	skills.				
PO 3	To comprehend and interpret various facets of Botany including the importance and				
	judicious utilization of plant sources.				

PO 4	To address various critical issues in conserving the biodiversity with special reference
	to economically important plants and the plants listed in RED data.
PO 5	To understand the principles and applications of various traditional and modern
	techniques used in Botany.
PO 6	To disseminate knowledge on the design and execution of experiments in Botany with
	emphasis on the operation of relevant sophisticated instruments.
PO 7	To impart knowledge on the economic importance of plant/microbial resources and
	their products and to promote entrepreneurship skill.
	To promote proficiency in designing the research problems, review of literature,
PO 8	laboratory experiments, data analyses and preparation of reports with professional
	ethics.
PO 9	To motivate the students to take up innovative and cutting-edge research in frontier
	areas of Botany and related biology subjects.
PO 10	To enable the students to take up various qualifying examinations concerning Botany
	and to face the challenges in career opportunities.

Program Specific Outcomes (PSO)

On succe	essful completion of the M.Sc. Botany program, the students are expected to
PSO1	Familiarize with the fundamental, advanced and emerging concepts in Botany.
PSO2	Understand the role of plants and their interactions with other organisms in various
	ecosystems.
PSO3	Identify the potency of plant resources in contemporary research and visualize future
	thrust areas in Botany.
PSO4	Design scientific experiments independently and to generate useful information to
	address various issues in Botany.
PSO5	Acquire basic knowledge on principles and applications of laboratory instruments and
	adequate skills to handle them.
PSO6	Choose and apply appropriate tools, techniques, resources, etc. To perform various
	experiments in Botany.
PSO7	Carryout scientific experiments independently or in collaboration with inter-
	disciplinary or multidisciplinary approaches.
PSO8	Disseminate knowledge on conservation of biodiversity and protection of environment.
PSO9	Awareness on the sustainable utilization of plant/microbial resources following the
	bioethical norms.
PSO ₁₀	Demonstrate proficiency in communicating with various stakeholders like students,
	teachers, scientists and society.

Template for P.G., Programmes – Botany 2023 – 2024

Semester-I	Credit	Hours	Semester-II	Credit	Hours	Semester-III	Credit	Hours	Semester-IV	Credit	Hours
1.1 Core-I	5	7	2.1. Core - V	4	5	3.1. Core-X	4	5	4.1 Core-XVI	5	5
1.2 Core-II	5	7	2.2 Core - VI	4	5	3.2 Core-XI	4	5	4.2 Core-XVII	5	5
1.3 Core III -	2	3	2.3 Core – VII	4	5	3.3 Core –XII	4	5	4.3 Core XVIII–	2	2
Laboratory									Laboratory course- 7		
Course - 1											
1.4 Core IV –	2	3	2.4 Core VIII -	2	3	3.4 Core XIII	2	2	4.4 Core XIX-	2	2
Laboratory			Laboratory			Laboratory			Laboratory course- 8		
Course - 2			Course - 3			course- 5					
1.5 Discipline	3	5	2.5 Core IX -	2	3	3.5 Core XIV	2	2	4.5. Core - XX	4	8
Centric Elective -			Laboratory			Laboratory			Project with Viva		
I			Course - 4			course- 6			Voce		
1.6 Generic	3	5	2.6 Discipline	2	3	3.6 Core –XV	4	5	4.6 Elective – VI	2	4
Centric Elective -			Centric Elective –						(Industry /		
II			III						Entrepreneurship)		
									20% Theory		
									80% Practical		
			2.7 Generic	2	3	3.7 Discipline	2	3	4.7 Skill	2	4
			Centric Elective			Centric Elective			Enhancement		
			IV			-V			course III /		
									Professional		
									Competency Skill		
			2.8 SEC I	2	3	3.8 SEC -II	2	3	4.8. Extension	1	-
									Activity		
						3.9 Internship/	2	-			
						Industrial					
						Activity					
	20	30		22	30		26	30		23	30
								1	Cotal Credit Points	91	

Choice Based Credit System (CBCS), Learning Outcomes Based Curriculum Framework (LOCF) Guideline Based Credits and Hours Distribution System for all Post – Graduate Courses including Lab Hours First Year - Semester - I

Part	Courses	Credit	No. of Hours
	1.1 Core-I	5	7
	1.2 Core-II	5	7
	1.3 Core III - Laboratory Course - 1	2	3
	1.4 Core IV – Laboratory Course - 2	2	3
	1.5 Elective - I	3	5
	1.6 Elective - II	3	5
		20	30
	Semester - II		
Part	Courses	Credit	No. of Hours
	2.1. Core - V	4	5
	2.2 Core - VI	4	5
	2.3 Core – VII	4	5
	2.4 Core VIII - Laboratory Course - 3	2	3
	2.5 Core IX - Laboratory Course - 4	2	3
	2.6 Elective – III	2	3
	2.7 Elective IV	2	3
	2.8 Skill Enhancement course I	2	3
		22	30
	Second Year – Semester - III		
Part	Courses	Credit	No. of Hours
	3.1. Core-X	4	5
	3.2 Core-XI	4	5
	3.3 Core –XII	4	5
	3.4 Core XIII Laboratory course- 5	2	2
	3.5 Core XIV Laboratory course- 6	2	2
	3.6 Core –XV	4	5
	3.7 Elective – V	2	3
	3.8 Skill Enhancement course - II	2	3
	3.9 Internship/ Industrial Activity	2	-
		26	30
	Semester - IV		
Part	Courses	Credit	No. of Hours
	4.1 Core-XVI	5	5
	4.2 Core-XVII	5	5
	4.3 Core XVIII– Laboratory course - 7	2	2
	4.4 Core XIX–Laboratory course - 8	2	2
	4.5. Core – XX Project with Viva Voce	4	8
	4.6 Elective – VI	2	4
	4.7 Skill Enhancement course III /	2	4
	Professional Competency Skill		
	4.8. Extension Activity	1	-
		23	30
	Total Credits for PG Courses	91	

Credit Distribution for PG Programmes - Semester wise papers - Botany - 2023 - 2024

	Course Name	Lecture & Tutorial Hours Per week 1 contact hour = 1 credit	Credits
	SEMESTER 1		
CORE	Core I Plant Diversity - I: Algae, Fungi, Lichens and Bryophytes	7	5
	Core II Plant Diversity - II: Pteridophytes,	7	5
	Gymnosperms and Paleobotany	,	
	Core III - Laboratory Course - 1: Covering Core Paper - I	3	2
	Core IV – Laboratory Course – 2 Covering Core Paper - II	3	2
Elective I (Generic Discipline-	EG1: (One from each Group A) 1. Microbiology, immunology and plant pathology	5	3
Centric)	Conservation of natural resources and policies		
	3. Mushroom cultivation	_	
	4. Phytopharmacognosy		
Elective II (Generic Discipline- Centric)	ED1: (One from each Group B) 1. Algal Technology	5	3
	2. Ethnobotany, naturopathy and Traditional Healthcare		
	3. Horticulture		
	4. Herbal Technology		
	Total	30	20
	SEMESTER 2	1	ı
CORE	Core V Taxonomy of Angiosperms and	5	4
	Economic Botany		
	Core VI Plant Anatomy and Embryology of	5	4
	Angiosperms		
	Core VII Ecology, phytogeography,	5	4
	Conservation Biology and Intellectual		
	property rights		
	Core VIII - Laboratory course - 3 Covering Core Paper V	3	2

	Core IX - Laboratory course - 4	3	2
	Covering Core Papers VI and VII		
Elective III		3	2
(Generic	EG2: (One from each Group C)		
Discipline-	1.Medicinal Botany (or)		
Centric)			
	2.Phytochemistry		
	3. Research methodology, computer		
	applications & bioinformatics		
	4. Biopesticide Technology (4)		
Elective IV	ED2: (One from each Group D)	3	2
(Generic	1. Applied bioinformatics		
Discipline-	2. Biostatistics		
Centric)	3. Intellectual Property Rights		
	4. Nanobiotechnology (4)		
Skill	SEC1 A aniquitum and Eard Mianchialagy	3	2
Enhancement	SEC1 Agriculture and Food Microbiology		
Course I			
	Total	30	22
	SEMESTER 3		
	Core X Cell and Molecular Biology	5	4
	Core XI Genetics, Plant Breeding &	5	4
	Biostatistics	3	
	Core XII Recombinant DNA technology and	5	4
CORE	industrial applications	3	
	Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5	2	2
	Covering Core Papers X and XII	2	
	Core XIV- Laboratory course - 6	2	2
	Covering Core Paper XI	2	
Industry	Core –XV Industrial Botany:	5	4
Module	Core -A v industrial Botany.	3	
Elective V	EG3: (One from Group E) (4)		
(Generic	1. Secondary Plant Products and		
Discipline-	Fermentation Biotechnology		
Centric)	2. Entrepreneurial Opportunities in Botany	3	2
	3. Applied plant cell & tissue culture		
	4. Silviculture and Commercial Landscaping		
	(4)		
Skill	SEC2 Seminar paper (Open Choice)	3	2
Enhancement	Professional Communication Skill (2)	1	i l

Course II			
	Internship/Industrial Activity (Carried out in Summer Vacation at the end of I year– 30 hours)	-	2
	Total	30	26
	SEMESTER 4		-1
	Core XVI Plant Physiology and Plant	5	5
	metabolism		
	Core XVII Biochemistry & Applied	5	5
CODE	Biotechnology		
CORE	Core XVIII– Laboratory course – 7 Covering	2	2
	Core Paper XVI		
	Core XIX–Laboratory course- 8	2	2
	Covering Core Paper XVII		
Project	Core – XX Project with Viva Voce	8	4
Elective VI	EG3: (One from Group F) (4)		2
(Generic or	1. Organic farming		
Discipline-	2. Forestry and Wood Technology	4	
Centric)	3. Gene Cloning and Gene Therapy		
	4. Farm Sciences- Green Wealth		
	SEC3		2
Professional	1. Training for Competitive Examinations		
Competency /	2. Botany for NET/UGC-SIR/SET/TRB		
Skill	competitive examinations (2 hours)	4	
Enhancement	3. General Studies for UPSC/TNPSC/other	4	
Course III	competitive examinations (2 hours) or		
Course III	4. Botany for Advanced Research (4 hours)		
	5. Naan Mudhalvan Scheme		
	Extension activities	•	1
	Total	30	23
	Total Credits		91

M.Sc. BOTANY CURRICULUM CORE I - PLANT DIVERSITY – I: ALGAE, FUNGI, LICHENS AND BRYOPHYTES

Title of	the C	course	PLANT I	DIVERSITY	- I: AL	GAE, F	UNGI, LICHEN	S AND	
			BRYOPHY	YTES					
Paper 1	Numb	er	CORE I			T			
Catego	ry	Core	Year	Ι	Credits	5	Course Code		
			Semester	I					
Instruc	tional	Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Pra	actice	Total		
Per wee	ek		5	2			7		
Pre-req	quisite	!	Students sh	ould be fam	iliar with the	e basics of	of algae, fungi, lich	nens and	
			Bryophytes						
Learnii	ng Ob	jectives	1. To lear	n about the	classification	n, disting	uishing traits, geog	graphic	
			distribu	tion, and rep	productive c	ycle of a	algae, fungi, licher	ns, and	
			bryophy	tes.					
			2. To gain	knowledge	about the ec	ological a	and economic impo	ortance	
			of algae	, fungi, liche	ens and bryon	ohytes.			
			3. To spa	rk interest in	the evolutio	nary root	s of plant developn	nent.	
			4. To stu	dy the biod	diversity by	describ	ing and explainir	ng the	
			morpho	logy and rep	roductive pr	ocesses o	f algae, fungi, bryo	phytes	
			and mic	roorganisms					
			5. To expo	se the benef	icial and har	mful view	vpoint.		
UNIT	CON	ITENTS							
	ALG	SAE:							
	Gene	eral accou	ınt of algolog	gy, Contribut	ions of India	n Phycolo	ogist (T.V. Desikac	hary, V.	
	Krisł	nnamurth	y and V.S. S	undaralingar	n), Classifica	ation of a	lgae by F.E. Fritscl	h (1935-	
	45).	Salient f	eatures of m	ajor classes:	Cyanophyce	eae, Chlor	ophyceae, Xanthop	phyceae,	
	Chry	sophycea	ie, Cryptoph	yceae, Dinc	phyceae, C	hloromon	nadineae, Euglenop	phyceae,	
I	Char	ophyceae	e, Bacillariop	hyceae, Pha	eophyceae a	nd Rhodo	ophyceae. Range of	f thallus	
	_		-		-		tative, asexual and	sexual)	
		•	s. Origin and		_				
		-	•				ving genera: Osci	illatoria,	
			lva, Codium,	Diatoms, Di	ctyota and C	I racilaria	!		
	FUN								
							de of nutrition in	_	
				•	•		Classification of F		
							classification of	_	
							General characters		
			~ .	a, Zygomyo	cotina, Asc	omycotin	a, Basidiomycoti	na and	
	Deuteromycotina. Heterothallism in fungi, sexuality in fungi, Parasexuality in fungi.								
								, ,	
II						_	g genera: Plasmod	ıophora,	
	Phytophthora, Rhizopus, Polyporus and Colletotrichum.								
		HENS:	1 (1 '("		10(0) 0		and the 1.2	1	
	Intro	Introduction and Classification (Hale, 1969). Occurrence and inter-relationship of							

III	phycobionts and mycobionts, structure and reproduction in Ascolichens,									
	Basiodiolichens and Deuterolichens.									
	BRYOPHYTES:									
	General characters and Classification of Bryophytes by Watson (1971). Distribution,									
	Structural variations and evolution of gametophytes and sporophytes in Haepaticopsida,									
	Anthoceropsida and Bryopsida, General characters of major groups - Marchantiales,									
	Jungermaniales, Anthocerotales, Sphagnales, Funariales and Polytrichales.									
IV	Reproduction - Vegetative and sexual, spore germination patterns in bryophytes.									
	Structure, reproduction and life histories of the following genera: Targionia, Lunularia,									
	Porella and Polytrichum.									
	ECONOMIC IMPORTANCE:									
	Algae - Economic importance in Food and feed - Single cell protein, Industrial products									
	(Agar-Agar, Carrageenan, Alginic acid, Iodine, biofertilizers, Vitamins and biofuel),									
	Medicinal value and Diatomaceous earth. Fungi – Economic importance in food,									
V	industries and medicine. Lichen -economic importance and as indicator pollution.									
	Bryophytes – Ecological and economic importance – industry, horticulture and									
	medicine.									

Course Outcomes

CO	Course outcomes – on com	ppletion of this course, the students will be	Programme
	able to		outcomes
CO 1	Relate to the structural of	organizations of algae, fungi, lichens and	K1
	bryophytes		
CO 2	Demonstrate both the theore	tical and practical knowledge in	K2
	understanding the diversity of	of basic life forms and their importance	
CO 3	Explain life cycle patterns in	algae, fungi, lichens and Bryophytes	K3
CO 4	Compare and contrast the	mode of reproduction in diverse groups of	K4
	basic plant forms.		
CO 5	Discuss and develop skills for	or effective conservation and utilization	K5 &
	of lower plant forms		K6
Extend	ed Professional Component	Questions related to the above topics,	from various
(is a p	part of internal component	competitive examinations UPSC / TRB / N	NET / UGC -
only, 1	Not to be included in the	CSIR / GATE / TNPSC / others to be	solved(To be
Externa	al Examination question	discussed during the Tutorial hour)	
paper)			
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analy	tical ability,
		Professional	-
		Competency, Professional Communi	cation and
		Transferrable Skill	

Recommended texts

- 1.
- Kumar, H.D.1999. Introductory Phycology. Affiliated East-WestPress, Delhi. Barsanti, L. and Guadtieri, P. 2014. Algae: Anatomy, Biochemistry and Biotechnology, 2ndEdition, CRC Press, ISBN: 1439867321. 2.

- 3. Sharma, O.P. 2011. Fungi and Allied Microorganisms, Mc Graw Hill, ISBN:9780070700383, 0070700389
- 4. Kevin K. 2018. Fungi biology and Application, 3rd Edition, Wiley Blackwell.
- 5. Pandey, P.B. 2014. College Botany-1: Including Algae, Fungi, Lichens, Bacteria, Viruses, Plant Pathology, Industrial Microbiology and Bryophyta. Chand Publishing, New Delhi.
- **6.** Singh, Pandey and Jain. 2020. A text book of Botany, 5th Edition, Rastogi Publication, Meerut.
- 7. Sharma, O.P. 2014. Bryophyta, Mcgraw Hill, ISBN: 9781259062872, 1259062872

Reference Books

- 1. Sundaralingam, V. 1991. Marine algae. Bishen Singh and Mahendra Pal Singh Publishers, Dehradun.
- 2. Edwardlee, R. 2018. Phycology, 5th Ed., CambridgeUniversityPress, London.
- 3. Nash, T.H. 2008. Lichen Biology, Cambridge University press.
- 4. Johri, R.M., Lata, S. and Tyagi, K. 2012. A Textbook of Bryophyta. Dominant Publishers & Distributors Pvt., Ltd., New Delhi. ISBN: 9789384207335.
- 5. Alexopoulos, C.J. and Mims, M. 2007. Introductory Mycology. 4th Edition, Wiley Publishers,ISBN: 9780471522294

Web resources

- 1. https://www.britannica.com/science/algae
- 2. https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bryophyte
- 3. https://www.britannica.com/plant/bryophyte/Ecology-and-habits
- 4. https://www.livescience.com/53618-fungus.html.
- 5. http://www.uobabylon.edu.iq/eprints/paper_11_20160_754.pdf
- 6. https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=vcYPI6y-Udo
- 7. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XQ_ZY57MY64
- 8. http://www-plb.ucdavis.edu/courses/bis/1c/text/Chapter22nf.pdf

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	S	3	2	3	2	1	2	2	2	2
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	1	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

$\begin{array}{c} \textbf{CORE II-PLANT DIVERSITY-II: PTERIDOPHYTES, GYMNOSPERMS AND} \\ \textbf{PALEOBOTANY} \end{array}$

Title of t	the Course	PLANT DIVERSITY – II : PTERIDOPHYTES, GYMNOSPERMS								
			EOBOTAN	<u>Y</u>						
Paper N		CORE II		G 124	-	G G 1				
Categor	y Core	Year	I	Credits	5	Course Code				
		Semester	I							
	ional Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Pra	ectice	Total				
Per weel		5	2			7				
Pre-requ	uisite		Students should know about the fundaments of Pteridophytes, Gymnosperms and fossil records							
Learnin	_	investigate	the classi			traits, distributi				
Objectiv	_		-		rious clas	sses and major t	types of			
		dophytes and	•							
		-		_		ascular plants in				
	-	L	•	•		importance of dive	•			
					eny and	economic import	ance of			
		dophytes and	• •		101	1 CD: 11 1	, 1			
		•	erstand the p	onylogeny an	d Paleont	ology of Pteridoph	iytes and			
		nosperms.		f foodile and		of foosilimation, di	.4:			
						of fossilization; di	sunctive			
UNIT	CONTENTS		TOSSII TECOTO	s of Pteridop	mytes and	Gymnosperms				
UNII	PTERIDOP									
			and classif	ication (Rei	mer 104	54). Range of s	etructure			
I				,		phyte types – sex				
_	-		_			eterospory and sec	_			
	Telome theor		•			cterospory and sec	ou maon,			
	PTERIDOP		mportance	or r terraopii	y cos.					
II			duction and	life histories	of the foll	lowing genera: Sel	aginella.			
	Isoetes, Equi	• •					,			
	GYMNOSP:		,	,						
			eneral accour	nt of distribu	tion of G	ymnosperms. Mor	phology,			
III		_				Sporne, 1965). E				
	importance o	f Gymnospe	rms.							
	GYMNOSP									
	Structure (Ex	komorphic ar	nd endomorp	hic), anatom	y, reprod	uction and life his	tories of			
IV	the followin	ig genera:	Thuja, Cup	ressus, Arai	ucaria, I	Podocarpus, Gnet	tum and			
	Ephedra.									
	PALEOBOTANY:									
	_			rbon dating; Contribution of Birbal Sahni to Paleobotany.						
V						evolution. Fossiliza				
						fuels and indust				
			-	an genera:	Rhynia,	Lepidocarpon, Co	alamites,			
	Cordaites an	d <i>Lyginopter</i>	is.							

Course Outcomes

CO	Course outcomes – on complet	ion of this course, the students will be	Programme					
	able to		outcomes					
CO 1	Recall on classification, recent tr	rends in phylogenetic relationship,	K1 & K4					
	General characters of Pteridophy	rtes and Gymnosperms.						
CO 2	Learn the morphological/anat	omical organization, life history of	K2					
	major types of Pteridophytes and Gymnosperms							
CO 3	Comprehend the economic importance of Pteridophytes, K3							
	Gymnosperms and fossils.							
CO 4	Understanding the evolutionary i	relationship of Pteridophytes and	K5					
	Gymnosperms.							
CO 5	Awareness on fossil types, fossil	ization and fossil records of	K5 &					
	Pteridophytes and Gymnosperms	8.	K6					
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a	Questions related to the above topics,	from various					
part of	internal component only, Not to	competitive examinations UPSC / TRB	/ NET / UGC					
be in	ncluded in the External	- CSIR / GATE / TNPSC / others to be	solved (To be					
Examir	nation question paper)	discussed during the Tutorial hour)						
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analy	ytical ability,					
	_	Professional Competency,	Professional					
		Communication and Transferrable Skill						

Recommended texts

- 1. Vashishta, P.C. Sinha, A.K and Anil Kumar. 2016. Botany for Degree students. Gymnosperms. S. Chand and Company Ltd., New Delhi.
- 2. Singh, V., Pande, P.C and Jain, D.K. 2021. A Text Book of Botany. Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 3. Bhatnagar, S.P and Alok Moitra. 2020. Gymnosperms, New Age International (P) Ltd., Publishers, Bengaluru.
- 4. Sharma, O.P. 2017. Pteridophyta, McGraw Hill Education, New York.
- 5. Vashishta. P.C., A.K. Sinha and Anil Kumar.2018. Botany for Degree students-Gymnosperms. S. Chand and Company Ltd., New Delhi.
- 6. Johri, R.M, Lata, S, Tyagi, K. 2005. A text book of Gymnosperms, Dominate pub and Distributer, New Delhi.

Reference Books

- 1. Parihar, N.S. 2019. An Introduction to Embryophyta Pteridophytes. 5th Edition, Surject Publication, Delhi.
- 2. Pandey, S.N and Trivedi, P.S. 2015. A Text Book of Botany Vol. II- 12 th edition (Paperback), Vikas Publishing.
- 3. Rashid, A. 2013. An introduction to Pteridophyta Diversity, Development and differentiation (2nd edition), Vikas Publications.
- 4. Arnold A.C. 2005. An Introduction to Paleobotany. Agrobios (India). Jodhpur.

- 5. Sporne, K.R. 2017. The morphology of Pteridophytes (The structure of Ferns and Allied Plants) (Paperback), Andesite Press.
- 6. Sporne, K.R. 1967. The Morphology of Gymnosperms. Hutchinson & Co., London.
- 7. Taylor, E, Taylor, T, Krings, M. 2008. Paleobotany: The Biology and Evolution of Fossil Plants, 2nd Edition, Academic Press.

Web resources

- 1. https://www.toppr.com/guides/biology/plant-kingdom/pteridophytes/
- 2. http://www.bsienvis.nic.in/Database/Pteridophytes-in-India_23432.aspx
- 3. https://books.google.co.in/books?hl=en&lr=&id=Pn7CAAAQBAJ&oi=fnd&pg=PA1&dq=Introduction+to+Gymnosperms&ots=sfYSzCL02&sig=ysX1KRvetV0bAza4Sq6RWau4XU8&redir_esc=y#v=onepage&q=Introduction%20to%20Gymnosperms&f=false
- 4. https://books.google.co.in/books/about/Botany_for_Degree_Gymnosperm_Multicolor.html ?id=HTdFYFNxnWQC&redir_esc=y
- 5. https://books.google.co.in/books/about/Gymnosperms.html?id=4dvyNckni8wC
- 6. https://arboretum.harvard.edu/wp-content/uploads/2013-70-4-beyond-pine-cones-an-introduction-to-gymnosperms.pdf
- 7. https://www.palaeontologyonline.com/
- 8. https://books.google.co.in/books/about/Paleobotany.html?id=HzYUAQAAIAAJ
- 9. https://trove.nla.gov.au/work/11471742?q&versionId=46695996

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	3	2	3	3	3	1	3	1	3
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO4	3	3	2	1	2	2	1	2	1	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

CORE III - LABORATORY COURSE - 1

Title o Course	f the	Laboratory cour COVERING CO		I						
Paper Number	,	CORE III								
Categor	y	Core	Year	I	Credits	2	Course			
			Semester	I			Code			
Instructio		Lecture	Tı	ıtorial		Lab P	ractice	Total		
Hours Pe	r week						3	3		
Pre-requi	isite	Students should					_	ngi, lichens,		
		Bryophytes, in a								
Learning		1. To learn ho					s, techno	ologies and		
Objective	es	methodologie					h tovono	mical aroun		
		2. To enhance in by developing						- 1		
		microstructur	-		detection	or th	c morpi	iology and		
		3. To comprehe			onconta	and moti	ode veed	to identify		
		Bryophytes, through morphological changes and evolution, anatomy and reproduction.								
			na taabniaal a	hilitiag	n stoinin	a saatia	ning stor	ilizing and		
		4. To develop the technical abilities in staining, sectioning, sterilizing, and characterizing, thallophytes, and other varieties of non-flowering plants.								
		5. To compare the structural diversity of fossil and extant plant species.								
UNIT	EXPE	RIMENTS					1 .	<u> </u>		
01112	ALGA									
	Study	of algae in the field	l and laborato	ry of the	genera ii	ncluded	in theory.			
	_	collection trip and s								
_		al morphology a								
I		res of the follow		orms: O.	scillatori	a, Scyto	nema, U	lva, Codium,		
		ord the local algal t		of their r	norpholo	ay and a	tructure			
		ication of algae to				gy anu s	a ucture.			
II		ication of micro al	_			given alg	al mixtur	es.		
	FUNG		ر المار الما	6:-31	, <u>E</u>	<u> </u>				
	Study	of morphological	-			of the fo	llowing	living forms:		
III	Puccin	, , ,				lyporus	and C	olletotrichum		
		ending on the availability of the specimens)								
IV	LICHI	on and identification	on of fungi fro	om soil.						
1 4	_	of morphological a	nd reproducti	ve struct	ures of th	ne genera	Parmeli	a/Usnea		
		PHYTES	na reproducti	, o siruct	ares or th	io goment	. I willich	Car O Siredi.		
			d internal anatomy of the vegetative and reproductive organs							
		following living								

Course Outcomes

CO	Course outcomes – on completic	on of this course, the students will be	Programme				
	able to		outcomes				
CO 1	Recall and applying the basic	keys to distinguish at species level	K1 & K4				
	Identification of important alga	ae and fungi through its structural					
	organizations						
CO 2	Demonstrate practical skills in tha	llophytes.	K2				
CO 3	Describe the structure of algae, fur	ngi, lichens and bryophytes	K3				
CO 4	Determine the importance of struc	etural diversity in the evolution of plant	K5				
	forms.						
CO 5	Formulate techniques to isolate an	nd culture of alga and fungi as well as	K5 &				
	to understand the diversity of plan	t forms	K6				
Extende	ed Professional Component (is a	Questions related to the above topics,	from various				
part of	internal component only, Not to	competitive examinations UPSC / TRB	/ NET / UGC				
be inclu	uded in the External Examination	- CSIR / GATE / TNPSC / others to	be solved (To				
questio	n paper)	be discussed during the Tutorial hour)					
Skills a	Skills acquired from this course Knowledge, Problem Solving, Anal						
	Professional Competency,						
		Communication and Transferrable Skill	1				

Recommended texts

- 1. Kumar, H.D. 1999. Introductory Phycology. Affiliated East-West Press, Delhi.
- 2. Das, S and Saha, R. 2020. Microbiology Practical Manual. CBS Publishers and Distributors (P) Ltd., New Delhi, India.

Reference Books

- 1. Chmielewski, J.G and Krayesky, D. 2013.General Botany laboratory Manual. Author House, Bloomington, USA.
- 2. Webster, J and Weber, R. 2007. Introduction to Fungi, 3rdEd. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.
- 3. Sharma, O.P.2017. Bryophyta, MacMillan India Ltd, New Delhi.
- 4. Ashok, M. Bendre and Kumar. 2010. A text book of Practical Botany, Algae, Fungi, Lichen, Bryophyta, Pteridophyta, Gymnosperms and Palaeobotany. Revised edition. Published by Rakesh Kumar Rastogi publication.
- 5. Gangulee, H.C and A.K. Kar. 2013. College Botany. Vth Edition. S. Chand

Web resources

- 1. https://www.frontiersin.org/articles/10.3389/fmicb.2017.00923/full
- 2. https://microbiologyonline.org/file/7926d7789d8a2f7b2075109f68c3175e.pdf
- 3. http://www.cuteri.eu/microbiologia/manuale_microbiologia_pratica.pdf

4. https://www.amazon.in/Manual-Practical-Bryophyta-Suresh-Kumar/dp/B0072GNFX4

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	3	2	3	3	3	1	3	1	3
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO4	3	3	2	1	2	2	1	2	1	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

CORE IV - LABORATORY COURSE - 2

	e of the ourse	Laboratory course - 2 COVERING CORE PAPER II							
Paper	Number	Core IV							
Cat	tegory	Core	Year	I	Credits	2	Course		
			Semester	I			Code		
Instruc	ctional	Lect	ture	Tu	torial	Lab Practice		Total	
Hours week	Per						3	3	
Pre-rec	quisite	Students	should be fa	miliar v	ith the fun	dament	tals of Pteri	dophytes,	
			sms, Paleobo						
Learni	_		how to em					ologies and	
Object	ives		ogies related					. 1	
			ce informatio					0 1	
		•	loping the s			on or	the morpi	nology and	
		microstructure of algae, and fungi.							
			rehend the fu		-			•	
		1	ytes and Gy			h morp	hological c	changes and	
		evolution	, anatomy and	ı reproat	iction.				
			op the technic			_	tioning, ste	rilizing, and	
			zing varieties						
	T		are the struct	ural dive	ersity of fos	sil and	extant plan	t species.	
UNIT	EXPERIM								
		OPHYTES	1: 4 1		C 41 .	٠.	1 1 .		
I								tive organs of s, <i>Pteris</i> and	
1		'nig nving id ' <i>Azolla</i> (depei						s, Fieris and	
		PHYTES	iding on the t	1 4 4114 0111	ty of the sp	CCIIICI	13).		
II	-	es observation	n: Rhynia, Le	pidocarr	on, Calam	ites.			
	GYMNOS			<u> </u>	,				
	External n	norphology ar	nd internal an	atomy of	f the vegeta	ative an	d reproduct	tive organs of	
III								Gnetum and	
		depending on		•	_).			
IV	Fossil slid	es observation	n: Cordaites a	and <i>Lygii</i>	nopteris.				

Course Outcomes

CO	Course outcomes – on comple	etion of this course, the students will be	Programme			
	able to		outcomes			
CO 1	Recall and applying the bas	ic keys to distinguish at species level	K1 & K4			
	Identification of important a	algae and fungi through its structural				
	organizations					
CO 2	Demonstrate practical skills in	K2				
CO 3	Describe the structure of algae,	K3				
CO 4	Determine the importance of st	K5				
	forms.					
CO 5	Formulate techniques to isolate	e and culture of alga and fungi as well as	K5 &			
	to understand the diversity of p	lant forms	K6			
Extend	ed Professional Component (is	Questions related to the above topics,	from various			
a part o	of internal component only, Not	competitive examinations UPSC / TRB /	NET / UGC -			
to be	included in the External	CSIR / GATE / TNPSC / others to be	solved (To be			
Examir	nation question paper)	discussed during the Tutorial hour)				
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability,				
		Professional Competency, Professional Communication				
		and Transferrable Skill				

Recommended texts

- 1. Sharma, O.P. 2012. Pteridophyta, Tata McGraw-Hills Ltd, New Delhi.
- 2. Sharma O.P and S, Dixit.2002.Gymnosperms.PragatiPrakashan.
- 3. Johri, R.M, Lata, S, Tyagi, K. 2005. A text book of Gymnosperms, Dominate pub and Distributer, New Delhi.

Reference Books

- 1. Chmielewski, J.G and Krayesky, D. 2013. General Botany laboratory Manual. Author House, Bloomington, USA.
- 2. Ashok, M. Bendre and Kumar. 2010. A text book of Practical Botany, Algae, Fungi, Lichen, Bryophyta, Pteridophyta, Gymnosperms and Palaeobotany. Revised edition. Published by Rakesh Kumar Rastogi publication.
- 3. Gangulee, H.C and A.K. Kar. 2013. College Botany. Vth Edition. S. Chand

Web resources

- 1. https://www.amazon.in/Practical-Manual-Pteridophyta-Rajan-Sundara/dp/8126106883
- 2. https://www.google.co.in/books/edition/Gymnosperms/3YrT5E3Erm8C?hl=en&gbpv=1&d q=gymnosperms&printsec=frontcover
- 3. https://www.amazon.in/Paleobotany-Biology-Evolution-Fossil-Plants/dp/0123739721

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	3	2	3	3	3	1	3	1	3
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO4	3	3	2	1	2	2	1	2	1	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

ELECTIVE I 1. MICROBIOLOGY, IMMUNOLOGY AND PLANT PATHOLOGY

Title of the Cou	rse MICRO	BIOLOGY,	I	MMUNO	LOGY	AND	PLANT				
Paper Number											
Category	Elective	Year	I	Credits	3	Course					
		Semester	Ι	-		Code					
Instructional Ho	urs	Lecture	Т	utorial	Lab	7	Total				
per week					Practice						
		3 2 5									
Pre-requisite	1. The	1. The goal of the course is to provide students with basic									
	under	understanding of microbiology, immunology, plant pathology and									
		ology of speci									
Learning Object	_	ovide compre			ledge abor	ut microb	oes and its				
		on man and en									
		ovide comparat				_					
		udy the princi									
		ntibodies and v									
		5. To enhance the knowledge and skills needed for self-employment using the microbial derived products.									
		6. To appreciate the role of immune system in conferring disease									
		resistance.									
UNIT	CONTENTS	ONTENTS									
	BACTERIA:										
		ypes of microorganisms. General characteristic of bacteria - Outline									
		ssification of Bergey's manual of 9th edition. Classification of bacteria									
		ed on Morphological, cultural, physiological and molecular racteristics. Bacterial growth – batch culture and continuous culture.									
I	Growth Curve.	_									
_	Direct method						-				
	Turbidity. Nutr	•		,	Γ						
	Reproduction	- Fission	and	sporulat	tion. Ger	netic red	combination-				
	Transformation	n, Transduction	and	l Conjugat	tion. Isolat	ion and c	cultivation of				
	bacteria. Main	tenance of bac	terial	culture.							
	VIRUSES:			~							
	General charac										
II	Phycoviruses a	•			•						
	viruses. Cultiva			-		_					
	viral infections phages -Lytic										
	Structure and c		110 0	yele. vii	orus anu	prions. 1	viycopiasiiia.				
	FOOD MICR										
	Beneficial role		s –	yoghurt,	Olives, C	heese, B	Bread, Wine,				
	Tempeh, Miso										

	poultry, eggs, bakery products, dairy products and ca	nned foods. Microbial
Ш	toxins - Exotoxin, Endotoxin & Mycotoxin. Ac Cytotoxin& Neurotoxin. Food Preservation – temperand chemicals. Soil Microbiology: Importance of Microbiology affecting the microbial community in soil.	ction of Enterotoxin, ature, drying, radiation crobial flora of soil and Interaction among soil
	microbes (positive and negative interactions) & (rhizosphere &phyllosphere). Microorganisms	
	decomposition. Environmental Microbiology: Microbi	iology of water and air.
	Water borne diseases - diphtheria, chicken pox. Air l flu and Measles . Microbial degradation of che	
	hydrocarbon.	inical pesticides and
	IMMUNOLOGY:	
	Introduction; Immune System; Types of Imm	=
	Acquired.Immune Cells - Hematopoiesis, B and T lym NK cells. Introduction to inflammation, Adaptive in	
	Immune system. Antigen: Definition, Properties as	<u> </u>
	Structure, types and function. Generation of antibo	• -
IV	Antibody interactions: definition, types- Precipi	
	Complement fixation. Immune Response – Humora	
	Vaccines – history, types and recombinant vaccine	_
	Blood Grouping, Widal test, Enzyme-Linked I (ELISA), Immunoelectrophoresis and Immunodiffusion	<u> </u>
	PLANT PATHOLOGY:	<i>7</i> 11.
	History and significance of plant pathology. Classific	ation of plant diseases,
	Symptomology (important symptoms of plant pathoge	-
	infection -Inoculum, inoculum potential, Pathogeni	•
	Host parasite interrelationship and interaction. Ca	
	diseases - biotic causes (fungi, bacteria, virus, my	=
\mathbf{v}	parasitic algae, angiospermic parasites - Abiotic deficiency of nutrients & minerals and pollution). Med	
•	Disease development of pathogen (colonization)	-
	pathogens. Role of enzymes and toxins in disease	
	mechanism of host – structural and biochemical defen	ces. Important diseases
	of crop plants in India - Sheath blight of rice, Late blig	ght of potato, Little leaf
	of Brinjal and Red rust of tea.	1 ' 1 1 ' 1
	Principles of disease management – Cultural practic and biological methods, disease controlled by immu	
	merits and demerits;	inization, blocontrol -
	Plant quarantine and legislation. Integrated Pest	Management system.
	Diagnostic technique to detect pest/path	_
	Immunofluorescence (IF).	
Course outcome		<u>.</u>
СО	On completion of this course the student will be	Programme outcomes
CO1	able to Recognize the general characteristics of microbes,	K1
	plant defense and immune cells	17.1
L	1	t

CO2	Explain about the stages in c		K2				
	various defense mechanisms i	n plants and humans.					
CO3	Elucidate concepts of microbi	al interactions with plant	K3				
	and humans.						
CO4	Analyze the importance of	harmful and beneficial	K4				
	microbes and immune system	1					
CO5	Determine and interpret the	detection of pathogens	K5 & K6				
	and appreciate their adaptive s	strategies.					
Extended Profes	sional Component (is a part of	Questions related to the above topics, from					
internal compone	ent only, Not to be included in	various competitive examinations UPSC / TRB					
the External Exa	mination	/ NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSC /others					
question paper)		to be solved (To be discussed during the					
		Tutorial hour)					
Skills acquired f	rom this	Knowledge, Problem	Solving, Analytical				
Course		ability, Professional					
		Competency, Professional Communication and					
		Transferrable Skill					

Recommended Text:

- 1. Singh, R.S. 2018. Introduction to Principles of Plant Pathology, 4th Edition.
- 2. Bilgrami, K.S and H.C. Dube. 2010 A text book of Modern Plant Pathology Vikas Publishing House (P) Ltd., New Delhi
- 3. Mehrotra, R.S. and Aggarwal, A. 2017. Plant Pathology. McGraw Hill Publisher.
- 4. Dube, H.C. 2010. A text Book of Fungi, Bacteria and Viruses, 3rd Edition, Agrobios India, ISBN: 8188826383.
- 5. Vaman Rao, C. 2006. Immunology. 2nd Edition. Narosa Publisher.
- 6. Kenneth, M. 2017. Janeway's Immunobiology. 9th Edition. Garland Publisher.

Reference Books:

- 1. Agrios, A.G. 2007. Plant Pathology, Elsevier. ISBN: 9780120445653.
- 2. Jeffery, C., Pommerville. 2014. Alcamos Fundalmedals of Microbiology. 10th Edition. Johnsand Bartlett Learning.
- 3. Pelczar, M. J. 2007. Microbiology. 35th Edition, Tata-McGraw Hill Publications, New York, ISBN: 0074623260.
- 4. Ravi Chandra, N.G. 2013. Fundamentals of Plant Pathology, Phi Learning, ISBN: 812034703X.
- 5. Willie, J. and Sherwood, L. 2016. Prescott's Microbiology McGraw-Hill Education; 10th Edition, ISBN: 978-1259281594
- 6. Chaube, H.S. and Singh, R. 2015. Introductory Plant Pathology CBS Publishers, ISBN: 978-8123926704.
- 7. Rangasamy, G. 2006. Disease of crop plants in India (4th edition). Tata Mc Graw Hill New Delhi.
- 8. Mishra, A., A. Bohra and A, Mishra. 2011. Plant Pathology-Disease and Management. Agro Bios, Jodhpur.

Web resources:

1. https://www.wileyindia.com/a-textbook-of-plant-pathology.html

- 2. https://www.britannica.com/science/plant-disease.
- 3. https://www.planetatural.com/pest-problem-solver/plant-disease/
- 4. https://www.elsevier.com/books/plant-pathology/agrios/978-0-08-047378-9
- 5. https://www.elsevier.com/life-sciences/immunology-and-microbiology/books
- 6. https://www.amazon.in/INTRODUCTION-IMMUNOLOGY-RAFIA-IMRAN-ebook/dp/B09B66SD3J

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	1	2	1
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1	3	1	3
CO4	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	1	2	1
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

Title of the	CONSERV	VA'	TION OF NATUR	AL RESO	URCES A	ND POLICI	IES				
Course Paper	ELECTIV	ΕI									
Number	LLLCIIV										
Category	Elective		Year	I	Credits	3	Course Code				
<i>5</i> •			Semester	I							
Instruction	onal Hours		Lecture	Tute	orial	Lab	Total				
per	week					Practice					
			3 2 - 5								
Pre-re	equisite		To create awar	eness of	environme	ntal probler	ns and their				
	1		consequences.								
		1.	Explain the term n	atural resou	irces.						
		2.	Describe the reas	ons for de	gradation	of natural 1	resources and				
			suggest measures t	o prevent tl	nese.						
Learning O	higativos	3.	List the various en	dangered sp	pecies of an	imals and pl	ants.				
Lear ming O	blectives	4.	State the various	environm	ental laws	passed to	conserve the				
			natural resources.			1					
		5.	5. Explain sustainable development and justify its need; and describe								
			the various conve	ntional as	well as not	n-conventior	nal sources of				
			energy.								
UNIT	CONTENT										
			ESOURCES:	C' 1							
I		- Importance - Classification - Human physiological socio-economic									
1		ral development – Human Population Explosion – Natural Resource on – Concept of conservation – Value system – Equitable resource use									
		able life system.									
			SOURCES:								
			in India and the V	World – In	nportance -	- Desertifica	ation – Forest				
	Wealth -	Af	forestation – Vana	ısamrakshn	a Samithi	- Agrofore	estry - Social				
			nt Forest Manageme								
II			nportance – Benefi								
			anger species in In			_					
			igement – Eco Tou				Sanctuaries				
			Parks In India – Mai		onere Progr	amme.					
			SOIL RESOURCE		denosita	Land was a	and conshility				
III			xity of soil nature systems, Land use F								
111			an-made activities	_			-				
			Loss of Soil N								
			Methods and Stra								
			 Ecological Impo 	-							
	Strategy an	d e	cological Important	e. Water R	esources: R	Rivers and La	akes In India –				
	Water Con	serv	ation and ground w	vater level i	ncrease - W	atershed Pro	ogramme.				

	MINERAL RESOURCES:										
	Use and exploitation – Environmental effects of extracting and using mi	neral									
IV	resources – Restoration of mining lands – Expansion of supplies by substitution										
17	and conservation. Food Resources: World Food Problems – Changes cause										
	agriculture - overgrazing effects of modern agriculture - Fertilizer-Pesticide										
	problems – Water Logging – Salinity – Sustainable agriculture, life stock breeding										
	and farming.										
	ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY IN INDIA:										
	Need for policies- Public Policy – Economic policies – Relationship bet										
.	economic development and environment – Implementing Environmental P										
\mathbf{V}	Policy Strategies in pollution control – Constitutional provisions in										
	regarding environment – Public Awareness and Participation in Environm	ental									
	Management – National Land Use Policy 1988 – Industrial Policy 1991.										
Course	_	On completion of this course the student will be able to Programme									
outcomes:	CO outco										
CO1	*	Understand the concept of different natural resources and their K1									
	utilization.										
CO2	Critically analyze the sustainable utilization land, water, forest and K2 &	: K 6									
	energy resources										
CO3	Evaluate the management strategies of different natural K	3									
	resources										
CO4	Reflect upon the different national and international efforts in Ka	4									
	resource management and their conservation.										
CO5	State the various environmental policy passed to conserve the natural K:	5									
	resources.										
Extended	Professional Questions related to the above topics, from various competent	titive									
Component	(is a part of examinations UPSC / TRB / NET / UGC - CSIR / GA	TE /									
internal con	mponent only, TNPSC /others to be solved (To be discussed during the Tut	torial									
Not to be in	ncluded in the hour)										
External Exa	amination										
question pap	per)										
		ility,									
course	Professional	• ′									
	Competency, Professional Communication and Transferrable S	Skill									

Recommended Text:

- 1. Trivedi R.K.1994. Environment and Natural Resources Conservation.
- 2. Murthy J.V.S.1994. Watershed Management in India.
- 3. Raymond, F Dasmann. 1984. Environmental Conservation, John Wiley.
- 4. Nalini, K.S. 1993. Environmental Resources and Management, Anmol Publishers, New Delhi.
- 5. Shyam Divan and Armin Rosencranz. 2001. Environmental Law and Policy in India, Oxford Uni.Press.

Reference Books:

1. Haue, R and Freed V.H. 1975. Environmental Dynamics of Pesticides, Menum Press, London

- 2. Singh, B. 1992. Social Forestry for Rural Development, Anmol Publishers, New Delhi.
- 3. Shafi. R. 1992. Forest Ecosystem of the World.
- 4. Stacy Keach. 2016. Natural Resources Management. Syrawood Publishing House.
- 5. Rathor B.S. 2013. Management of Natural Resource for Sustainable Development. Daya Publishing House, New Delhi.

Web resources:

- 1. https://www.amazon.in/conservation-natural-resources-Gifford-Pinchotebook/dp/B07HX76TVN
- 2. https://books.google.co.in/books/about/Natural_Resource_Conservation_and_Enviro.html? id=T2SRuhxpUW8C&redir esc=y
- 3. https://www.kobo.com/ww/en/ebook/natural-resources-conservation-law
- 4. https://www.scribd.com/book/552185119/Natural-Resources-Conservation-and-Advances-for-Sustainability
- 5. https://www.scribd.com/document/354699536/Conservation-of-Natural-Resources

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10
CO1	S	S	S	S	M	S	M	S	M	S
CO2	S	S	S	S	M	M	L	S	L	S
CO3	S	S	S	M	M	M	L	S	L	S
CO4	S	S	S	M	M	M	L	S	L	S
CO5	S	S	S	M	M	M	L	S	L	S

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

ELECTIVE-I: 3. MUSHROOM CULTIVATION

Title of the Course	MUSHR	MUSHROOM CULTIVATION										
Paper Number	ELECT	IVE I										
Category	Elective		Year	I	Credi	ts 3	Course					
			Semester	I			Code					
Instructional Hor	urs		Lecture	Tu	torial	Lab	Tota	l				
per week						Practice						
			3		2		5					
Pre-requisite		Basic knowle	edge on struc	cture a	and func	tion of var	ious group	s of				
_		mushrooms.										
Learning Objecti	ives	1. To teach the identification of mushrooms.										
		2. To diffe	rentiate the	edit	ole mus	shrooms v	vith toxic	and				
		hallucinati										
		3. To study t		techn	ique of 1	mushrooms						
		4. To learn th	ne economic i	import	ance of	mushroom i	n various f	ields.				
		5. To study how to establish mushroom cultivation as business										
		enterprise.										
	6. To teach the identification of mushrooms.											
UNIT	CONTE	NTS										
	INTRO	DUCTION:										
		om, Edible Mu			-		licinal valı	ue of				
I		ms, nutraceutic										
		HOLOGICAL				L IDENTIF	FICATION	N OF				
		E AND POISO					D1					
TT	•	r identification			_	-						
II		iu, Volvariella volvcea and Calocybe indica. Key for identifying										
		ogenic mushroom (<i>Psilocybe</i> sp.) Medicinal Mushroom – <i>Cordyceps</i> , <i>rma lucidum</i> and <i>Lentinus edodes</i> .										
		VATION:	Lemma ea	oues.								
		e sterilization, b	ed preparatio	n, cror	ping roo	om and mai	ntenance.ra	aising				
III		culture and sp		-				_				
	_	on (Temp, pH,				_						
	other dis	ease).				-						
	POST-H	IARVEST MA	NAGEMEN	T:								
IV	Harvest,	storage, quality	assurance of	mush	rooms. I	Pestmanage	ment.					
	_	roduction edible		_	_	-		_				
₹7			al mushrooms in different countries. Developing small scale d Government schemes. Mushroom Research Centres –									
\mathbf{V}	industry	and Govern onal and Nation		ies.	wusnroc	om Kesear	cn Centre	es –				
Course	meman	onai and madon	iai ieveis.				Program	nma				
Outcomes:	On com	pletion of this	course the st	udent	will he	able to	Program outcon					
Outcomes.	On com	picuon oi uns	course me si	uutill	will be	anic w	Jutton	162				

CO			
CO1	Knowledge on identification mushrooms belonging to Asset	ation of edible and toxic comycota and Basidiomycota.	K1, K3
CO2	Outline the nutraceutical pro	operties of edible mushrooms.	K2, K4
CO3	Knowledge on cultivatio medicinal mushrooms.	n techniques of edible and	K3, K6
CO4	Understand the harvest a mushroom crops.	nd post-harvest techniques of	K4
CO5	Knowledge on the producti mushrooms.	ion and marketing strategies for	K5
Extended Profes	ssional Component (is a part	Questions related to the abov	e topics, from
of internal con	mponent only, Not to be	various competitive examinations	S UPSC / TRB /
included in the I	External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TI	NPSC /others to
question paper)		be solved	
		(To be discussed during the Tutor	rial hour)
Skills acquired	from this	Knowledge, Problem Solvin	g, Analytical
course		ability, Professional	
		Competency, Professional Com	munication and
		Transferrable Skill	

Recommended Text:

- 1. Cheung, P. C.K. 2008. Mushrooms as functional food. A John Wiley & Sons, Inc., Publication.
- 2. Dijksterhuis, J. and Samson, R.A. 2007. Food Mycology: A multifaceted approach in fungi and food. CRC press, Newyork.
- 3. Hall., R.I., Stepheson, S.L., Buchanan, P.K., Yun, W. and Cole, A.L.J. 2003. Edible and poisonous mushrooms of the world. Timber Press, Portland, Cambridge.
- 4. Ting, S. and Miles, P.G. 2004. Mushrooms: Cultivation, nutritional value, medicinal effect and nutritional environmental impact. CRC press, Newyork.
- 5. Verma, 2013. Mushroom: edible and medicinal: cultivation conservation, strain improvement with their marketing. Daya Publishing House.

Reference books:

- 1. Tiwari., SC., Pandey K. 2018. Mushroom cultivation. Mittal publisher, New Delhi.
- 2. Philips, G., Miles, Chang, S-T. 2004. Mushrooms: Cultivation, nutritional value, medicinal effect and environmental effect. 2nd ed. CRC Press.
- 3. Diego, C.Z., Pando-Gimenez, A. 2017. Edible and medicinal mushrooms: Technology and Application. Wiley-Blackwell publishers.
- 4. Nita Bahl. 2002. Handbook on Mushroom 4th edition Vijayprimlani for oxford & IBH publishing co., Pvt., Ltd., New Delhi. Dr.C. Sebastian Rajesekaran Reader in Botany Bishop Heber College, Trichy 17.
- 5. Suman. 2005. Mushroom Cultivation Processing and Uses, M/s. IBD Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi.

Web resources:

- 1. https://www.amazon.in/Mushroom-Cultivation-India-B-C/dp/817035479X
- 2. http://nrcmushroom.org/book-cultivation-merged.pdf
- 3. http://agricoop.nic.in/sites/default/files/ICAR_8.pdf
- 4. http://www.agrimoon.com/mushroom-culture-horticulture-icar-pdf-book/
- 5. https://books.google.co.in/books/about/Mushroom_Cultivation_in_India.html?id=6AJx99 OGTKEC&redir_esc=y

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	2	2
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO3	3	3	2	2	1	3	1	3	1	2
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

ELECTIVE I – 4. PHYTOPHARMACOGNOSY

Title of Cours		PHYTO	PHARMACO	GN	OSY	7					
Paper Nu		ELECT	IVE I								
Catego		Elective	Year		I	Credits	3	Cou	ırse		
			Semester		I			Co	ode		
Instruc	tional 1	Hours	Lecture		T	utorial	Lab Prac	ctice		Total	
p	er week	ζ.	3 2						5		
Pre-requisite			Students shou	ld a	ıware	of traditio	nal use of	plant	deriv	ed drugs in	
			world.								
			1. To learn					ı plar	it dei	rived drugs	
			2. To elucid			ional classi		, of t	noior	alogges of	
			secondary				c paniway	/ 01 1	major	classes of	
			3. To study t				ological m	ode o	of acti	on of crude	
Learnii	ng Obj	ectives	-		_	cinal plants	_				
			4. To elucidate the isolation and characterization of plant								
				_		ng modern					
			5. Knowledg								
			6. To learn the traditional knowledge on plant derived drugs and their conventional classification.								
UNIT	CON	TENTS	and their conventional classification.								
UNII			ction – History	, an	d sc	one of Pha	rmacognos	y inc	ludin	a indigenous	
			cine. Various								
I			rugs. Significa							211100 919 810 111	
			ICAL AND M						iway	of secondary	
			cetate pathway	,	•						
II	_	-	phosphate patl	ıwa	y (te	erpenoids a	and steroi	ds), sl	hikim	ate pathway	
	_		acids etc.).			1 F				. 1	
		cterization	of Therap						ıratioı		
III	,		techniques). Q						•		
111		-	-		•	-	_		isicai	and modern	
	approaches of drugs. Significance of Pharmacopoeial standards. Pharmacological action of Plant Drugs: Anti-cancer, Bitter tonic, Carminatives and										
		G.I. regulators, Cardiotonics, CNS-Stimulatant, Expectorant, Laxatives, Puragatives.									
IV			acogenomics f								
		-	allergenic and	loth	ner to	oxic plants,	poisonous	plant	ts - bi	iopesticides -	
V	biocid	les – biofu	ngicides.								

Course outcomes:	On completion of this course the student will be able to	Programme outcomes
CO1	Review on the traditional knowledge and classification of plant	K1
derived	drugs.	
CO2	Knowledge on biosynthetic pathway of different classes of plant metabolites.	K2
CO3	Knowledge on modern instrumentation on characterization of plant metabolites.	K3,K6
CO4	Discuss various aspects of Pharmacological action of herbal drugs.	K4, K5
CO5	Understanding medical and non-medical potential of plant derived in various sectors.	K6

Recommended Text:

- 1. Dewick P.M., 2002. Medicinal Natural Products: A biosynthetic approach, John Wiley & Sons Ltd.
- 2. Evans W.C., 2002, Trease and Evan's Pharmacognosy, W.B. Saunders.
- 3. Harborne, J.B., 1998. Phytochemical Methods, Chapman and Hall.
- 4. Harborne, J.B., 1998. Phytochemical Methods, Chapman and Hall.
- 5. Vickery M.L. and B. Vickery, 1981. Secondary Plant Metabolism, The MacMillan Press Ltd.

Reference books:

- 1. Bruneton, J. 1999. Pharmacognosy, Phytochemistry, Medicinal Plants, Intercept Ltd., Paris.
- 2. Evans W.C. 2002, Trease and Evan's Pharmacognosy, W.B. Saunders.
- 3. Harborne, J.B. 1998. Phytochemical Methods, Chapman and Hall.
- 4. Vickery M.L and B. Vickery, 1981. Secondary Plant Metabolism, The MacMillan Press Ltd.
- 5. Wagner H., S. Bladt and E.M. Zgainski (Translated by A. Scott) 1984, Plant Drug Analysis, Springer-Verlag.

Web resources:

- 1. https://pharmabookbank.files.wordpress.com/2019/03/14.2.pharmacognosy-by-biren-shahavinash-seth-1.pdf
- 2. https://www.pdfdrive.com/pharmacognosy-books.html
- 3. https://www.amazon.in/Textbook-Pharmacognosy-Phytochemistry-Kumar-Jayaveera-ebook/dp/B06XKSY76H
- 4. https://www.amazon.in/Pharmacognosy-Dr-C-K-Kokate-ebook/dp/B07JHNNMWB
- 5. https://www.amazon.in/EXPERIMENTAL-PHYTOPHARMACOGNOSY-Comprehensive-Guide-Khadabadi-ebook/dp/B07ZFMYQK8

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	2	1
CO2	3	2	3	3	3	2	2	1	2	1
CO3	3	2	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	2
CO4	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	2	3	2
CO5	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	2	3	2

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

ELECTIVE II - 1. ALGAL TECHNOLOGY

Title of the Course	ALGAL TECH	INOLOGY							
Paper Number	ELECTIVE II								
Category	Elective	Year	I	Credits	3	Course			
		Semester	I			Code			
Instructional Hours		Lecture	Tutorial		Lab	Total			
pei	per week		2		Practice	5			
Pre-1	equisite	3 2 5 Students should be familiar with the basic and applied							
110-1	equisite	knowledge on algal biotechnology.							
Learning Objectives		To provide a basic overview of algae cultivation techniques and resource potentials.							
		2. To educate			videspread	commercia	l uses of		
		algae.	1 1		1				
		3. To educate	people a	bout the th	erapeutic u	ses of algae	e.		
		4. To enrich	the curr	ent knowl	edge of ho	w algae are	used in		
		basic research andtechnological applications.							
		5. To spread awareness of the value of algae biotechnology and its applications in diverse industries.							
UNIT	CONTENTS	ns applicat	.10118 111 (1.	iverse mau	isules.				
01122	SCOPE OF AI	GAL TECHN	OLOGY						
	Scope of algal	technology - C	ommerci	al potentia	l and utility	y of algae.	Algae as		
I	sources for fo								
	chemicals, fuel	, biofertilizers	and horn	nones. Eco	onomic imp	ortance of	algae in		
	India. ALGAL PROI	HCTS							
	Industrial applic		fuel, alg	al lipids -	transesterifi	ication to e	ster fuel -		
	substitutes for p	-	_	-					
II	and its applicat								
	-	seaweed fertilizers - method of preparation, applications and its							
	advantages over inorganic fertilizers. ALGAL PRODUCTION AND UTILIZATION								
	Algal production				growth cu	ırve: Cultu	re media:		
III									
	cultivation methods – small scale and Large-scale cultivation of algae. Harvesti and packing. Therapeutic uses - antioxidant, anti-ulcerogenic, antifung								
	antibiotics, antitumor and antiviral compounds. Production of pigments and their								
	utilization.								
	IMMOBILIZATION AND RDNA TECHNOLOGY IN ALGAE Algal immobilization and its applications - culturing for metabolite production and								
	_	bunds. Methods of immobilization - alginate beads-extraction of							
IV			NA technology in algae - Transformation systems i						
	algae. Isolation								

	in nanobiotechn	ology.							
		GAE IN ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT							
	Role of algae in environmental health - Sewage treatment, treating industrial effluent, Phytoremediation- heavy metal removal, algae as indicators in assessing								
V		nd pollution; Saprobic index; Monitoring, asso	_						
	and managemen	nt of coastal and marine ecosystem environi							
C	collection center	rs in India and abroad and their importance.	D						
Course outcomes:			Programme outcomes						
outcomes.	On completion	of this course, the students will be able to:	outcomes						
CO	-	,							
CO1		applied facet of botany and acquire a	K1& K3						
	complete methods in algae	knowledge about the cultivation							
CO2		ne commercial potential of algal products.	K5						
GOZ	A 1		170.0.174						
CO3	Analyze emergidentifying	ging areas of algal biotechnology for therapeutic importance of algal	K2 & K4						
	products and the	1 1							
CO4	Gain more infor	mation about algae genetics.	K4						
CO5	Translate variou	us algal technologies for the benefit of the	K3 & K6						
	ecosystem.								
Extended	Professional (is a part of	Questions related to the above topics, from vexaminations UPSC / TRB / NET / UGC							
	nponent only,	TNPSC /others to be solved (To be discussed							
	ncluded in the	hour)							
External Exa	,								
question pape	,								
1 *	quired from this Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability, Professional								
course		Competency, Professional Communication	and Transferrable						
		Skill							

Recommended Text:

- 1. Trivedi, P.C. 2001. Algal Biotechnology. Point publisher, Jaipur. India.
- 2. Bold, H.C and Wynne, M.J. 1978. Introduction to the Algae: Structure and Function. Prantice Hall of India New Delhi.
- 3. Sahoo, D. 2000. Farming the ocean: seaweed cultivation and utilization. Aravali International, New Delhi.
- 4. Bast, F. 2014. An Illustrated Review on Cultivation and Life History of Agronomically Important Sea plants. In Seaweed: Mineral Composition, Nutritional and Antioxidant Benefits and Agricultural Uses, Eds. Vitor Hugo Pomin, 39-70. Nova Publishers, New York. ISBN: 978-1-63117-571-8.

- 5. Rapouso, M.F.J., Morais, R.M.S.C., Morais, A.M.M.B. 2013. Bioactivity and applications of sulphated polysaccharides from marine microalgae. Marine Drugs, 11, 233-252.
- 6. Bajpai, Rakesh, K., Prokop, Ales, Zappi, Mark, E. 2014. Algal Biorefineries Volume 1:

Reference Books:

- 1. Kumar H.D and H.N. Singh.1982. A text Book on Algae. Affiliated East- West Press Pvt. Ltd
- 2. Suganya, T and Renganathan, S. 2015. Biodiesel production using algal technology. Academic Press. ISBN: 0128009713.
- 3. Bajpai, Rakesh K., Prokop, Ales, Zappi, Mark E. 2014. Algal Biorefineries Volume 1: Cultivation of Cells and Products. Springer. ISBN: 9400774931.
- 4. Hojnacka, K., Wieczorek, P.P., Schroeder, G., Michalak, I. (Eds.). 2018. Algae Biomass: Characteristics and Applications. Developments in Applied Phycology.
- 5. Aziz, Farhad and Rasheed, Rezan. 2019. A Course Book of Algae. Publisher: University of Sulaimani. ISBN: 978-9922-20-391-1.
- 6. Dinabandhu, S and Kaushik. B.D. 2012. Algal Biotechnology and Environment. I.K. International, New Delhi.
- 7. Trivedi, P.C. 2001. Algal Biotechnology. Point publisher, Jaipur. India.
- 8. Becker. E.W. 1994. Micro algae Biotechnology and Microbiology. Cambridge University press.
- 9. Borowitzka, M.A. and borowizka, L.J. 1996. Microalgal Biotechnology. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge,
- 10. Bast, F. 2014. Seaweeds: Ancestors of land plants with rich diversity. Resonance, 19(2) 1032-1043 *ISSN*: 0971-8044.
- 11. Faizal, Band Yusuf, C. 2016. Algal biotechnology: Products and processes. Springer.
- 12. Gouveia, L. 2011. Microalgae as a feedstock for biofuels. Springer Briefs in Microbiology, London.

Web resources:

- 1. https://www.springer.com/gp/book/9783319123332
- 2. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/318449035 Algae Biotechnology
- 3. https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/2015/04/f21/algae_marrone_132100.pdf
- ${\it 4.} \qquad https://www.amazon.in/Prospects-Challenges-Algal-Biotechnology-Tripathiebook/dp/B0779BF366}$
- 5. https://www.degruyter.com/view/product/177050
- 6. https://www.amazon.in/Algal-Biotechnology-Mihir-Kumar-Das/dp/B0072I61LA
- 7. https://www.elsevier.com/books/algal-biotechnology/ahmad/978-0-323-90476-6
- 8. https://www.appleacademicpress.com/phycobiotechnology-biodiversity-and-biotechnology-of-algae-and-algal-products-for-food-feed-and-fuel/9781771888967

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1	3	1
CO2	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2	3	2
CO3	3	2	3	2	2	3	1	1	1	1
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2
CO5	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	1	3	1

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

ELECTIVE – II: 2. ETHNOBOTANY, NATUROPATHY AND TRADITIONAL HEALTHCARE

Title of the		BOTANY, NA			ND					
Course		IONALHEAI	<u>THCA</u>	RE						
Paper	ELECTI	VE II								
Number	Elective	Year	I	Credits	3	Cou	MGO			
Category	Liective			Credits	3	Cou				
		Semester	I			Coc	ue			
Instructional	Hours	Lecture	Т	utorial	Lab Prac	ctice		Total		
per wee	ek	3		2				5		
Pre-requi	isite	The traini	ng impa	arts the kr	nowledge	and a	biliti	ies required to		
•		conduct fie						1		
Learning Ob	jectives	1. Understan	d the co	oncept of o	ethnobotar	ny and	d the	life style and		
		traditional								
		_		-		nber 1	fores	st products for		
	Indian tribal people livelihoods.									
	3. Evaluate the various research techniques to gather tribal knowledge of ethnobotany.							gather tribal		
					hotanica	1 knov	wlad	lge into goods		
		4. Use strategies to turn ethno botanical knowledge into goods with value additions.								
					o botanic	als in	orde	er to use plant		
		resources s				u 15 111	014	er to use plant		
UNIT	CONTE									
		DOTA NAV								
		BOTANY:								
	-	important landmarks in the development, scope, sub disciplines of								
I	ethno b	otany. Interdisciplinary approaches. Knowledge of following cal and anthropological terms: culture, values and norms, institutions,								
		musion and eu anical studies i				obotai	ny: <i>F</i>	A brief history of		
		USED BY TI								
						follo	wing	g tribes of Tamil		
II								and Malayalis.		
		ed by tribals of				,		.		
		ES OF ETHNO			ATA:					
	Primary - archeological sources and inventories, Seconda							•		
		-						official records.		
III		n ethnobotanical research. Prior Informed Consent, PRA techniques,								
		-						e persons. Folk		
	taxonomy – plants associated with culture and socio- religious activities. Non – timber forest products (NTFP) and livelihood – Sustainable harvest and value									
	addition.	rest products (MITP)	and nvenn	100u – Sus	stamat	oie n	iaivest and value		
	auumon.									

	NATUROPATHIC MEDICIN Role of plants in naturopathy- India. Indian Systems of Medici Unani, Tibetan, Yoga and Natu	Importance and relevance of mine (Ayurveda, Siddha, Allopathropathy). Disease diagnosis, tre	hy, Homeopathy, eatment, and cure					
IV	using natural therapies includi fasting, exercise, lifestyle cou nutrition, hydrotherapy, nat environmental assessment,	nseling, detoxification, and cl						
	TRADITIONAL HEALTH C.							
	Health practices, approaches, kr and mineral based medicines exercises, applied singularly or illnesses or maintain well-being	, spiritual therapies, manual in combination to treat, diagr	techniques and					
	BIOPROSPECTING AND V							
V	Bioprospecting of drug molecules derived from Indian traditional pl Methods for bioprospecting of natural resources; From folk Taxonom species confirmation - evidences based on phylogenetic and metabole analyses; Ethno botanical databases and Traditional knowledge Digital Lil (TKDL). On completion of this course, the students will be able to: Program							
Course	On completion of this course, th	e students will be able to:	Programme					
outcomes:	CO		outcomes					
CO1	Recall or remember concept of ethi	nobotany.	K1					
CO2	Understand the life style and tradi Indian tribals.	tional practices of plants by	K2 & K6					
CO3	Highlight the role of Non-Timber F livelihood of tribal people of India	Forest products for	К3					
CO4	Assess the methods to transform et	hnobotanical knowledge into	K4					
	value added products.							
CO5	Build idea to make digitization of e	thnobotanical knowledge.	K5					
Extended	Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the abo	ve topics, from					
	al component only, Not to be	various competitive examina	-					
	n the External Examination	TRB / NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSC						
question pa	nper)	/ others to be solved						
G1 111 ·	10 11	(To be discussed during the Tutorial hour)						
Skills acqui	red from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical						
I		ability, Professional Communication						
			Communication					
		Competency, Professional and Transferrable Skill	Communication					

Recommended Text:

- 1. Subramaniam, S.V and V.R. Madhavan (Eds,). 1983. Heritage of the Tamil Siddha Medicine. International Institute of Tamil Studies. Madras.
- 2. Jain, A. and Jain, S.K. 2016. Indian Ethno botany Bibliography of 21st Century Scientific Publishers (India).
- 3. Gokhale, S.B., Kokate, C.K and Gokhale, A. 2016. Pharmacognosy of Traditional Drugs. 1st ed. NiraliPrakashan, Pune.
- 4. Gringauz. 2012. Introduction to Medicinal Chemistry: How Drugs Act & Why? Wiley India Pvt Ltd. Noida.
- 5. Joshi, S.G. 2018. Medicinal Plants. Oxford & IBH Publishing C., Pvt., Ltd., New Delhi.

Reference Books:

- 1. CSIR. 1940-1976. Wealth of India. A Dictionary of Raw Materials and Industrial Products Raw Materials. Vol.1-11. CSIR Publication & Information Directorate. New Delhi.
- 2. Gokhale, S.B., Kokate, C.K and Gokhale, A. 2016. Pharmacognosy of Traditional Drugs. 1st ed. Nirali Prakashan, Pune.
- 3. Laird, S.A. 2002. Biodiversity and Traditional knowledge equitable partnerships in Practice. Earthscan Publications Ltd., London.
- 4. Ministry of Environment and Forests. 1994. Ethno biology in India. A Status Report. All India Coordinated Research Project on Ethno biology. Ministry of Environment and Forests. New Delhi.
- 5. Kumar, N. 2018. A Textbook of Pharmacognosy. Aitbs Publishers, India.
- 6. Premendra Singh. 2013. Medicinal Plants: Conservation, Cultivation and Utilization. Daya Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 7. Albuquerque, U.P., Ramos, M.A., Júnior, W.S.F., and De Medeiros, P.M. 2017. Ethnobotany.

Web resources:

- 1. file:///C:/Users/HP/Downloads/8-Vol.-5-Issue-3-March-2014-IJPSR-1178-A-Paper-81.pdf 2
- 2. http://www.plantsjournal.com/archives/2017/vol5issue3/PartB/5-3-8-217.pdf 3
- 3. https://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/bitstream/10603/116454/7/07 chapter%201.pdf 4
- 4. https://www.cell.com/action/showPdf?pii=S1360-1385%2817%2930001-8 5
- 5. https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC3465383/pdf/pnas.201202242.pdf 6
- 6. https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC4151377/pdf/1746-4269-10-48.pdf 7 Jain, S. K. 1994. http://www.worldcat.org/identities/lccn-n85-4353/
- 7. http://www.frlht.org/

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3
CO3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

ELECTIVE – II: 3. HORTICULTURE

Title of the Course	HORTIC	CULTURE							
Paper	ELECTI	VE II							
Number		<u> </u>		т	T	r			
Category	Elective	Year	I	Credits	3	Cour			
		Semester	I			Cod	le		
*		Ŧ.,			7 1 D			7D 4 1	
Instructional Ho	ours			utorial	Lab Prac	etice		Total	
per week		3		2				5	
Pre-requisite		Students shou	ld know	fundament	al knowle	dge	on	horticulture	
T Ol .	4	applications.	-4 41 1- ··	- C 1- : - t	4::-:	-1'C'	4:		
Learning Object	tives	of horticult			aivisions,	ciassiii	catioi	n and structure	
					prowth pro	Cesses	and	stages of plant	
		growth.	io wiedge	on plant g	510 will pro	CCSSCS	ana	stages of plant	
	3. Understand the plant growth environment in relation to soil,								
		nutrients, fo	-	-				·	
								nods including	
		propagation							
		5. Develop practical skills in micro propagation techniques and soilless production of horticultural crops.							
TINITE	COMPE	<u> </u>	tion of h	orticultural	crops.				
UNIT	CONTE		ПОВТІ	CIII TIIDI	D.				
		DUCTION TO HORTICULTURE n; Brief History, Divisions of Horticulture, Classification of							
I		ural plants, Structure of Horticultural Plants –Cell and Tissue systems,							
_		of stem root and leaf, Morphological structures, Plant growth							
		s-A brief account of Photosynthesis, Respiration, Transpiration and							
		ation, Stages of plant growth.							
		RS AFFECTIN							
**		wth Environme						-	
II		y nutrients and			-			_	
	_	and Potting M Plant growth-7					runze	er application,	
		PROPAGATION IN THE PROPAGATION OF THE PROPAGATION O		r running al	ia amminig	•			
				ntages, Vial	bility, Mec	hanism	of D	Oormancy and	
III	Plant propagation: Seeds –Advantages, Viability, Mechanism of Dormancy and Dormancy Breaking: Methods of Direct and Indirect Seedling Production								
	Nurseries and Transplantation; Propagation through specialized underground								
		Corm, Tu					zome	; Vegetative	
		on –Cutting, La	• •			•			
		PROPAGATIO		_			1 0	.11	
IV		multiplication on and Limit							
1 4		on and Potenti							
	Ticparam	on and rotella	ui uscs	or artificia	i secus, L	inor y o	11030	cuc, 5011-1035	

	Production of I	Horticultural crops –Hydroponics, sand culture, grav	el culture.
V	Design: Eleme Culture, Bonsa Principles, Typ	S OF HORTICULTURE ents and Principles of Design, Flower Arrangement and Growing Plants Indoors, Turf Production, Does of Parks, Xeriscaping. Postharvest handling of Evesting, Storage, Processing, Elements of Marketing	Landscaping- Horticultural
Course outcomes:	On completion of the	nis course, the students will be able to: CO	Programme outcomes
CO1		rize various horticultural plants and the conditions with and productivity.	K1
CO2		structures and growth processes of horticultural	K2
CO3	Demonstrate the pr horticulture systems	opagation, growth, and maintenance of plants in s.	К3
CO4	Correlate the soil ch	naracteristics and fertility to good plant growth.	K4
CO5	Utilize the role pla quality planting stoo	nt tissue culture techniques in the production of ck in horticulture.	K5
CO6	Apply horticultural opportunities in hor	ll skills and knowledge to explore career ticulture industry.	K6
internal co		Questions related to the above topics, for competitive examinations UPSC / TRB / NET / UPSC / TRPSC / Others to be solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial hour)	rom various GC – CSIR /
Skills acqueourse	nired from this	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytic Professional Competency, Professional Communication and Skill	•

Recommended Text:

- 1. Acquaah, G. 2011.Horticulture: Principles and Practices. (4th ed), Pearson Education, London, UK.
- 2. Janik, J. 1972. Horticultural Science. W.H. Freeman & Company, San Francisco.
- 3. Kumar, N. 1994. Introduction to Horticulture, Rajalakshmi Publication, India.
- 4. Manibhushan Rao, K. 2005. Text Book of Horticulture. (2nd ed), Macmillan India Ltd., New Delhi.
- 5. Schilletter, J. C. and Richey, H. W. 2005. Text Book of general Horticulture. 2nd ed.

Biotech Books, Delhi.

- 6. Sharma, R.R. 2016. Propagation of horticultural crops. Kalyani Publishers, New Delhi.
- 7. Subba Rao, N.S. 1997. Biofertilizers in Agriculture and Forestry. India Book House Limited, Oxford and IBH publishing Co. Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi.

Reference Books:

- 1. Acquaah, G. 2002. Horticulture Principles and Practices. 2nd ed. Pearson Education (Singapore) Pvt. Ltd.
- 2. Ashman, M.A. and Puri, G. 2002. Essential soil science-A clear and concise introduction to soil science. Blackwell scientific publishers, London.
- 3. Denisen, E.L. 1979. Principles of Horticulture. MacMillan Publishing co, Inc. New York.
- 4. Dirr, M. and Heuser, C.W. 2009. The Reference Manual of Woody Plant Propagation: From Seed to Tissue Culture. Timber Press, Oregon, USA.
- 5. Thomson, L.M. and Troen, F.R. 1975. Soils and soil fertility Tata, McGraw Hill Publication Co. Ltd. New Delhi.
- 6. Tolanus, S. 2006. Soil fertility, Fertilizer and Integrated Nutrient management. CBS Publication, Delhi, India.

Web resources:

- 1. https://www.kobo.com/in/en/ebooks/horticulture
- 2. https://www.gale.com/gardening-and-horticulture
- 3. https://www.iaritoppers.com/p/horticulture-icar-ecourse-pdf-books.html
- 4. https://www.amazon.in/Introduction-Horticulture-N-Kumar-ebook/dp/B08M4289M6
- 5. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/316438576_Polyembryony_in_Horticulture_and_its_significance

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	2	1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2
CO3	3	1	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3
CO4	3	3	3	1	1	2	2	3	1	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	2

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

ELECTIVE – II: 4. HERBAL TECHNOLOGY

Title of the	HERBA	L TECHNOLOGY								
Course	EI ECTI	NE H								
Paper Number	ELECTI	IVE II								
Category	Elective	Year	Ι	Credits	3	Course	Τ			
Category	Elective	Semester	I Code							
Instructiona	l Hours	Lecture		utorial	Lab	l	otal			
per we		Lecture	Practic							
per we		3		2			5			
Pre-requ	uisite	To understand the importance	of h	erbal tech	nology.					
Learning Ol		1. To understand various pl				l in avıır	vedha.			
	0,0002,00	unani, homeopathy, siddha				- 111 (4) (4)	, 5 0 1101,			
		2. To apply the knowledge to		ivate medi	cal plant	S.				
		3. To know the pharmacolog					nts.			
		4. To enlist phytochemicals	and	secondary	metabo	olites of	market			
		and commercial value.		·						
		5. To design and develop th	eir o	wn busine	ess prepo	ositions s	uch as			
	ı	the in the making of herba	l inse	cticides.						
UNIT	CONTE	NTS								
	PHARM	ACOGNOSY								
	Pharmaco	ognosy scope and importance	e - sc	ource - C	rude Dru	igs – Sc	ope and			
I	Importan	ce, Classification (Taxor	nomi	cal, Mo	orphologi	ical Cl	hemical,			
		ological); Cultivation, Collec					drugs.			
		on and utilization of medicinal								
		TISSUE CULTURE AS SOU					.14			
		sue culture as source of med g secondary metabolite produ								
		a, Catheranthus roseus, Andro				-	-			
II	_	n - Biotransformation, Hairy 1		-			-			
		tes production. Biogenesis of p				500000				
		PROPAGATION		-						
		SIS OF PHYTOCHEMICAL								
III		of Drug evaluation (Morp		-	-					
). Phytochemical investigation								
		drugs. Preliminary screening								
		ion of Adulterants: Chemical estimations, Spectrophotometry and cence analysis. Drug adulteration - Types of adulterants.								
			AL METHODS OF PHYTOCHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL							
			JUI		LAIND	DIOLO	GICAL			
			s: C	Glycosides	- ext	raction 1	methods			
IV	_	s, Dioscorea); Tannins (Hydro		•						
IV	evaluatio Detection fluoresce GENER SCREEN Carbohyo	n/assays, Microbiological met n of Adulterants: Chemical nce analysis. Drug adulteration AL METHODS OF PHYT NING drates and derived product	thods est n - Ty OCH es: C	- Chemic imations, pes of add IEMICAl	cal Meth Spectro ulterants. L AND	BIOLO	analysic try an GICA method			

		traction methods (Clove, Mentha). Study of some herbares as drug cosmetics.	l formulation						
V	Alkaloids methods, phytopha entrepren	OF PHYTOCHEMICALS s - extraction methods (<i>Taxus</i> , <i>Cinchona</i>); Flavonoid Resins- extraction method: Application of phytocarmacueticals; Biocides, Biofungicides, Biopesticide neurship development – marketing cultivated medicing Medicinal Plants Board of India.	chemicals in es. Women						
Course			Programme						
outcomes:	On comp	oletion of this course, the students will be able	outcomes						
to:									
CO									
CO1	Recollect	Recollect the importance of herbal technology. K1							
CO2	Understand the classification of crude drugs from various botanical sources.								
CO3	Analyze o	on the application of secondary metabolites in modern .	K3						
CO4		w drug formulations using therapeutically valuable mical compounds for the healthy life of society.	K4						
CO5		end the current trade status and role of medicinal plants	K5 &						
	in socio e	economic growth.	K6						
Extended		Questions related to the above topics, from various							
Professional		examinations UPSC / TRB / NET / UGC – CSIR / GAT	E / TNPSC /						
Component (is a part	others to be solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial l	hour)						
of	internal								
component of	•								
to be included in the									
External									
Examination									
question pape									
Skills acquired from Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability, Professiona									
this		Competency, Professional Communication and Transferr	able Skill						
course									

Recommended Text:

- 1. Kokate, C.K., Purohit, A.P and S.B. Gokhale. 1996. Pharmacognosy. NiraliPrakashan, 4th Ed.
- 2. Roseline, A. 2011. Pharmacognosy. MJP publishers, Chennai.
- 3. Tilgner, Sharol Marie. 2018. Herbal ABC's: The Foundation of Herbal Medicine.
- 4. Natural Products in medicine: A Biosynthetic approach. 1997. Wiley. Hornok, L. (ed.).
- 5. Chichister, U.K.J. 1999. Cultivation and Processing of Medicinal Plants, Wiley & Sons. Treaseand Evans.

- 6. Mukherjee, P.K. 2008. Quality control of herbal drugs. 3rd edition. Business Horizons Pharmaceutical Publishers, New Delhi, India.
- 7. Kirthikar and Basu. 2012. Indian Medicinal Plants. University Bookstore, Delhi. India
- 8. Biswas, P.K. 2006. Encyclopedia of Medicinal plants (Vol. I-VII). Dominant Publishers, New Delhi.
- 9. Chaudhuri, A.B. 2007. Endangered Medicinal Plants. Daya Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 10. Tilgner, Sharol Marie. 2018. Herbal ABC's: The Foundation of Herbal Medicine.

Reference Books:

- 1. Wallis, T.E. 1999. Text book of Pharmacognosy. CBS Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi.
- 2. Kumaresan, V and Annie Regland. 2004. Taxonomy of Angiosperms systematic Botany, Economic Botany, Botany &Ethnobotany.
- 3. Anonymous, 2004. Cultivation of Selected Medicinal Plants. National MedicinalPlants Board, Govt. of India, New Delhi.
- 4. Vallabh. 2000. Practical Pharmacognosy, Kolkata. New Delhi.
- 5. Acharya Vipul Rao. 2000. Herbal cure for common diseases. Diamond books, Pvt. Ltd.
- 6. Dey, A.C. 1998. Indian medicinal plants used in Ayurvedic preparations, Bishen Singh Mahendra Pal Singh.
- 7. Sathya, S., Jaiganesh, K.P and Sudha, T. 2019. Current Trends in Herbal Drug Technology. Pharmacy Council of India New Delhi.
- 8. Lewis, W.H and M.P.F. Elwin Lewis. 1976. Medical Botany. Plants affecting Man's Health. A Wiley Inter Science Publication. John Wiley and Sons, New York.

Web resources:

- 1. https://www.kopykitab.com/Herbal-Science
- 2. https://kadampa.org/books/free-ebook-download-howtotyl?gclid=CjwKCAiA6vXwBRBKEiwAYE7iS5t8yenurClUCTdV9olKo9TbyAh4fsoFqPYWGs5qBTbytD22z7lo0BoCYnUQAvD_BwE
- 3. https://www.barnesandnoble.com/b/free-ebooks/nook-books/alternative-medicine-natural-healing/herbal-medicine/_/N-ry0Z8qaZ11iu
- 4. http://cms.herbalgram.org/heg/volume8/07July/HerbalEBooks.html?t=1310004932&ts=1579066352&signature=1dd0d5aef818b19bcdcd6c063a78e404
- 5. https://www.dattanibookagency.com/books-herbs-science.html
- 6. https://www.springer.com/gp/book/9783540791157

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	3
CO2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1	3	3
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1	3	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1	2	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

CORE V - TAXONOMY OF ANGIOSPERMS AND ECONOMIC BOTANY

Title of t	he Course	PLANT TAX	ONOM	IY OF A	NGIOSP	ERMS ANI	D E	CONOMIC		
Danar Na	umbon	BOTANY CORE V								
Paper No Category		Year	I	Credits	4	Course C	odo			
Category	Core	Semester	II	Credits	4	Course C	oue			
Instruction	onal Hours	Lecture Tutorial Lab Practice		Practice		Total				
	week	3	10	2	<u> </u>	-		5		
Dro_r	equisite	Prior knowledg	e on mo		l anatomi	cal character	ictics			
110-1	equisite	plants.	c on me	nphologica	i, anatomi	car character	istics	and uses of		
Learning	Objectives	1	miliar	with the l	pasic cond	cepts and pi	rincip	les of plant		
	o sjeet i es	systematic		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	30,510	opis uniu pi	т	or press		
		•		suitable m	ethod for	correct cha	aracte	rization and		
		identificat	-							
					ce of taxo	nomic relatio	nship	s in research		
	of plant systematics.									
		4. To provid	e inforn	nation on v	arious clas	sification sys	tems			
		5. To know	about th	e economic	importan	ce of plants.				
UNIT	CONTEN'		about til	c ccononne	mportan	cc of plants.				
CIVII		MY AND SYST	EMAT	TCS						
		Exploration and			special r	eference to I	ndia	by William		
		J. D. Hooker,			_			-		
	Principles of	of classification	as propo	sed – Artif	icial – Lin	naeus, Natura	al – B	entham and		
I		nylogenetic system - Hutchinson, Modern – Takhtajan. Botanical gardens as of world, preparation and maintenance of Herbarium, Botanical survey of								
				and mainter	nance of H	Ierbarium, Bo	otanic	al survey of		
		organization and								
		TRENDS IN T			N.T.	. 100	ъ.			
TT		ends in Taxonom	•		•		•	•		
II		ominal systems articles, typificat								
		tion, recommend								
		: Literature (Inde			or cou	0103301103	unu (,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
		ATIC ANALYS								
III	Polypetalae	e, Nympheaceae	e, Sterc	culiaceae,	Portulacac	eae, Rhamn	aceae	, Vitaceae,		
	• •	ne, Combretaceae								
		ATIC ANALYS								
	_	ae, Sapotaceae,		_	aceae, Sc	rophulariacea	ie, Bi	gnoniaceae,		
IV		aceae, Acanthace			~	•				
		nydeae, Nyctagii					C			
		Orchidaceae, A	marylic	iaceae, Lill	iaceae, Co	mmelinaceae	, Cyp	eraceae.		
		IIC BOTANY	ion of a	valaatad ama	n nlanta.	(i) Caraala (m	ioo er	nd subcot)		
		count on utilizat (red gram and bl								
\mathbf{v}		(teu grain and bi s <i>aromaticus)</i> (i	_					•		
v	and Coleus	s aromancus) (1	v) OII y	reming pla	mis (Otou	manut, Suilli	wei).	(v) Sugal		

yielding plants (sugarcane and sugar beet), (vi) Spices and condiments (*Cardamom*, *Cinnamon*). (vii) Commercial crops - fibre (jute), (viii) Timber (Teak and red sanders wood), (ix) Resins and gums (*Asafoetida* and Gum arabic) – (x) Essential oils (lemon grass and menthol), (xi) Beverages (tea, coffee), (xii) Plants used as avenue trees for shade, pollution control and aesthetics (xiii) Energy plantation - uses of *Casuarina*.

Course Outcomes

CO	Course outcomes – on completion	of this course, the students will be	Programme					
	able to		outcomes					
CO 1	Recollect the basic concepts of morphism	phology of leaves, flowers. Identify	K1, K2					
	the types of compound leaves, inflo	rescence and fruits Describe their	K3					
	characteristic features							
CO 2	Explain the principles of taxon	omy. Summarize the taxonomic	K1, K2					
	hierarchy. Define Binomial nomenc	lature. Group Activity –Construct	K5, K6					
	key preparation							
CO 3	Explain the various types of classif	K1, K2						
	and disadvantages Construction of flo	K3, K4						
CO 4	Illustrate and explain the characterist	K1, K2						
	importance of the families Field t	K3, K4						
	regional botanical garden.							
CO 5	Illustrate and explain the characterist	tic features and list out the	K1, K2					
	Economic importance of the families		K3, K5					
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above	topics, from					
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations U	JPSC / TRB /					
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNP	PSC / others to					
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during	g the Tutorial					
	hour)							
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Ana	lytical ability,					
		Professional Competency,	Professional					
		Communication and Transferrable S	kill					

Recommended texts

- 1. Pandey, B.P. 2013. Taxonomy of Angiosperms, S. Chand Publishing, New Delhi.
- 2. Sharma, O.P. 2017. Plant Taxonomy. (II Edition). The McGraw Hill Companies.
- 3. Singh, G. 2007. Plant systematics theory and practices. Oxford and IBH Publishing Co.
- 4. Jain, S.K and Rao R.R. 1993. A handbook of field and herbarium methods. Today and Tomorrow Publ.
- 5. Pandurangan, A.G., Vrinda, K.B and Mathew Dan. 2013. Frontiers in plant taxonomy. JNTBGRI, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala.
- 6. Vardhana, R. 2009. Economic Botany. 1st ed. Sarup Book Publishers Pvt Ltd. New Delhi.
- 7. Subramaniam, N.S. 1997. Modern plant taxonomy. Vikas Publishing House, New Delhi.

Reference Books

- 1. Wallis, T.E. 1999. Text book of Pharmacognosy. CBS Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi.
- 2. Kumaresan, V and Annie Regland. 2004. Taxonomy of Angiosperms systematic Botany, Economic Botany, Botany &Ethnobotany.
- 3. Anonymous, 2004. Cultivation of Selected Medicinal Plants. National MedicinalPlants Board, Govt. of India, New Delhi.
- 4. Vallabh. 2000. Practical Pharmacognosy, Kolkata. New Delhi.
- 5. Acharya Vipul Rao. 2000. Herbal cure for common diseases. Diamond books, Pvt. Ltd.
- 6. Dey, A.C. 1998. Indian medicinal plants used in Ayurvedic preparations, Bishen Singh Mahendra Pal Singh.
- 7. Sathya, S., Jaiganesh, K.P and Sudha, T. 2019. Current Trends in Herbal Drug Technology. Pharmacy Council of India New Delhi.
- 8. Mohamad Ali. 2009. Pharmacognosy and Phytochemistry. CBS Publications & Distribution, New Delhi, Volume.1.
- 9. Lewis, W.H and M.P.F. Elwin Lewis. 1976. Medical Botany. Plants affecting Man's Health. A Wiley Inter Science Publication. John Wiley and Sons, New York.

Web resources

- 1. https://www.ipni.org/
- 2. http://www.theplantlist.org/
- 3. https://www.amazon.in/PLANT-TAXONOMY-Sharma/dp/0070141592
- 4. https://www.tropicos.org/home
- 5. http://apps.kew.org/herbcat/gotoHerbariumGrowthPage.do
- 6. https://www.absbooksindia.com/shop/science/botany/textbook-of-economic-botany

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	3	2	3	3	2	2	1	2	2
CO3	3	3	2	3	1	3	2	3	3	1
CO4	3	2	3	3	2	3	3	1	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	2	1	2	1	3	2	1

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

CORE VI: PLANT ANATOMY AND EMBRYOLOGY OF ANGIOSPERMS

Title of th	e Course	PLANT ANAT		ND EMBI	RYOLOG	GY OF					
Paper Nu	mber	CORE VI									
Category	Core	Year	I	Credits	4	Course (Code				
		Semester	II								
Instruction	nal Hours	Lecture	Tu	torial	Lab	Practice		Total			
Per week		3		2				5			
Pre-requis	ite	1. To acquire phase of ang			natomical	structure ar	nd repr	oductive			
Learning (Objectives	2. Learn the in	nportance	e of plant a	natomy in	plant produc	ction s	ystems.			
		3. Classify me in monocot plants.4. Understand reproductive	and dico	t plants gro	owth and s	secondary gr	owth c	of woody			
		5. Trace the de	•	nt of male	and femal	le gametophy	/te.				
		6. Understand	the recer	nt advances	in palyno	ology.					
UNIT	CONTEN	TS									
I	growth of Theories of Cambium: Xylem: Pr dicots – xy grain, text wood. Phle	gical and physical wall – form of shoot and roo Composition a simary and second ylem rays and ax ture and figure it oem: Ultra struction of tracheary	nation of ot apices nd orgar dary xyl ial paren n wood; ture and	intercellul, Cytologic nization — em — trache chyma of a reaction v ontogeny o	ar spaces cal zonat multiplica eary elem ngiospern vood; ring	; Meristems ion in shoot ative and ad tents and ves in wood; Den g porous and	: Class apex. Iditive ssels – Idrochr d diffu	sifications: Vascular divisions. vesselless conology – use porous			
II	PERIDERM: Structure, organization and activity of phellogen. Polyderm and Rhytiderm – wound periderm. Normal secondary thickening in Dicots; Anomalous secondary growth in Dicots (Amaranthaceae, Aristolochiaceae, Bignoniaceae, Piperaceae, Nyctaginaceae) and arborescent Monocots. Primary thickening in palms; Ontogeny of leaf, Structure and types of Stomata; Leaf abscission; Major nodal types; Kranz anatomy and its significance. Microtechnique: Principle of killing and fixation, dehydration and rehydration of botanical specimens. Stains: Principle of double staining (fast-green and light green) of free hand sections; Protocol for serial sectioning of paraffin wax impregnated specimens; Mounting and mounting media.										
III	impregnated specimens; Mounting and mounting media. MICROSPORANGIUM AND MALE GAMETOPHYTE: Structure and development of Anther; Ultrastructure and physiology of anther tapetum; Male gametophyte; Palynology: Morphology and ultrastructure of poller wall, pollen kitt, pollen analysis, pollen storage, pollen sterility and poller							of pollen			

	physiology.										
	MEGASPORANGIUM AND FEMALE GAMETOPHYTE:										
	Structure and development of Megasporangium; Types of ovules, Endothelium,										
	obturator and nucellus. Megasporogenesis: Female gametophyte: Structure, types,										
	haustorialbehavior and Nutrition of embryo sacs. Fertilization: Double fertilization										
IV	and triple fusion; Endosperm: Development of endosperm, types, physiological										
	efficiency of endosperm haustoria and functions; Ruminate endosperm. Embryogeny:										
	Development of monocot (Grass) and dicot (Crucifer) embryos.										
	POLYEMBRYONY:										
	Causes of Polyembryony, classification, induction and practical application.										
\mathbf{V}	Apomixis and its significance. Seed and Fruit development and role of growth										
	substances. Parthenocarpy and its importance.										

Course outcomes

CO	Course outcomes – on completion be able to	on of this course, the students will	Programme outcomes			
CO1	Learn the structures, functions and in monocot and dicot plant growth.	l roles of apical vs lateral meristems	K1 & K2			
CO2	Study the function and organizat secondary growth in dicot and mon	tion of woody stems derived from ocot plants.	K1 &K4			
CO3	Apply their idea on sectioning and various stages of plant developmen	K2 & K6				
CO4	Understand the various concepts of plant development and K3 reproduction.					
CO5	Profitably manipulate the process professional and entrepreneurial mi	s of reproduction in plants with a indset.	K5			
	ded Professional Component (is a of internal component only, Not to	Questions related to the above topics, from various competitive examinations UPSC / TRB /				
be inc	cluded in the External Examination on paper)	<u> </u>				
Skills	acquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability, Professional Competency, Professional Communication and Transferrable Skill				

Recommended texts

- 1. Bhojwani, S.S. Bhatnagar, S.P and Dantu, P.K. 2015. The Embryology of Angiosperms (6th revised and enlarged edition). Vikas Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 2. Maheshwari, P. 1963. Recent Advances in Embryology of Angiosperms. Intl. Soc. Plant Morphologists, New Delhi.
- 3. Sharma, P.C. 2017. Text Book of Plant Anatomy. Arjun Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 4. Pandey. S.N and Ajanta Chandha. 2006. Plant Anatomy and Embryology. Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi.

5. Narayanaswamy, S. 1994. Plant Cell and Tissue Culture. Tata McGraw Hill Ltd. New Delhi.

Reference Books

- 1. Krishnamurthy, K.V. 1988. Methods in Plant Histochemistry. S. Viswanathan & Co., Madras.
- 2. Swamy, B.G.L and Krishnamurthy. K.V 1990. From flower to fruits, Tata McGraw Hill publishing Co Ltd, New Delhi.
- 3. Pullaiah, T., Lakshiminarayana, K and Hanumantha Rao, B. 2006. Text book of Embryology of Angiosperms. Regency Publications, New Delhi.
- 4. Bierhorst, D.W. 1971. Morphology of Vascular Plants. Macmillan publishers, New York.
- 5. Crang, R., Lyons-Sobaski, S and Wise, R. 2018. Plant Anatomy: A Concept-Based Approach to the Structure of Seed Plants. Springer International Publishing.
- 6. Cutler, D. F., Botha, T and Stevenson, D.W. 2008. Plant Anatomy: An Applied Approach. Blackwell Publishing, Malden, USA.
- 7. Eames, A.J and Mac Daniels, L.H. 2013. Introduction to Plant Anatomy, 3rd Edition. McGraw-Hill Inc., US.

Web resources

- 1. https://www.ipni.org/
- 2. http://www.theplantlist.org/
- 3. https://faculty.etsu.edu/liuc/plant_anatomy_sites.htm
- 4. http://aryacollegeludhiana.in/E_BOOK/Botany/plant_anatomy.pdf
- 5. https://www.uou.ac.in/sites/default/files/slm/BSCBO-202.pdf
- 6. http://greenlab.cirad.fr/GLUVED/html/P1_Prelim/Bota/Bota_typo_014.html
- 7. https://www.askiitians.com/

Mapping with Programme Outcomes:

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	S	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO3	3	1	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	1
CO4	3	3	3	1	1	2	3	2	2	1
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	2

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

CORE VII - ECOLOGY, PHYTOGEOGRAPHY, CONSERVATION BIOLOGY & INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Title of t	he Course	ECOLOGY, PHYTOGEOGRAPHY, CONSERVATION								
Donor No	ımhor	BIOLOGY & INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS CORE VII								
Paper Nu Categor		Year	I	Credits	4	Com	rse Code			
Categor	Core	Semester	II	Credits	7	Cou	ise Coue			
Instructio	nal Hours	Lecture		utorial	Lab Pı	 •actice	To	tal		
Per week	nai iiuuis	3	1	2	Lauii	actice		5		
			41		1 64	•				
Pre-requi	site		Understanding the environmental factors impacting biodiversity is							
		crucial after taking this course and Basic understanding of how laws are structured and interpreted.								
Learning	Objectives	1. To analyz			d the f	fundame	ental ideas	of nlant		
Dear ming	Objectives			tific study o			intai iacas	or plant		
		2. To study t					ession stag	es.		
		3. To be av								
		pollution.	vare of	me causes	, impaci	is allu	COHUOI INC	casules of		
		-	.:	.i4,		1				
		4. To study b	noaiver	sity manage	ment and	i conser	vation.			
		5. To enhance the knowledge of the students and equip them in								
		evaluate and protecting invaluable components of nature and								
	~~~	interactions with the environment.								
UNIT	CONTENTS		TO							
		AL PRINCIPI		sta Divorcity	y of plan	t lifa, a	oxyth form	life form		
I			History, scope, concepts. Diversity of plant life; growth form, life form. s of population ecology— population dynamics— Regulation of							
1		ensity. Basics								
		in and develop	_		-			_		
		M ECOLOGY								
	Introduction -	- kinds – major	types -	functional a	aspects o	of ecosy	stem: Food	chain and		
		ergy flow, laws	of therr	nodynamics	. Product	tivity–p	rimary and	secondary		
	productivity –									
II		ology: Energy re								
		on, types and	-	e-erosion an	id conse	ervation,	, Water re	esources –		
		and managemen		noto chongo	Gra	anhous	o offoot o	nd alohal		
		Deterioration and depletion a		_				_		
	•	wastes. Eco-res				-		· ·		
		eling - environn			. 5501051	-ui 100	Piiii O			
	PHYTOGEO									
		hical Zones - V	Vegetati	on types of	India ar	ıd Tami	l Nadu, Di	stribution:		
III		Discontinuous a								
		rift, Age and a			ographica	al Infor	mation Sys	tem (GIS)		
	Principles of 1	remote sensing	and its a	pplications.						

	BIODIVERSITY AND CONSERVATION ECOLOGY:
	Definition, types of biodiversity – values of biodiversity – Hot spots – Threats to
IV	biodiversity: habitat loss. Poaching of wild life – Invasion of exotic species, man and
	wild life conflicts-endangered and endemic plants species of India, Red list categories
	of IUCN, Biotechnology assisted plant conservation-insitu and exsitu methods.
	INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS:
	Intellectual Property Rights - Introduction, Kinds of Intellectual Property Rights-
$\mathbf{V}$	Patents, Trademarks, Copyrights, Trade Secrets. Need for intellectual property right,
	Advantages and Disadvantages of IPR. International Regime Relating to IPR – TRIPS,
	WIPO, WTO, GATTS. IPR in India genesis and development. Geographical
	Indication – introduction, types. Patent filing procedure for ordinary application.

## **Course Outcomes**

CO	<b>Course outcomes – on completion of</b>	f this course, the students will be	Programme			
	able to	ting course, the students win se	outcomes			
CO 1	Understand the scope and importan	ce of population ecology, plant	K1 & K2			
	communities and ecosystem ecology					
CO 2	Understand the applied aspect of envir	onmental botany.	K1 & K4			
CO 3	Identify different plant communitie	s, categorize plant biomes and	K2 & K6			
	identify threatened, endangered plan	nt species and create awareness				
	program in protection of biodiversity.					
CO 4	Illustrate and explain the characteristic	features and list out the economic	K3 & K6			
	importance of the families Field tri	p to local botanical garden and				
	regional botanical garden.					
CO 5	Analyze insight into the vegetation ty	ypes, species interaction and their	K5			
	importance and the factors influencing	the environmental conditions.				
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above	topics, from			
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations	UPSC / TRB /			
include	d in the External Examination	•				
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed durin	g the Tutorial			
		hour)				
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability,				
		Professional Competency, Professional				
		Communication and Transferrable Skill				

## **Recommended texts**

- 1. Sharma, P.D. 2017. Ecology and Environment- Rastogi Publication, Meerut.
- 2. Pushpa Dahiya and Manisha Ahlawat. 2013. Environmental Science- A New Approach, Narosa Pub. House, New Delhi.pp.2.1-2.60.
- 3. Eugene Odum, 2017. Fundamentals of Ecology 5th Ed. Cengage, Bengaluru.
- 4. Sharma P.D. 2019. Plant ecology and phytogeography, Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 5. Neeraj Nachiketa. 2018 Environmental & Ecology A Dynamic approach. 2nd Edition GKP Access Publishing.
- 6. Chandra, A.M and Ghosh, S.K. 2010. Remote sensing and Geographical Information System, Narosa Publishing House Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi.

## **Reference Books**

- 1. Keddy, P.A. 2017. Plant Ecology: Origins, processes, consequences. 2nd ed. Cambridge
- 2. University Press. ISBN. 978-1107114234.
- 3. Krishnamurthy, K.V. 2004. An Advanced Text Book of Biodiversity- Principles and
- 4. Practices. Oxford and IBH Publications Co. Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi.
- 5. Ahuja, V.K. 2017. Law relating to Intellectual Property Rights. India, IN: Lexis Nexis.
- 6. Nithyananda, K.V. 2019. Intellectual Property Rights: Protection and Management. India, IN: Cengage Learning India Private Limited.
- 7. Venkataraman M. 2015. An introduction to Intellectual property rights. Create space Independent Pub.North Charleston, USA.
- 8. Kormondy, E.J. 2017. Concepts of Ecology. Prentice Hall, U.S.A. 4th edition.
- 9. Gillson, L. 2015. Biodiversity Conservation and Environmental Change, Oxford University Press, Oxford.

#### Web resources

- 1. https://www.intechopen.com/chapters/56171
- 2. https://plato.stanford.edu/entries/biodiversity/
- 3. https://sciencing.com/four-types-biodiversity-8714.html.
- 4. https://www.iaea.org/topics/plant-biodiversity-and-genetic-resources
- 5. http://www.bsienvis.nic.in/Database/Status of Plant Diversity in India 17566.aspx
- 6. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qtTLiQoYTyQ
- 7. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=208B6BtX0Ps
- 8. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6p1TpVJYTds
- 9. https://www.amazon.in/Intellectual-Property-Rights-Vijay-Durafe-ebook/dp/B08N4VRQ86

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	2	3	2	1	2	3
CO2	3	3	2	3	3	2	3	3	2	3
CO3	3	2	3	2	2	3	1	1	2	1
CO4	3	3	2	3	3	2	2	3	1	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

## **CORE VIII- LABORATORY COURSE - 3**

Title of	the									
Course		COVERING CORE PAPER V								
Paper Nu	mber	CORE VIII								
Category	Core	Year	Ι	Cred	its	2	Cour	se Code		
		Semester	II							
Instructi		Lecture	Tut	torial	Lal	b Prac	tice		Total	
Hour	'S	-		1		2			3	
Per we	ek									
Pre-requis	ite	Theoretical under	standin	g of plan	t taxo	nomy,	ecolo	gy and pł	nytogeography,	
		plant anatomy a	nd emb	ryology a	as we	ll as	basic 1	aboratory	skills for the	
		relevant core cour	se.							
Learning		1. Understand and develop skill sets in plant morphological, floral								
<b>Objectives</b>		characteristics	characteristics and artificial key preparation.							
		2. Expedite skilled workers to carry out research in frontier areas of plant								
		science.								
		3. Classify meristems and identify their structures, functions and roles in								
		monocot and dicot plants growth and secondary growth of woody plants								
		4. Learn the importance of plant anatomy in plant production systems.								
		5. Know about different vegetation sampling methods.								
UNIT	EXPE	CRIMENTS								
	TAXO	DNOMY AND EC	ONOM	IIC BOT	ANY (	OF A	NGIOS	<b>SPERMS</b>		
Ι		ation of dichotomo								
II	Descri	ption of a species,	live spe	cimens of	the fa	amilies	s menti	oned in th	ne theory.	
III	Study	y the products of plants mentioned in the syllabus of economic botany with								
	special reference to the morphology, botanical name and family.									
IV Workout nomenclatural problems regarding priority and author citations.						ıs.				
	Identif	fication of Binomia	l using	flora (J.S.	Gamb	ole).				
V	Identif	fication of common	plants	in the fam	ilies n	nentio	ned in	the theory	7	
Eigld 4min	F 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10									

## Field trip:

A field trip at least 2-3 days to a floristically rich area to study plants in nature and field report submission of not less than 10 herbarium sheets representing the families studied.

## **Course Outcomes**

CO	Course outcomes – on completion of this course, the students will be	Programme
	able to	outcomes
CO 1	To gain recent advances in plant morphological and floral	K1
	characteristics.	
CO 2	Understand about different floral characteristics and artificial key	K2
	preparation which employed for plant identification and conservation.	
CO 3	Identification of genus and species of locally available wild plants.	K4 & K5
CO 4	Familiarize immense knowledge on economic importance of higher	K3
	plants.	
CO 5	Gain hands on experience on herbarium preparation techniques.	К3

Extended Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above topics, from					
of internal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations UPSC / TRB /					
included in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSC / others to					
question paper)	be solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial					
	hour)					
Skills acquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability,					
	Professional Competency, Professional					
	Communication and Transferrable Skill					

## **Recommended texts**

- 1. Subramaniam, N.S. 1996. Laboratory Manual of Plant Taxonomy. Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi.
- 2. Gokhale, S.B., Kokate, C.K. and Gokhale, A. 2016. Pharmacognosy of Traditional Drugs. NiraliPrakashan, 1st Edition. ISBN: 9351642062.
- 3. Joshi, S.G. 2018. Medicinal Plants. Oxford & IBH Publishing C., Pvt., Ltd., New Delhi. ISBN: 9788120414143.

#### **Reference Books**

- 1. Aler Gingauz. 2001. Medicinal Chemistry. Oxford University Press & Wiley Publications.
- 2. Mann J. Davidson, R. Sand J.B. Hobbs, D.V. Banthorpe, J.B. Harborne. 1994. *Natural Products*. Longman Scientific and Technical Essex.
- 3. Gopalan, C., B.V. Ramasastriand S.C. Balasubramanian. 1985. Nutritive Value of Indian Foods. National Institute of Nutrition, Hyderabad.
- 4. Harborne. J.B. 1998. Phytochemical methods. A guide to modern techniques of Plant Analysis, Chapman and Hall publication, London.
- 5. Traditionalplantmedicinesassourcesofnewdrugs.P.JHoughtoninPharmacognosy.Treaseand Evan's.16Ed.2009.

## Web resources

- 1. https://www.amazon.in/Textbook-Pharmacognosy-Phytochemistry-Kumar-Jayaveera-ebook/dp/B06XKSY76H
- 2. https://www.amazon.in/Computational-Phytochemistry-Satyajit-Dey-Sarker-ebook/dp/B07CV96NZJ
- 3. https://studyfrnd.com/pharmacognosy-and-phytochemistry-book/
- 4. https://www.worldcat.org/title/textbook-of-pharmacognosy-and-phytochemistry/oclc/802053616
- 5. https://www.worldcat.org/title/phytochemistry/oclc/621430002

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	S	3	3
CO2	3	3	2	3	3	2	1	2	3	2
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1	2	3
CO5	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	2	3	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

## **CORE IX - LABORATORY COURSE - 4**

Title of the	Course	LABORATORY COURSE – 4								
		COVERIN	G CO	RE PAPI	ERS VI AN	D VII				
Paper Num		CORE IX			1			T		
Category	Core	Year	Ι	Credits	1+1	Cour	se Code			
		Semester	II				T			
Instruction		Lecture	Tu	torial	Lab Prac	tice		Total		
Per v	veek	-		-	1 + 2			3		
Pre-requisite	!	Theoretical	und	erstanding	g of plar	nt tax	conomy,	ecology and		
_		phytogeogr	aphy,	plant ana	tomy and	embry	ology as	well as basic		
		laboratory s	kills f	or the rele	vant core co	ourse.				
<b>Learning Ob</b>	jectives	1. Classify	meris	tems and	identify th	eir str	uctures, f	functions and		
					cot plants g	growth	and seco	ndary growth		
		of wood	_							
				d workers	to carry ou	it resea	arch in fro	ontier areas of		
		plant sci			0 1					
				portance	of plant a	natomy	y in plan	nt production		
		systems.								
		4. Know at	4. Know about different vegetation sampling methods.							
		5. Know about the remote sensing techniques								
UNIT	EXPERIM									
	ANATOM									
I	•	shoot apex o	•							
		ion of cambi								
			oservation of nodal types. Our secondary growth of the following							
	•	ctanthus, Big				wing				
	ROOT: Acy	_	поніа,	, i iper and	ı muadais.					
		ion of stomat	al type	es by enide	ermal peelir	10.				
		on of wood a		• •	-	_	of xvlem.			
		taining techn					<i>y</i> .			
	EMBRYO		_							
	1. Observa	ation of T.S.	of anth	er.						
II	2. Observa	ition of ovule	types	•						
		tion of matu		•						
		on and obser		•	os (globular	and co	ordate eml	bryos).		
	•	f pollen morp		•						
		f <i>in vitro</i> poll								
		ntion of endos	perm	types.						
	ECOLOGY	*	. arro	titativa al-	araatara af	0 10-	t 00mm===	aity by anadust		
			-			-		nity by quadrat		
							•	nance, species Veiner Index in		
III		y, frequency, ive lands.	, ixaul	ikiaci 8 ili	c rorms me	iiiou, S	maiiii011- V	veniei muex III		
1111	vegetati	ive failus.								

	2. Estimation of above ground and below ground biomass in a grazing land employing minimum size of quadrat.
	ECOLOGY,
	1. To determine soil moisture, porosity and water holding capacity of soil
	collected from varying depth at different locations.
IV	2. Estimation of organic carbon (Walkley - Black method).
	3. Determination of dissolved oxygen.
	4. Estimation of carbonate.
	5. Estimation of bicarbonate.
V	PHYTOGEOGRAPHY, CONSERVATION BIOLOGY & INTELLECTUAL
	PROPERTY RIGHTS
	1. Mapping of world vegetation
	2. Mapping of Indian vegetation.
	3. Remote sensing – Analysing and interpretation of Satellite photographs-
	Vegetation/ weather.
	4. Visit to remote sensing laboratory (Regional Meteorological Centre).

## **Course Outcomes**

CO	Course outcomes – on completion	of this course, the students will be	Programme	
	able to		outcomes	
CO 1	Recall or remember the information	K1 & K2		
	relation with plant anatomy and emb	yology.		
CO 2	Apply their idea on sectioning and	dissection of plants to demonstrate	K1 & K4	
	various stages of plant development.			
CO 3	Know about different vegetation sam	K2 & K6		
CO 4	Know about the water and soil analys	K3 & K6		
CO 5	Gain knowledge about the remote ser	nsing and mapping	K5	
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above	topics, from	
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations I	JPSC / TRB /	
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNF	PSC / others to	
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial		
		hour)		
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Ana	lytical ability,	
		Professional Competency,	Professional	
		Communication and Transferrable S	Skill	

## **Recommended texts**

- 1. Cutler, D.F., Botha, C.E.J., Stevenson, D.W., and William, D. 2008. Plant anatomy: an applied approach (No. QK641 C87). Oxford: Blackwell, UK.
- 2. Sundara, R. S. 2000. Practical manual of plant anatomy and embryology. Anmol Publ. PVT LTD, New Delhi.
- 3. Panshin, A.J and C. de Zeeuw.1980.Textbook of wood technology. Structure, identification and uses of the commercial woods of the United States and Canada. Fourth Edition. New York: McGraw-Hill Book Company.

4. Sharma, H.P. 2009. Plant Embryology: Classical and Experimental, Bombay Popular Prakashan, ISBN-8173199698, 9788173199691

## **Reference Books**

- 1. Harborne. J.B. 1998. Phytochemical methods. A guide to modern techniques of Plant Analysis, Chapman and Hall publication, London.
- 2. Traditionalplantmedicinesassourcesofnewdrugs.P.JHoughtoninPharmacognosy.Treaseand Evan's.16Ed.2009.
- 3. Sundara Rajan, S, 2003. Practical Manual of Plant Anatomy and Embryology 1st ed, Anmol Publications, ISBN-812610668.
- 4. Katherine Esau. 2006. Anatomy of Seed Plants. 2nd edition, John Wiley and Sons.

#### Web resources

- 1. https://studyfrnd.com/pharmacognosy-and-phytochemistry-book/
- 2. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Inm5oE1U8qw
- 3. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GlCOQijkIKc
- 4. https://www.jove.com/science-education/11090/basic-plant-anatomy-roots-stems-and-leaves

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	S	3	3
CO2	3	3	2	3	3	2	1	2	3	2
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1	2	3
CO5	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	2	3	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

## ELECTIVE III – 1. MEDICINAL BOTANY

Title of	f the Course	MEDICINA	AL BO	TANY						
Paper 2	Number	ELECTIVI	EIII							
Catego	ory Elective	Year	I	Credits	2	Cour	se Code			
		Semester	II							
Instru	actional Hours	Lecture	Τι	ıtorial	Lab Practice Total			Total		
	Per week	2		1				3		
Pı	e-requisite	Understa	nding t	he uses of	medicina	l plants	and its co	onservation.		
Learn	ing Objectives			he uses and	d effects of	of medi	icinal pla	nts and herbal		
		supplem								
				dge about t	he histori	ical and	l modern	uses of plants		
		in medic		·		C - 41	1 4	11-		
								cal research.		
					hods of h	arvesti	ng, dryin	g and storage		
		of medic			a au1	'	- السماء	alitan ahar-1 £		
		5. To creat			o ennanco	e grow	ın ana qu	ality check of		
UNIT	CONTENTS	medicilla	1110108	•						
	HISTORY AND	D TRADITIO	DNAL S	SYSTEMS	OF ME	DICIN	<b>E</b> :			
	Scope and Impo							ine - Definition		
	and Scope. Class	ssical health t	radition	ns - Naturo	pathy, Si	iddha,	Ayurveda	, Homeopathy,		
			ria Medica. Ayurveda: History, origin, panchama habhutas, saptadhatu							
	and tridosha con	-	-		•			-		
I	Siddha medicin	-		-	_					
	Unani: History, formulations.	, concept: C	moor-e	e-tabiya, ti	imors tr	eatmen	ts/ tnera	py, polynerbal		
	PHYTOCHEM	IISTRV AND	рна і	RMACOG	NOSY:					
	Phytochemistry,					t source	es. medic	inal properties.		
II	Histochemistry -		•		-					
	dyes and fluro									
	authenticity, stu	idy through	physica	l, microsc	opic and	analyt	tical metl	nods. Different		
	types of formula									
	ACTIVE PRIN					, .				
	Brief descriptio		-							
	medicinal uses				• •					
III	inflammatory d (Curcuma long)	•					-			
111				-			-	•		
	( <i>Picrorhiza kurroa</i> ) for hepatoprotection, Opium Poppy for analgesic and anti Salix for analgesic, Cinchona and Artemisia for Malaria, Rauwolfia as trans									
Belladona as anticholinergic, Digitalis as cardiotonic, Podophyllum								-		
		ntidiabetic, Catharanthus roseus for anticancer. Bioprospecting, drug								
	discovery from						_			
	quality control.									

	CONSERVATION AND AUGMENTATION:
	Significance of Cultivation, management, policies for conservation and sustainable use
	of medicinal plants. Conservation of endemic and endangered medicinal plants, Red list
IV	criteria; In situ conservation: Biosphere reserves, sacred groves, National Parks; Ex situ
	conservation: Botanic Gardens, Ethno medicinal plant Gardens. Propagation of
	Medicinal Plants: seeds, cuttings, layering, grafting and budding.
	ETHNO BOTANY AND FOLK MEDICINE:
	Concepts and definition of Ethno botany and folk medicines. A brief history of
	ethnobotanical studies - globally & locally. Methods to study ethno botany;
	Applications of Ethno botany: Folk medicines of ethno botany, ethno medicine, ethno
	ecology, ethnic communities of India. Understanding the traditions of tribes in Tamil
$\mathbf{V}$	Nadu – Irulas and Kanis. Repository of Ethnobotanical data – Archeology, inventories,
	folklore and literature. Traditional Knowledge Sharing - Prior information consent,
	interviews, questionnaires and knowledge partners. Plants associated with culture,
	social, religious and medicinal purposes. Commercial use of traditional knowledge -
	ethics, IPR, biopiracy, equitable benefits sharing models.

## **Course Outcomes**

CO	Course outcomes – on completion	of this course, the students will be	Programme			
	able to		outcomes			
CO 1	Recognize plants and relate to their m	nedicinal uses.	K1			
CO 2	Explain about the phytochemistry, phymedicinal plant extracts.	narmacognosy and bioprospecting of	K2			
CO 3	Apply techniques for conservation an	d propagation of medicinal plants.	K3			
CO 4	Analyze and decipher the significance	<b>U</b> ,	K4			
	drying and storage of medicinal herbs					
CO 5	Develop new strategies to enhand	ce growth and quality check of	K5 & K6			
	medicinal herbs considering the pract	tical issues pertinent to India.				
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above	topics, from			
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations U	JPSC / TRB /			
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNP	PSC / others to			
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial				
		hour)				
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability,				
		Professional Competency,	Professional			
		Communication and Transferrable S	Skill			

## **Recommended texts**

- 1. AYUSH (www.indianmedicine.nic.in). 2014. About the systems An overview of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homeopathy. New Delhi: Department of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy (AYUSH), Ministry and Family Welfare, Government of India.
- 2. Bhat, S.V., Nagasampagi, B.A., & Meenakshi, S. 2009. Natural Products Chemistry and Applications. Narosa Publishing House, India Ltd.

- 3. CSIR- Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants, Lucknow. 2016. *AushGyanya*: Handbook of Medicinal and Aromatic Plant Cultivation.
- 4. Kapoor, L. D. 2001. Handbook of Ayurvedic medicinal plants. Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press.
- 5. Saroya, A.S. 2017. Ethno botany. ICAR publication.
- 6. Sharma, R. 2003. Medicinal Plants of India-An Encyclopedia. Delhi: Daya Publishing House.
- 7. Sharma, R. 2013. Agro Techniques of Medicinal Plants. Daya Publishing House, Delhi.
- 8. Thakur, R. S., H. S. Puri, and Husain, A. 1989. *Major medicinal plants of India*. Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants, Lucknow, India.

## **Reference Books**

- 1. Akerele, O., Heywood, V and Synge, H. 1991. The Conservation of Medicinal Plants. Cambridge University Press.
- 2. Evans, W.C. 2009. Trease and Evans Pharmacognosy, 16th edn. Philadelphia, PA: Elsevier Saunders Ltd.
- 3. Jain, S.K. and Jain, Vartika. (eds.). 2017. Methods and Approaches in Ethnobotany: Concepts, Practices and Prospects. Deep Publications, Delhi
- 4. Amruth. 1996. The Medicinal plants Magazine (All volumes) Medicinal plant Conservatory Society, Bangalore.
- 5. Bhattacharjee, S.K. 2004. Hand Book of Medicinal plants. Pointer Publishers, Jaipur.
- 6. Handa, S.S and V.K. Kapoor. 1993. Pharmacognosy. Vallabh Prakashan, New Delhi.

## Web resources

- 1. https://www.amazon.in/Medical-Botany-Plants-Affecting-Health/dp/0471628824
- 2. https://www.amazon.in/Current-Trends-Medicinal-Botany-Muhammad/dp/9382332502
- 3. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-74779-4
- 4. https://www.elsevier.com/books/medicinal-plants/da/978-0-08-100085
- 5. https://www.pdfdrive.com/medicinal-plants-books.html

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	3	3
CO2	3	2	3	3	3	2	2	1	3	2
CO3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3
CO4	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	2	3	3
CO5	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	2	3	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

## ELECTIVE III – 2. PHYTOCHEMISTRY

	e of the	PHYTO	CHEM	ISTRY						
	ourse	ELECTIVE II								
	Number			т	Cuadita	2		Carrea Cada		
Categor	y Elective	Yea		I	Credits	2		Course Code		
		Semes		I						
	uctional	Lecture	Tut	torial	Lab I	Practice	;	Tota	l	
	ours	2		1				3		
Per Pre-	week		Pag	ie unde	uatandina at	f plant r	motol			
requisit	to		Das	ic unde	rstanding of	i piant i	пета	oontes		
Learnir		comprehe	end the	variou	c classes of	hhytoc	hem	icals present in	the plant	
Objectiv	_	gdom.	ind the	variou	s classes of	phytoc	ZIICIII	icais present in	the plant	
Objectiv			thebios	vnthetic	processesthr	oughwh	ichdi	versephytochem	icalsare	
				-	_	_		l characteristics.		
								als using the state	e-of-the art	
		nniques.								
	4. To	learn abo	ut the a	pplicati	on of differ	ent phy	toche	micals to cure of	diseases in	
		nan and ar								
	5. To	understand	d the inf	ormatio	n of the trad	itional s	yster	n of medicine.		
UNIT	CONTE	NT								
	SECONI	DARY MI	ETABO	LITES	AND CLAS	SSIFIC	ATI(	ON		
	<u> </u>	-			• • •			ry metabolites:		
I					-			ons, chemical co	onstituents.	
					steroids, and					
								<b>EMICALS</b>	4	
II								ecules: solvent		
11	determina	_						Purification, con TLC, Column,		
			-		s: spectrosco	-			III LC).	
					AND APPL					
		CHEMIC				_				
	Biosynthe	etic pathw	ays of s	seconda	ry compoun	ds: Shik	imic	pathway; Meval	lonic Acid	
III	•	•			• .			emicals: Taxol		
			_	phytoch	emicals in m	nedicine	, pha	rmaceuticals, foo	od, flavour	
		etic indust		NORG	TI 4 3 7 7 7					
		LISM AN					+i a = '	المطملم المسلم	al. Hadaal	
137	cultures:	_		-	-			l and global lev		
IV		_		-				s; Ethnobotany a American, Africa		
		-		_	bal Cultures		uai 1	increan, Ante	an, malan,	
					1EDICINE	•				
						edicine:	ori	gin and develo	pment of	
								dha, Unani, Tibe		

V and Naturopathy) Ayurveda: Historical perspective, *Athuravritta* (disease management and treatment which involves eight specialties including Internal medicine and surgery); Fundamental principles of Ayurveda: Panchabhootha theory, Thridosha theory, Saptadhatu theory and *Mala* theory; Ayurvedic Pharmacology Ayurvedic Pharmacopoeia; *Vrikshayurveda*.

## **Course Outcomes**

СО	Course outcomes – on completion able to	of this course, the students will be	Programme outcomes
CO 1	Understand the role of plants in the	survival of human beings and other	K1
	Organisms.		
CO 2	Recognition of the contribution made	e by primitive people in exploration	K2
	of plant knowledge to alleviate con	nmon diseases and development of	
	systems of medicine		
CO 3	Gaining knowledge on different cla	asses of phytochemicals present in	K3
	higher and lower plants species.		
CO 4	Demonstrate the various aspect	s of extraction, isolation and	K4 &
	characterization of secondary metabo	lites	K5
CO 5	Know the methods of screening of	secondary metabolites for various	K6
	biological properties.		
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above	topics, from
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations U	JPSC / TRB /
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNP	PSC / others to
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during	g the Tutorial
		hour)	
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Ana	lytical ability,
		Professional Competency,	Professional
		Communication and Transferrable S	kill

#### **Recommended texts**

- 1. Kokate, C.K., Purohit, A.P and Gokhale, S.B. 2010. Pharmacognosy. Vol. I & II. NiraliPrakashan, Pune.
- 2. Mohamed Ali. 2012. Textbook of Pharmacognosy. CBS Publishers & Distributors Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi.
- 3. Gokhale, S.B., Kokate, C.K. and Gokhale, A. 2016. Pharmacognosy of Traditional Drugs. NiraliPrakashan, 1st Edition. ISBN: 9351642062. 2.
- 4. Joshi, S.G. 2018. Medicinal Plants. Oxford & IBH Publishing C., Pvt., Ltd., New Delhi.
- 5. Kumar, N. 2018. A Textbook of Pharmacognosy. Aitbs Publishers, India.

## **Reference Books**

1. Shah, B.N. 2005. Textbook of Pharmacognosy and Phytochemistry. CBS Publishers & Distributors, New Delhi.

- 2. Harshal A and Pawar. 2018. Practical book of Pharmacognosy and Phytochemistry-Everest Publishing house.
- 3. Varsha Tiwari and Shamim Ahmad. 2018. A practical book of Pharmacognosy and phytochemistry. Nirali prakashan advancement of knowledge.
- 4. Braithwaite, A and F.J. Smith. 1996. *Chromatographic Methods* (5th Edition) Blackie Academic & Professional London.
- 5. Wilson, K and J. Walker (Eds). 1994. Principles and Techniques of Practical Biochemistry (4th Edition) Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.
- 6. Harborne. J.B. 1998. Phytochemical methods. A guide to modern techniques of Plant Analysis, Chapman and Hall publication, London.

## Web resources

- 1. https://www.kobo.com/gr/en/ebook/phytochemistry-2
- 2. https://www.amazon.in/Textbook-Pharmacognosy-Phytochemistry-Kumar-Jayaveera-ebook/dp/B06XKSY76H
- 3. https://www.amazon.in/Computational-Phytochemistry-Satyajit-Dey-Sarker-ebook/dp/B07CV96NZJ
- 4. https://studyfrnd.com/pharmacognosy-and-phytochemistry-book/
- 5. https://www.worldcat.org/title/textbook-of-pharmacognosy-and-phytochemistry/oclc/802053616
- 6. https://www.worldcat.org/title/phytochemistry/oclc/621430002

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	2	1	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	3	3	2	2	1	2	3	2	3
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	2	1	3
CO4	2	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	2	3
CO5	2	3	3	3	3	2	2	2	3	2

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

## ELECTIVE III - 3. RESEARCH METHODOLOGY, COMPUTER APPLICATIONS & BIOINFORMATICS

Title of the Course		RESEARCH METHODOLOGY, COMPUTER APPLICATIONS & BIOINFORMATICS							
Paper Number		ELECTIVE III							
Categor		Year	I	Credits	2	Cour	se Code		
		Semester	II						
Instructional Hours		Lecture	T	utorial	Lab Practice		Total		
Per week		2		1		3			
Pre-	requisite	To impart expertise about analysis and research.							
<b>Learning Objectives</b>		1. To equip students to collect, analyze and evaluate data generated by							
		their own inquiries in a scientific manner.							
		2. To provide an overview on modern equipments that they would help							
		students gain confidence to instantly commence research careers							
		and/or starts entrepreneurial ventures.							
		3. To develop interdisciplinary skills in using computers in botany to learn about the biological database.							
		4. Students aware with the most recent technologies for sequencing and							
		bioinformatics analysis and is able to apply them to the structural and							
		functional genomics of plants.							
		<b>5.</b> Operate various software resources with advanced functions and its							
		open office s	ubstitı	ites.					
	CONTENTS								
I	Literature collection and citation: bibliography — bibliometrics (scientometrics): definition-laws — citations and bibliography - *biblioscape— plagiarism— project proposal writing — dissertation writing – paper presentation (oral/poster) - E-learning tools- monograph — introduction and writing-Standard operating procedure (SOP) – introduction and preparation — Research Institutions - National and International.								
II	Basic principles and applications of pH meter, UV-visible spectrophotometer, centrifuge, lyophilizer, chromatography- TLC, Gas chromatography with mass spectrum (GC/MS), and HPLC-Scanning electron microscopy-Agarose gel Electrophoresis — Polyacrylamide Gel Electrophoresis — Polymerase Chain Reaction.								
III	Introduction to computers and Bioinformatics. Types of hardware and software operating systems. Fundamentals of networking, operation of networks, telnet, ftp, www, Internet. Biological Research on the web: Using search engines, finding scientific articles.								
I I	Public biological databases, searching biological databases. Use of nucleic acid and protein data banks.								
V		L, DDBJ, SWIS Bioinformatics -			-			•	

## **Course Outcomes**

CO	<b>Course outcomes – on completion</b>	Programme				
	able to		outcomes			
CO 1	Realize the need of centrifuges and	<b>K</b> 1				
	research.					
CO 2	Learn the principles and applications	K2				
CO 3	Construct the phylogenetic trees for	K3				
	plant genomes and study <i>de novo</i> drug design through synthetic biology.					
CO 4	Understand the concept of pairwise	K4 &				
	algorithms.	K5				
CO 5	Interpret the features of local and mu	K6				
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above topics, from				
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations UPSC / TRB /				
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSC / others to				
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial				
		hour)				
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability,				
		Professional Competency,	Professional			
		Communication and Transferrable Skill				

#### **Recommended texts**

- 1. Veerakumari, L. 2017. Bioinstrumentation. MJP Publisher, India. p578.
- 2. SreeRamulu, V.S.1988. Thesis Writing, Oxford& IBH Pub. New Delhi.
- 3. Kothekar, V and T.Nandi. 2009. An introduction to Bioinformatics. Panima publishing crop, New Delhi.
- 4. Mani, K and N. Vijayaraj. 2004. Bioinformatics A Practical Approach.1st Edn. Aparna publication, Coimbatore.
- 5. Gurumani, N. 2019. Research Methodology: For Biological Sciences, MP. Publishers.

#### **Reference Books**

- 1. Jayaraman, J. 2000. Laboratory manual of Biochemistry, Wiley Eastern Limited, New Delhi 110 002.
- 2. Pevsner, J. 2015. Bioinformatics and functional genomics. Hoboken, NJ:Wiley-Blackwell.
- 3. Arthur Conklin W.M and Greg White, 2016. Principles of computer security. TMH. McGraw-Hill Education; 4 edition.
- 4. Irfan Ali Khan and Attiya Khanum (eds.). 2004. Introductory Bioinformatics. Ukaaz Publications, Hyderabad.
- 5. Arthur Conklin W.M., and Greg White. 2016. Principles of computer security. TMH., McGraw-Hill Education; 4th edition

- 6. Mishra Shanthi Bhusan. 2015. Handbook of Research Methodology A Compendium for Scholars & Researchers, Ebooks2go Inc.
- 7. Narayana, P.S.D. Varalakshmi, T. Pullaiah. 2016. Research Methodology in Plant Science, Scientific Publishers, Jaipur, Rajasthan.

### Web resources

- 1. https://www.kobo.com/in/en/ebook/bioinstrumentation-1
- 2. https://www.worldcat.org/title/bioinstrumentation/oclc/74848857
- 3. https://www.amazon.in/Bioinstrumentation-M-H-Fulekar-Bhawana-Pandey-ebook/dp/B01JP3M9TW
- 4. <a href="https://en.wikipdia.org/wiki/bioinstrumentation">https://en.wikipdia.org/wiki/bioinstrumentation</a>
- 5. https://www.britannica.com/science/chromatography
- 6. https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/electrophoresis

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	2	2	2	3	3	3	1	3	3
CO2	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	2	3	3
CO3	3	1	2	3	3	3	3	1	3	3
CO4	3	2	1	3	3	3	2	1	3	2
CO5	3	1	2	2	3	3	3	2	3	3

**S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)** 

# ELECTIVE III – 4. BIOPESTICIDE TECHNOLOGY

Title of	f the Course	BIOPESTICII	DE TE	ECHNOLOG	GY					
Paper 1	Number	<b>ELECTIVE II</b>	Ι							
Categor	yElective	Year	Ι	Credits	2	Cours	se Code			
		Semester	II	1						
Instruc	tional Hours	Lecture		Tutorial	Lab Pı	ractice	T	'otal		
P	er week	2		1	-	-		3		
Pre	-requisite	Prior knowled	dge on	impact of ch	nemical pe	esticides c	n environ	ment and		
					esticides.					
Learnii	ng Objectives	1. To understand the value and applications of biopesticides.								
		2. To compreh	end th	ne various i	ssues rela	ated to the	he use of	f chemical		
		pesticides in								
			. To gain knowledge about several biopesticides (bio-insecticides,							
		fungicides, b								
		4. To gain know	_	e of the tech	niques for	r mass pr	oduction	of selected		
			biopesticides.							
			aware of the application strategies and weeds, nematodes, a							
UNIT	CONTENTS	disease targets.								
01111	INTRODUC									
		of biopesticides.	Biolo	gical contro	l. History	and conc	ent of bio	presticides.		
I		cope and potenti		-	-		_	_		
	•	BIOPESTICIDI			<u> </u>			1		
		of biopesticides								
II			f bio-pesticides. Major classes-Properties and uses of Bioinsecticides,							
		, biobactericides	, bione	ematicides ar	nd bioherb	oicides. In	nportance	of neem in		
	organic agric		1015	<b>5</b> 0						
		T BIOINSECT			nia forma	ri (Dager	veria M	ot auhicion		
		ringiensis, NPV Paecilomyces). I								
III		_	Pseudomonas spp., Bacillus spp. Biobactericides: Agro bacterium Bionematicides: Paecilomyces, Trichoderma, Bioherbicides: Phytophthora							
	Colletotrichu			0111,000, 1110	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	210110101	.0100511.00	,		
		DIZATION OF I	BIOPI	ESTICIDES						
	Target pests	and crops of in	mporta	ant biopestic	eides and	their me	chanisms	of action.		
IV		ality parameters	and sta	andardizatio	n of biope	sticides.				
	FORMULA'				_					
		olication and fo								
V	-	blems in commercialization and efficiacy of biopesticides. Commercial products of								
	biopesticides.	•								

### **Course Outcomes**

CO	Course outcomes – on completion of	of this course, the students will be	Programme
	able to		outcomes
CO 1	Understand the issues in use of che	emical pesticides and their harmful	K1& K2
	effects on life.		
CO 2	Aware the significance of biopesti	cides and their beneficial role in	K1 & K4
	controlling insect pests, diseases, nem	natodes and weeds.	
CO 3	Knowledge on identification of p	promising biopesticides and their	K2 & K6
	mechanisms of action against insect p	ests, diseases, nematodes and	
	weeds.		
CO 4	Learn the mass production and for	ormulation technology of selected	K3 & K6
	biopesticides using algorithms.		
CO 5	Knowledge on product develop	ment for commercialization of	K5
	biopesticides.		
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above to	ppics, from
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	JPSC / TRB /	
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNP	SC / others to
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during	the Tutorial
		hour)	

### **Recommended texts**

- 1. Johri, J. 2020. Recent Advances in Biopesticides: Biotechnological Applications. New India Publishing Agency (NIPA), New Delhi.
- 2. Kaushik, N. 2004. Biopesticides for sustainable agriculture: prospects and constraints. TERI Press, New Delhi.
- 3. Sahayaraj, K. 2014. Basic and Applied Aspects of Biopesticides. Springer India, New Delhi.
- 4. Tebeest, D. O.2020. Microbial Control of Weeds. CBS Publishers and Distributors, New Delhi
- 5. Joshi, S.R. 2020. Biopesticides: A Biotechnological Approach. New Age International (P) ltd. New Delhi.

#### **Reference Books**

- 1. Ainsworth, G.C. 1971. A Dictionary of the Fungi. Commonwealth Mycological Institute, Kew, Surrey, England.
- 2. Carlile, M.J., Watkinson, S.C and Gooday, G.W. 2001. The Fungi. 2nd Edition. Academic Press, San Diego
- 3. Manoj Parihar, Anand Kumar. 2021. Biopesticides. Volume 2: Advances in Bioinoculants. Elsevier.
- 4. Bailey, A., Chandler, D., Grant, W. P., Greaves, J., Prince, G., Tatchell, M. 2010. Biopesticides: pest management and regulation.Plumx.
- 5. Manoharachary, C., Singh, H.B., Varma, A. 2020. Trichoderma: Agricultural Applications and Beyond. Springer International Publishing, New York, USA.

- 6. Nollet, L.M.L and Rathore, H.S. 2019. Biopesticides Handbook. CRC Press, Florida, USA.
- 7. Anwer, M.A. 2021. Biopesticides and Bioagents: Novel Tools for Pest Management. Apple Academic Press, Florida, USA.
- 8. Awasthi, L.P. 2021. Biopesticides in Organic Farming: Recent Advances. CRC Press, Florida, USA.
- 9. Bailey, A., Chandler, D., Grant, W., Greaves, J., Prince, G., Tatchell, M., 2012. Biopesticides: Pest Management and Regulation. CABI, Surrey, UK.
- **10.** Glare, T.R and Moran-Diez, M.E. 2016. Microbial-Based Biopesticides: Methods and Protocols. Humana Press, New Jersey, USA.
- **11.** Gnanamanickam, S.S. 2019.Biological Control of Crop Diseases. CRC Press, Florida,USA.

### Web resources

- 1. https://www.kobo.com/gr/en/ebook/phytochemistry-2
- 2. https://www.amazon.in/Textbook-Pharmacognosy-Phytochemistry-Kumar-Jayaveera-ebook/dp/B06XKSY76H
- 3. https://www.amazon.in/Computational-Phytochemistry-Satyajit-Dey-Sarker-ebook/dp/B07CV96NZJ
- 4. https://studyfrnd.com/pharmacognosy-and-phytochemistry-book/
- 5. https://www.worldcat.org/title/textbook-of-pharmacognosy-and-phytochemistry/oclc/802053616
- 6. https://www.worldcat.org/title/phytochemistry/oclc/621430002

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	2	2	2	3	2	3	1	3	3
CO3	3	3	3	3	1	2	S	2	3	2
CO4	3	2	2	2	3	3	2	1	2	1
CO5	3	3	3	3	2	2	2	3	2	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# **ELECTIVE IV- 1. APPLIED BIOINFORMATICS**

Pre-requisite	Title of	the Course	APPLIED	BIOI	NFORMATI	CS					
Instructional Hours   Per week   2   1     3	Paper 1	Number	ELECTIVI	EIV							
Instructional Hours Per week  2 1 3  Pre-requisite Basic knowledge in molecular biology. Familiarity with operations of computers and MS office tools.  Learning Objectives  1. To learn about the bioinformatics databases, databanks, data format and data retrieval from the online sources.  2. To explain the essential features of the interdisciplinary field of science for better understanding biological data.  3. To outline the types of biological databases.  4. To demonstrate different online bioinformatics tools.  5. To summarize the strong foundation for performing further research in bioinformatics.  UNIT CONTENTS  BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET:  Internet Basics - File Transfer Protocol - The World Wide Web -Internet Resources - databases - types - Applications - NCBI Data Model - SEQ - Ids -Biosequences - Biosequence sets - Sequence annotation - Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE:  Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases - Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile - Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES:  Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) - Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information -Database Structure Wodeling - Structure Similarity Searching:  Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment - Modular Nature of Proteins Sequences Alignment Methods - Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching - FASTA - BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) -Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS:  Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition - Physical Properties V Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes -	Catego	ry Elective	Year	Ι	Credits	2	Cours	se Code			
Per week  Pre-requisite  Basic knowledge in molecular biology. Familiarity with operations of computers and MS office tools.  Learning Objectives  1. To learn about the bioinformatics databases, databanks, data format and data retrieval from the online sources.  2. To explain the essential features of the interdisciplinary field of science for better understanding biological data.  3. To outline the types of biological databases.  4. To demonstrate different online bioinformatics tools.  5. To summarize the strong foundation for performing further research in bioinformatics.  UNIT CONTENTS  BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET: Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases – Format Vs ,Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model –EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures - Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins Scimilarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –			Semester	II							
Pre-requisite  Basic knowledge in molecular biology. Familiarity with operations of computers and MS office tools.  Learning Objectives  1. To learn about the bioinformatics databases, databanks, data format and data retrieval from the online sources.  2. To explain the essential features of the interdisciplinary field of science for better understanding biological data.  3. To outline the types of biological databases.  4. To demonstrate different online bioinformatics tools.  5. To summarize the strong foundation for performing further research in bioinformatics.  UNIT CONTENTS  BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET: Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction – Primary And Secondary Databases – Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases – DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies – Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model –EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures-Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins Normal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequencee Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –	Instru	ctional Hours	Lecture		Tutorial	Lab P	ractice	To	tal		
Computers and MS office tools.    Learning Objectives	P	er week	2		1	-	-		3		
Learning Objectives	Pro	e-requisite	Basic know	vledg	ge in molecula	r biology.	Familiarity	with oper	ations of		
and data retrieval from the online sources.  2. To explain the essential features of the interdisciplinary field of science for better understanding biological data.  3. To outline the types of biological databases.  4. To demonstrate different online bioinformatics tools.  5. To summarize the strong foundation for performing further research in bioinformatics.  BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET: Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases – Format Vs. Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins IV – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –											
2. To explain the essential features of the interdisciplinary field of science for better understanding biological data.  3. To outline the types of biological databases.  4. To demonstrate different online bioinformatics tools.  5. To summarize the strong foundation for performing further research in bioinformatics.  UNIT CONTENTS  BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET: Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases – Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies – Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structure Similarity Searching.  IN SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties V Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –	Learni	ng Objectives						itabanks, da	ata format		
Science for better understanding biological data.								1' ' 1'	C 11 C		
3. To outline the types of biological databases.  4. To demonstrate different online bioinformatics tools.  5. To summarize the strong foundation for performing further research in bioinformatics.  UNIT CONTENTS  BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET: Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases - Format Vs Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures - Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –											
4. To demonstrate different online bioinformatics tools.  5. To summarize the strong foundation for performing further research in bioinformatics.  UNIT CONTENTS  BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET: Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases - Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –			, ,								
UNIT CONTENTS  BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET: Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction – Primary And Secondary Databases – Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins Voptimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –			71								
research in bioinformatics.  UNIT CONTENTS  BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET: Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction - Primary And Secondary Databases - Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins V Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –											
Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences – Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.    GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE:											
BIOINFORMATICS AND INTERNET: Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases - Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –			research in bioinformatics.								
Internet Basics – File Transfer Protocol – The World Wide Web –Internet Resources – databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases - Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins - Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –	UNIT										
I databases – types – Applications - NCBI Data Model – SEQ – Ids –Biosequences - Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases - Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins IV – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –						World W	ida Wah	Internet De	acourooc		
Biosequence sets – Sequence annotation – Sequence description.  GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE: Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases - Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile – Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –	Ţ										
GENBANK SEQUENCE DATABASE:   Introduction- Primary And Secondary Databases - Format Vs .Content-Genbank Flatfile — Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.    STRUCTURE DATABASES:   Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) — Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information —Database Structure   Viewers — Advanced Structure Modeling — Structure Similarity Searching.    SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING:   Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment — Modular Nature of Proteins   Optimal Alignment Methods — Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching — FASTA — BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) —Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.    PREDICTIVE METHODS:   Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition — Physical Properties   Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes —	•							ids Blose	quences		
Flatfile — Submitting DNA Sequences to the Databases - DNA/RNA -Population, Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) — Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information —Database Structure Viewers — Advanced Structure Modeling — Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment — Modular Nature of Proteins — Optimal Alignment Methods — Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching — FASTA — BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) —Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition — Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes —							-				
II Phylogenetic, and Mutation Studies - Protein-Only Submissions - Consequences of DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) - Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information -Database Structure Viewers - Advanced Structure Modeling - Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment - Modular Nature of Proteins - Optimal Alignment Methods - Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching - FASTA - BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) -Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition - Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes -											
DNA Model -EST/STS/GSS/HTG/SNP and Genome Centers -Contact points for submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins  IV – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –			_		_				_		
submission of sequence data to DBJ/EMBL/Genbank.  STRUCTURE DATABASES: Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins IV – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties V Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –	II										
Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –							Centers	-Contact p	points for		
Introduction to Structures- Protein Data Bank (PDB) – Molecular Modeling Database at NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information –Database Structure Viewers – Advanced Structure Modeling – Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins – Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –					JUNIDE/UU	muank.					
NCBI Structure File Formats - Visualizing Structural Information —Database Structure Viewers — Advanced Structure Modeling — Structure Similarity Searching.  SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment — Modular Nature of Proteins — Optimal Alignment Methods — Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching — FASTA — BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) —Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition — Physical Properties Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes —					n Data Bank (	(PDB) - M	olecular N	Modeling D	atabase at		
SEQUENCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING: Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment - Modular Nature of Proteins  - Optimal Alignment Methods - Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching - FASTA - BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) -Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  - PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition - Physical Properties  - Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes -								_			
Introduction - Evolutionary Basis of Sequence Alignment – Modular Nature of Proteins  - Optimal Alignment Methods – Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS: Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties  Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –	III	Viewers – Adv	anced Structu	ıre M	Iodeling – Stru	icture Sim	ilarity Sea	rching.			
<ul> <li>IV — Optimal Alignment Methods — Substitution Scores and Gap Penalties -Database Similarity Searching — FASTA — BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) —Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.</li> <li>PREDICTIVE METHODS:         <ul> <li>Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition — Physical Properties</li> <li>V Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes —</li> </ul> </li> </ul>		•	CNCE ALIGNMENT AND DATABASE SEARCHING:								
Similarity Searching – FASTA – BLAST (BlastP, BlastN, etc.,) –Position Specific Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS:  Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties  Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –			•		•	_					
Scoring Matrices, Spliced Alignments.  PREDICTIVE METHODS:  Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties  Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –	IV										
PREDICTIVE METHODS:  Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties  Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –						BiastP, Bl	astin, etc.,	) –Positioi	n Specific		
Using Protein Sequences Protein Identity Based on Composition – Physical Properties  Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes –		•	•	_	nems.						
V Based on Sequence - Motifs and Patterns - Secondary Structure and Folding Classes -					Identity Base	ed on Con	nosition -	- Physical	Properties		
	$\mathbf{V}$		•		•			•	-		
Specialized Structures or Features - Tertiary Structure.		_				-		8			

### **Course Outcomes**

CO	Course outcomes – on completion	of this course, the students will be	Programme		
	able to		outcomes		
<b>CO 1</b>	Familiarize with the tools of DNA see	K1& K2			
CO 2	Use and explain the application of bio	oinformatics.	K1 & K4		
CO 3	Master the aspects of protein – protei	n interaction, BLAST and PSI -	K2 & K6		
	BLAST				
CO 4	Describe the features of local and mu	ltiple alignments	K3 & K6		
CO 5	Interpret the characteristics of phylog	K5			
	applications.				
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above topics, from			
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations U	JPSC / TRB /		
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNP	SC / others to		
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during	the Tutorial		
		hour)			
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Anal			
		Professional Competency, Pro-	fessional		
		Communication and Transferra	able Skill		

### **Recommended texts**

- 1. Baxevanis, A.D. & Ouellette, B.F. 2001. Bioinformatics: A practical guide to the analysis of genes and proteins. New York: Wiley-Interscience.
- 2. Bourne, P.E., & Gu, J.2009. Structural bioinformatics. Hoboken, NJ: Wiley-Liss.
- 3. Lesk, A.M. 2002. Introduction to bioinformatics. Oxford: Oxford University Press.
- 4. Mount, D.W. 2001. Bioinformatics: Sequence and genome analysis. Cold Spring Harbor, NY: Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory Press.
- 5. Pevsner, J. 2015. Bioinformatics and functional genomics. Hoboken, NJ: Wiley-Blackwell.

### **Reference Books**

- 1. Campbell, A. Mand Heyer, L.J. 2003. Discovering genomics, proteomics, and bioinformatics .San Francisco: Benjamin Cummings.
- 2. Green, M.R and Sambrook, J. 2012. Molecular cloning: A laboratory manual. Cold Spring Harbor, NY: Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory Press.
- 3. Liebler, D.C. 2002. Introduction to proteomics: Tools for the new biology. Totowa, NJ: Humana Press.
- 4. Old, R.W., Primrose, S.B., and Twyman, R.M. 2001. Principles of gene manipulation: An introduction to genetic engineering. Oxford: Blackwell Scientific Publications.
- **5.** Primrose, S.B., Twyman, R.M., Primrose, S.B., and Primrose, S.B. 2006. Principles of gene manipulation and genomics. Malden, MA: Blackwell Pub.

### Web resources

1. Bioinformatics: Algorithms & Applications by Prof. M. Michael Gromiha IIT - Madras. https://nptel.ac.in/courses/102/106/102106065/#.

- 2. Christopher Burge, David Gifford, and Ernest Fraenkel. 7.91. J Foundations of Computational and Systems Biology. Spring 2014. Massachusetts Institute of Technology: MIT Open Course Ware, https://ocw.mit.edu
- 3. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-540-72800-9.
- 4. https://www.amazon.in/Applied-Bioinformatics-Paul-Maria-Selzer-ebook/dp/B001AUOYY2.
- 5. https://books.google.co.in/books/about/Applied_Bioinformatics.html?id=PXZZDwAAQB AJ&redir_esc=y

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	2	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	2	2
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	1	3	3
CO5	3	2	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	3

S - Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# **ELECTIVE IV – 2. BIOSTATISTICS**

Title of	f the Course	BIOSTATIS	TICS							
Paper 1	Number	ELECTIVE	IV							
Catego		Year	I	Credits	2	Cours	e Code			
		Semester	II							
Instru	ctional Hours	Lecture	T	<b>Tutorial</b>	Lab Pı	actice		Total		
P	er week	2		1	_	•		3		
Pre	e-requisite	Fundamental	knowl	edge on us	ing in stat	istical to	ols and a	oply the tools to		
	•				rpret the 1		•			
Learni	ng Objectives	1. To provide the student with a conceptual overview of statistical								
		methods.								
							d statistic	cal software for		
				n, and expe						
				nd evaluat	e criticall	y the acc	quisition	of data and its		
		_	representation.  I. To gain the knowledge about the probability and statistical inference							
		_	are all topics that will be taught in order to obtain knowledge about							
		_		resentation	_	order to	ootani Ki	lowledge about		
					ow to organize, create, and carry out the					
		distribution of scientific knowledge.								
UNIT	CONTENTS									
	INTRODUCTION TO STATISTICS									
	Introduction t	to biostatistics	, basic	principle	s, variabl	es - Col	lection of	of data, sample		
I		representation of Data - Primary and Secondary - Classification and								
		Data – Diagran		ohs and pre	sentation	•				
		VE STATIST			1 1'	.•		<b>3.</b>		
	· ·							s. Measures of		
II	variation.	ange of variat	ion, st	andard dev	mation an	a standa	ra error	and coefficient		
111	PROBABILI	TV								
		es - types - Ru	les of r	orobability	- addition	and mul	tiplicatio	n rules		
		TY DISTRIB			addition	and ma	inpireum o	ii raics.		
III		f probability distribution; binomial - Poisson and normal.								
		IS TESTING	·							
	Chi-square tes	st for goodnes	s of fit	; Null hyp	othesis, le	evel of S	ignifican	ce - Degrees of		
IV				-			't' tests.	ANOVA. Basic		
		o Multivariate			nce (MA)	NOVA).				
		TION AND RE			1 6	1 6	1	و بر		
<b>T</b> 7		• -				•		n - testing the		
V	_				_		• •	Sampling and		
	experimental (	designs of rese	arcn-R	andomized	DIOCK de	sign and	spiit piot	design.		

### **Course Outcomes**

CO	<b>Course outcomes – on completion</b>	of this course, the students will be	Programme				
	able to		outcomes				
CO 1	CO 1   Create and interpret visual representations of quantitative information,						
	such as graphs or charts.						
CO 2	Solve problems quantitatively using a	appropriate arithmetical,	K3 & K5				
	algebraic, or statistical methods						
CO 3	Know the latest version using in stati	stical tools and apply the tools	K2				
	to interpret the results						
CO 4	To develop their competence in hypothesis testing and interpretation						
CO 5	Understand why biologists need a back	ckground in statistics	K1				
Extend	led Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above to	ppics, from				
of i	nternal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations U	JPSC / TRB /				
incl	uded in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNP	SC / others to				
	question paper)	be solved (To be discussed during	the Tutorial				
\$	Skills acquired from this course	lytical ability,					
		Professional Competency, Pro-	fessional				
		Communication and Transferra	able Skill				

### **Recommended texts**

- 1. Gurumani, N. 2005. Biostatistics, 2nd edn. MJP publications, India.
- 2. Datta, A.K. 2006. Basic Biostatistics and Its Applications. New Central Book Agency. ISBN 8173815038.
- 3. Pillai, R.S.N and Bagavathi, V.S. 2010. Statistics theory and practice. Chand & Co. Ltd, New Delhi.
- 4. Mahajan, B.K. 1984. Methods in Biostatistics for Medical students and Research works. Smt. Indu Mahajan, New Delhi.
- 5. Pillai, R.S.N and Bagavathi, V.S. 2010. Statistics theory and practice. Chand & Co. Ltd, New Delhi.
- 6. Khan, I.D and Khanum, A. 2004. Fundamentals of Biostatistics, Ukazsz Publications, Hyderabad, India.
- 7. Gupta, S.C. 2013. Fundamentals of statistics, Himalaya Publishers, Mumbai.
- 6. Kothari, C.R and Garg, G. 2014. Research methodology –Method and techniques. New Age International (P) Ltd. New Delhi.

### **Reference Books**

- 1. Milton, J.S. 1992. Statistical method in Biological and Health Sciences. McGraw Hill Inc., New York.
- 2. Schefler, W.C. 1968. Statistics for biological sciences, Addision- Wesely Publication Co., London.
- 3. Spiegel, M.R. 1981. Theory and Problems of statistics, Schaum's Outline series McGraw-Hill International Book Co., Singapore.

- 4. Pillai, R.S.N and Bagawathi, V. 1987. Practical Statistics (For B.Com. and B.A., Students) S. Chand & Co. (Pvt.) Ltd., New York.
- 5. Sobl. R.R and Rohif, F.J. 1969. Biometry. The principles and Practice and Statistics in Biological Research. W.H. Freman and Co., San Francisco.
- 6. Zar, J.K. 2011. Biostatistical Analysis, Fourth Edition, Prantice-Hall International, New Jersey, USA.

### Web resources

- 1. nu.libguides.com/biostatistics
- 2. https://newonline courses.sciences.psu.edu/
- 3. https://bookauthority.org/books/beginner-biostatistics-ebooks
- 4. https://www.amazon.com/dp/1478638184?tag=uuid10-20
- 5. https://hastie.su.domains/ElemStatLearn/

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	2	1	3	3	3	3	1	3	1
CO2	3	2	2	3	3	3	2	1	2	1
CO3	3	1	2	3	3	3	3	2	2	2
CO4	3	2	1	3	2	2	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	1	3	1

S - Strong(3) M - Medium(2) L - Low(1)

# ELECTIVE IV – 3. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Title of th	e Course	INTELLEC	CTUA	L PROPI	ERTY RI	GHTS				
Paper Nu		ELECTIVE	EIV	_		1				
Category	Elective	Year	I	Credits	2	Course	e Code			
		Semester	II							
	onal Hours	Lecture	T	utorial	Lab Pı	actice	Total			
Per	week	2 1 3								
Pre-re	equisite	Intent to understand the legal systems governing the knowledge economy. Basic understanding of how laws are structured and interpreted.								
Looming	Objectives							edge economy is		
Learning	Objectives							_		
		designed for those interested in managers and similar individuals.  2. Create awareness of current IPR and innovation trends.								
								m in India and		
		overseas and registration related issues.								
		4. Pursue a career in IPR, which offers chances for IP consultants a								
			Attorneys.							
		5. Develop skill sets to enable you to comprehend and assess the methods used in knowledge based economy and innovation								
		ecosyst		eu III KII	owieuge	baseu ec	onomy	and innovation		
UNIT	CONTENT	•								
	INTRODUCTION TO IPR									
	•							rty: Tangible vs		
I	_	Subject matters patentable in India. Non patentable subject matters in								
		nts: Criteria of Patentability, Patentable Inventions - Process and Product.								
	_	Copyright. Historical Evolution of Copyright Ownership of copyright, and license of copyright.								
		VERVIEW (			EGIME A	ND DES	GIGN			
								of India. World		
	Intellectual	Property Orga	anizat	tion (WIPC	)): Function	ons of W	PO, Mer	nbership, GATT		
II		3				,		nvention. TRIPS		
							- Exclusi	on of Designs –		
		l originality – ARK, LEGIS								
		,					India M	Iajor IP Laws in		
								dian Legislation.		
III		anization of Patent System in India. Concept of Trademarks, Different kinds of								
		_			_		emarks,	Registration of		
		. Infringemen				•				
		RT SEARCH				nt acoust	0	noumee common		
IV								source and paid vstem. Types of		
1 4								g of complete		
	-	ns. Drafting o			- P	J 9229.		=		
1	1 I									

	GI AND PATENT FILING PROCEDURES
	Geographical Indications of Goods (Registration and Protection) Infringement –
${f V}$	Offences and Penalties Remedies. Plant Variety and Farmers Right Act (PPVFR).
	Plant variety protection: Access and Benefit Sharing (ABS). Procedure for
	registration, effect of registration and term of protection. Role of NBA. Filing
	procedure for Ordinary application. Convention application. PCT National Phase
	application. Process of Obtaining a Patent. Infringement and Enforcement.

### **Course Outcomes**

CO	<b>Course outcomes – on completion</b>	of this course, the students will be	Programme
	able to		outcomes
CO 1	Recall the history and foundation of l	Intellectual Property.	K1
CO 2	Understand the differences of Pr	roperty and Assets and Various	K2
	Categories of Intellectual Creativity.		
CO 3	Apply the methods to protect the Inte	llectual Property.	K3
CO 4	Differentiate if the Said Intangible	property be protected under law or	K4
	protected by strategy.		
CO 5	Create a recommendation document	on the methods and procedures of	K5 & K6
	protecting the said IP and search docu	uments to substantiate them.	
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above	topics, from
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations U	JPSC / TRB /
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNP	SC / others to
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during	g the Tutorial
		hour)	
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Ana	lytical ability,
		Professional Competency,	Professional
		Communication and Transferrable S	kill

### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Kalyan, C.K.2010. Indian Patent Law and Practice, India, Oxford University Press.
- 2. Ahuja, V.K. 2017. Law relating to Intellectual Property Rights. India, IN: Lexis Nexis.
- 3. Arthur Raphael Miller, Micheal Davis H. 2000. Intellectual Property: Patents, Trademarks and .Copyright in a Nutshell, West Group Publishers.
- 4. Margreth, B. 2009. Intellectual Property, 3nd, New York Aspen publishers.
- 5. Nithyananda, K.V. 2019. Intellectual Property Rights: Protection and Management. India, IN: Cengage Learning India Private Limited.
- 6. Venkataraman M. 2015. An introduction to Intellectual property rights. Create space Independent Pub.North Charleston, USA.

### **Reference Books**

1. World Intellectual Property Organization. 2004. WIPO Intellectual property Handbook. Retrieved from https://www.wipo.int/edocs/pubdocs/en/intproperty/489/wipo_pub_489.pdf Journal of Intellectual Property Rights (JIPR): NISCAIR.

- 2. Anant Padmanabhan. 2012. Intellectual Property Rights: Infringement and Remedies Lexis Nexis Butterworths Wadhwa.
- 3. Intellectual Property Law in the Asia Pacific Region. 2009. Kluwer Max Planck Series,
- 4. Pradeep, S. Mehta (ed.). 2005. Towards Functional Competition Policy for India, Academic Foundation, Related.
- 5. Ramakrishna B and Anil Kumar, H.S. 2017. Fundamentals of Intellectual Property Rights: For Students, Industrialist and Patent Lawyers, Notion Press, Chennai.
- 6. James Boyle, Jennifer Jenkins. 2018. Intellectual Property: Law & the Information Society—Cases and Materials, Create space Independent Pub. North Charleston, USA.
- 7. Damodar Reddy, S.V. 2019. Intellectual Property Rights -- Law and Practice, Asia Law House, Hyderabad.

### Web resources:

- 1. http://cipam.gov.in/
- 2. https://www.wipo.int/about-ip/en/
- 3. http://www.ipindia.nic.in/
- 4. https://www.wipo.int/edocs/pubdocs/en/intproperty/489/wipo_pub_489.pdf.
- 5. https://swayam.gov.in/nd2_cec20_ge04/preview

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2	3	2
CO2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3
CO3	3	2	3	2	2	3	3	3	2	1
CO4	3	2	3	2	2	3	1	3	2	3
CO5	3	2	1	3	2	3	2	3	2	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# ELECTIVE IV - 4. NANOBIOTECHNOLOGY

Title of	f the Course	NANOBIC	TECH	INOLOG	Y			
Paper 1	Number	ELECTIV						
Catego		Year	I	Credits	2	Cours	e Code	
		Semester	II					
Instru	uctional Hours	Lecture	Tut	torial	Lab P	ractice		Total
	Per week	2		1		-		3
Pre-	To provid	de an insight	into the	e principle	es of nan	otechnol	goy in bio	ological and
requisit	_			medical				_
Learnin	g 1. To introd	duce the lear	ners to	the basi	c conce	pts in the	e emergir	ng frontiers of
Objectiv	ves nanotech	nology.						
		_						d in nanoscale
		and biologica						
			_			nd their u	se with b	piocomponents
		size and inte			•	1 1'		1.1
	_	_			ent mole	ecular dia	gnostic a	nd therapeutic
		d to treat vari			unt who	n vou d	avalon n	anotechnology
	responsib		illty III	i to acco	unt whe	ii you u	evelop in	anotecimology
UNIT	CONTENTS	,1 y .						
01122	BASIC CONCE	PTS IN NA	NOBIO	DLOGY				
	History of Nano				ween N	anoscieno	e and N	Vanotechnology,
I	Green nanotechn							
	UNIT II DIVER	SITY IN N	ANOS	YSTEMS	}			
	Carbon based							<u>-</u>
	biomolecules and							
II	dimensionality qu							
	and oxides) - Nar			<u> </u>		glasses-N	vano cera	mics.
	<b>METHODS OF</b> Optical tools –		_			methoda	Maga	spectrometry
	Electrical Charac			~ ~				
III	applications to th		•	minics of	Transpo	J16 17110		concepts and
	NANOBIOTEC							
	Nanodevices and			ed on bio	logical r	nanostruc	tures - Pı	otein and DNA
IV	nanoarrays, tissu							
	APPLICATION							
	Real Time PCR							-
V	Microarrays – Pr							
	multilayers – Bi	ointegrating	materia	als – Pha	armaceut	ical appl	ications of	of nanoparticles
	carriers.							

### **Course Outcomes**

CO	Course outcomes – on completion	of this course, the students will be	Programme
	able to		outcomes
CO 1	Recall the essential features of bio	ology and nanotechnology that are	K1
	converging to create the new area of	bionanotechnology.	
CO 2	Formulate procedures for the synth	esis of nanoparticles which are of	K2
	medical importance which could be u	ised to treat specific diseases.	
CO 3	Characterize the various types of na	ano particle synthesis and advocate	K3
	promotes the use of nano materials ar	nd anno composites.	
CO 4	Analyze and apply the important of n	anoparticles in plant diversity.	K4
CO 5	Construct various types of nanomate	rial for application and evaluate the	K5 & K6
	impact on environment.		
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above	topics, from
of inte	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations U	JPSC / TRB /
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNP	PSC / others to
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during	g the Tutorial
		hour)	
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Ana	lytical ability,
		Professional Competency,	Professional
		Communication and Transferrable S	skill

### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Dupas, C, Houdy, P., Lahmani, M. 2007. Nanoscience: —Nanotechnologies and Nanophysics, Springer-Verlag Berlin Heidelberg.
- 2. Sharon, M and Sharon, M. 2012. Bio-Nanotechnology- Concepts and Applications, CRC Press.
- 3. Atkinson, W.I.2011. Nanotechnology. Jaico Book House, New Delhi.
- 4. Nalwa, H.S. 2005. Handbook of Nanostructured Biomaterials and Their Applications in Nanobiotechnology. American Scientific Publ.
- 5. Lindsay, S.M. 2011. Introduction to Nanoscience, Oxford universal Press, First Edition.
- 6. Jain K.K. 2006. Nanobiotechnology molecular diagnostics: Current techniques and application (Horizon Bioscience). Taylor & Francis 1st edition.
- 7. Pradeep, T. 2012. Textbook of Nanoscience and Nanotechnology, McGraw Hill Education (India) Private Limited.
- 8. Xiu Mei Wang, Murugan Ramalingam, Xiangdong Kongand Lingyun Zhao. 2017. Nanobiomaterials: Classification, Fabrication and Biomedical Applications, Wiley-VCH Verlag GmbH & Co. KGa A.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Claudio Nicolini. 2009. Nanotechnology Nanosciences, Pon Stanford Pub.Pvt.Ltd,
- 2. Robert, A and Ferias, Jr. 1999.Nanomedicine, Volume I: Basic capabilities,Landes Bioscience.

- 3. Barbara Panessa-Warren. 2006 Understanding cell-nanoparticle interactions making nanoparticles more biocompatible. Brookhaven National Laboratory.
- 4. European Commission, SCENIHR. 2006. Potential risks associated with engineered and adventitious products of nanotechnologies, European Union.
- 5. Gysell Mortimer, 2011. The interaction of synthetic nanoparticles with biological systems PhD Thesis, School of Biomedical Sciences, Univ.of Queensland.
- 6. Murty, B.S., Shankar, P., Raj, B., Rath, B.B., Murday, J. 2013. Textbook of Nanoscience and Nanotechnology. Spirnger Publication.
- 7. Prashant Kesharwani. 2019. Nanotechnology-Based Targeted Drug Delivery Systems for Lung Cancer. Academic Press. An imprint of Elsevier.

### Web resources:

- 1. https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/book/10.1002/3527602453
- 2. https://www.elsevier.com/books/nanobiotechnology/ghosh/978-0-12-822878-4
- 3. https://www.routledge.com/Nanobiotechnology-Concepts-and-Applications-in-Health-Agriculture-and/Tomar-Jyoti-Kaushik/p/book/9781774635179
- 4. https://www.nanowerk.com/nanotechnology/periodicals/ebook_a.php
- 5. https://phys.org/news/2014-10-endless-possibilities-bio-nanotechnology.html
- 6. https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC419715/
- 7. https://phys.org/news/2014-10-endless-possibilities-bio-nanotechnology.html
- 8. http://www.particle-works.com/applications/controlled-drug-release/Applications

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	2	3
CO3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2	2	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# SKILL ENHANCEMENT COURSE 1 AGRICULTURE AND FOOD MICROBIOLOGY

Title of	the Course	AGRICULTU	RE A	ND FOOD M	<b>IICR</b>	OBIOLOGY	Z	
Paper N	lumber	Skill Enhance	ment 1					
Category	Skill	Year	I	Credits	2	2   Course Code		
	Enhancement	Semester	II					
Instr	uctional Hours	Lecture	7	Cutorial	La	b Practice	Total	
	Per week	2		1			3	
Pı	re-requisite	1. To understa	nd the	benefits of	micro	bes in agricu	lture and food	
	-	industry.						
Learn	ning Objectives			rehensive kn	owle	dge about pl	ant – microbe	
		interactions						
		_	basic u	inderstanding	abou	t factors affe	cting growth of	
		microbes	1	1 C : 1		C 1	.•	
		4. To apprecia	te the i	role of microl	oes in	food preserv	ation.	
				out the benefi	its of	microbes in	agriculture and	
		food industr						
		6. To gain kno	wledg	e about practi	ices ir	nvolved in foo	od industry.	
UNIT	CONTENTS							
	ROLE OF MICE					1		
_	Role of symbio						•	
I	Mycorrhiza, Plan Solubilizing Micro			g Microorga	ımısım	(PGPM) a	and Phosphate	
	BIOCONTROL			ATION				
	Biocontrol of pla				estorat	tion of waste	and degraded	
II	lands, Biofertilize						_	
	compost.	31		r			,	
	FOOD MICROB	IOLOGY						
	Intrinsic and extri				nicro	organisms in	food, Microbes	
III	as source of food:	Mushrooms, sin	gle ce	ll protein.				
	FOOD MICROB							
	Microbial spoilag		-			-		
IV	· ·	dairy products. Food poisoning and food intoxication. Food preservation processes.					tion processes.	
	Microbes and fern		itter, c	heese and bal	kery p	roducts.		
	PREDICTIVE M		r 1 .*·	D 1 C	,	'.' Di	' 1D - '	
₹7	Using Protein Seq				-	•	-	
V	Based on Sequence					icture and Fo.	iding Classes –	
	Specialized Struct	ures or reatures	- rerti	ary Structure	·			

### **Course Outcomes**

CO	Course outcomes – on completion	of this course, the students will be	Programme
	able to		outcomes
CO 1	Recognize the general characteristics	s of microbes and factors affecting	K1
	its growth		
CO 2	Explain the significance of microbes	in increasing soil fertility	K 2
CO 3	Elucidate concepts of microbial intera	actions with plant and food.	K 3
CO 4	Analyze the impact of harmful r	microbes in agriculture and food	K 4
	Industry.		
CO 5	Determine and appreciate the role of	f microbes in food preservation and	K5 &
	as biocontrol.		K6
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above	topics, from
	ernal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations U	JPSC / TRB /
include	d in the External Examination	NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNP	PSC / others to
questio	n paper)	be solved (To be discussed during	g the Tutorial
		hour)	
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Ana	lytical ability,
		Professional Competency,	Professional
		Communication and Transferrable S	skill

### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Pelczar M.J., Chan E.C.S. and Krieg N.R. 2003. Microbiology. 5th Edition, Tata McGraw-Hill Publishing Company Limited, New Delhi.
- 2. Subba Rao, N. S. 2000. Soil microbiology. 4th Edition, Oxford and IBH publishing Co. Pvt. Ltd., Calcutta, New Delhi, India.
- 3. Rangaswami, G. and Bagyaraj, D.J. 2006. Agricultural Microbiology. 2nd Unit 2nd Edition, PHI Learning, New Delhi, India.
- 4. Prescott, L.M., Harley J.P., Klein D. A. 2005.Microbiology, McGraw Hill, India. 6th edition.
- 5. Goldman, E. and Green, L.H. 2015.Practical Handbook of Microbiology (3rd Ed.).CRC Press

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Adams, M.R. and Moss M. O. 2008. Food Microbiology, 3rd Edition, Royal Society of Chemistry, Cambridge, U.K.
- 2. Sylvia D.M. 2004. Principles and Applications of Soil Microbiology, 2nd Edition, Prentice Hall, USA.
- 3. Frazier, W.C. 1995. Food Microbiology, 4th Edition, Tata McGraw Hill Education, Noida, India
- 4. Waites M.J., Morgan N.L., Rockey J.S. and Higton G. 2001. Industrial Microbiology: An Introduction. 1st Edition, Blackwell Science, London, UK.
- 5. Das, S. and Saha, R. 2020.Microbiology Practical Manual. CBS Publishers and Distributors (P) Ltd., New Delhi, India.

### Web resources:

- 1. https://www.kopykitab.com/Agriculture-And-Food-Microbiology-In-Hindi-by-Dr-Q-J-Shammi
- 2. https://agrimoon.com/agricultural-microbiology-icar-ecourse-pdf-book/
- 3. https://play.google.com/store/books/details/Applied_Microbiology_Agriculture_Environmental_Foo?id=DgVLDwAAQBAJ&hl=en_US&gl=US
- 4. https://www.scientificpubonline.com/websitebooks/ebooks/agriculture/microbiology
- 6. https://www.amazon.in/Food-Microbiology-Martin-R-Adams-ebook/dp/B01D6B7V6A

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	2	1
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	1	2
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	2	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)



# MANONMANIAM SUNDARANAR UNIVERSITY TIRUNELVELI – 12

# **M.SC BOTANY**

# TAMILNADU STATE COUNCIL FOR HIGHER EDUCATION, CHENNAI – 600 005

# FROM THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2023 – 2025

### **Contents**

- 1. Preamble
- 2. Structure of Course
- 3. Learning and Teaching Activities
- 4. Assessment Activities
- 4.1 Assessment principles
- 4.2 Assessment Details
- 1. Introduction: PO & PSO

# Programme Outcome, Programme Specific Outcome and Course Outcome

Students completing this programme will be able to present their core post-graduate discipline clearly and precisely, make abstract ideas precise by formulating them in the language of the specific discipline, describe related ideas from multiple perspectives and explain fundamental concepts. Completion of this programme will also enable the learners to join teaching profession, enhance their employability for government jobs, jobs in various other public and private enterprises.

	LATIONS ON LEARNING OUTCOMES-BASED CURRICULUM OR POSTGRADUATE EDUCATION
Programme Programme	M.Sc. Botany
<b>Programme Code</b>	
Duration	PG - 2 years
Programme	PO1: Problem Solving Skill
Outcomes (Pos)	Apply knowledge of Management theories and Human Resource
	practices to solve business problems through research in Global context.
	PO2: Decision Making Skill
	Foster analytical and critical thinking abilities for data-based decision-
	making.
	PO3: Ethical Value
	Ability to incorporate quality, ethical and legal value-based perspectives
	to all organizational activities.
	PO4: Communication Skill
	Ability to develop communication, managerial and interpersonal skills.
	PO5: Individual and Team Leadership Skill
	Capability to lead themselves and the team to achieve organizational goals.
	PO6: Employability Skill
	Inculcate contemporary business practices to enhance employability skills in the competitive environment.
	PO7: Entrepreneurial Skill
	Equip with skills and competencies to become an entrepreneur.
	PO8: Contribution to Society
	Succeed in career endeavours and contribute significantly to society.
	PO 9 Multicultural competence
	Possess knowledge of the values and beliefs of multiple cultures and a
	global perspective.
	PO 10: Moral and ethical awareness/reasoning
	Ability to embrace moral/ethical values in conducting one's life.
Programme	PSO1 – Placement
Specific Outcomes	To prepare the students who will demonstrate respectful engagement with
(PSOs)	others' ideas, behaviours, beliefs and apply diverse frames of reference to
	decisions and actions.
	PSO 2 - Entrepreneur

To create effective entrepreneurs by enhancing their critical thinking, problem solving, decision making and leadership skill that will facilitate start-ups and high potential organizations.

## **PSO3 – Research and Development**

Design and implement HR systems and practices grounded in research that comply with employment laws, leading the organization towards growth and development.

### **PSO4 – Contribution to Business World**

To produce employable, ethical and innovative professionals to sustain in the dynamic business world.

### **PSO 5 – Contribution to the Society**

To contribute to the development of the society by collaborating with stakeholders for mutual benefit.

### **Component wise Credit Distribution**

Credits	Sem I	Sem II	Sem III	Sem IV	Total
Part A	14	14	19	17	64
Part B					
Discipline Centric /	6	6	3	3	18
Generic Skill					
Soft Skill	-	2	2	2	06
Internship / Field Visit /	-	-	2	-	02
Industrial Visit /					
Research Knowledge					
Updating activity					
Part C - Extension	-	-	-	1	01
Activity					
Total	20	22	26	23	91

A component and Part B (i) will be taken into account for CGPA calculation for the post graduate programme and the other component Part Band Part C have to be completed during the duration of the programme as per the norms, to be eligible for obtaining PG degree.

# Written Examination: Theory Paper (Bloom's Taxonomy based) **Question paper Model**

### **1.** Testing Pattern (25 +75)

Internal - 25 marks

External - 75 marks

### 2. Internal Assessment

Internal – 25 marks

### **Theory Course:**

For theory courses there shall be three tests conducted by the faculty concerned and the average of the best two can be taken as the Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA) for a maximum of 15 marks. The duration of each test shall be one/one and a half hour.

Continuous Internal Assessment	15 marks
Seminar	5 marks
Assignment	5 marks

### For theory Papers:

Part A 15 X 1 = 15 Marks - Answer all questions (No choice)

Part B  $5 \times 4 = 20 \text{ Marks}$  - Choosing either (a) or (b)

Part C  $5 \times 8 = 40 \text{ Marks}$  - Choosing either (a) or (b)

Total = 75 marks

### **Laboratory Courses:**

Internal - 50 marks

External - 50 marks

For Laboratory Courses, there shall be Continuous Internal Assessment Test and Record. One test in Laboratory part, attendance and class participation.

The CIA for a maximum of 50 marks. The duration of each test shall be 3 hours

Methods of		
Internal	Continuous Internal Assessment Test	50 Marks
	Attendance and Class Participation	
External	End Semester Examination	50 Marks

There is no improvement for CIA of both theory and laboratory, and, also for University End Semester Examination.

# *As per the final template received from the TANSCHE for PG Programmes Professional Competency Course is not included for PG first semester – #MSU

Program	nme: M.Sc. Botany: Duration: 2 years						
Program	Programme outcomes (PO)						
The M.S	The M.Sc. Botany program is designed to achieve the following objectives						
PO 1	To impart knowledge on the fundamental, advanced and emerging concepts in Botany.						
	To provide up-to-date theoretical knowledge on various forms of plants, their						
PO 2	interactions with biotic and abiotic entities in the ecosystem and relevant practical						
	skills.						
PO 3	To comprehend and interpret various facets of Botany including the importance and						
	judicious utilization of plant sources.						
PO 4	To address various critical issues in conserving the biodiversity with special reference						
	to economically important plants and the plants listed in RED data.						

PO 5	To understand the principles and applications of various traditional and modern
	techniques used in Botany.
PO 6	To disseminate knowledge on the design and execution of experiments in Botany with
	emphasis on the operation of relevant sophisticated instruments.
PO 7	To impart knowledge on the economic importance of plant/microbial resources and
	their products and to promote entrepreneurship skill.
	To promote proficiency in designing the research problems, review of literature,
PO 8	laboratory experiments, data analyses and preparation of reports with professional
	ethics.
PO 9	To motivate the students to take up innovative and cutting-edge research in frontier
	areas of Botany and related biology subjects.
PO 10	To enable the students to take up various qualifying examinations concerning Botany
	and to face the challenges in career opportunities.

# **Program Specific Outcomes (PSO)**

On succe	essful completion of the M.Sc. Botany program, the students are expected to
PSO1	Familiarize with the fundamental, advanced and emerging concepts in Botany.
PSO2	Understand the role of plants and their interactions with other organisms in various
	ecosystems.
PSO3	Identify the potency of plant resources in contemporary research and visualize future
	thrust areas in Botany.
PSO4	Design scientific experiments independently and to generate useful information to
	address various issues in Botany.
PSO5	Acquire basic knowledge on principles and applications of laboratory instruments and
	adequate skills to handle them.
PSO6	Choose and apply appropriate tools, techniques, resources, etc. To perform various
	experiments in Botany.
PSO7	Carryout scientific experiments independently or in collaboration with inter-
	disciplinary or multidisciplinary approaches.
PSO8	Disseminate knowledge on conservation of biodiversity and protection of environment.
PSO9	Awareness on the sustainable utilization of plant/microbial resources following the
	bioethical norms.
PSO10	Demonstrate proficiency in communicating with various stakeholders like students,
	teachers, scientists and society.

# **Template for P.G., Programmes – Botany 2023 – 2024**

Semester-I	Credit	Hours	Semester-II	Credit	Hours	Semester-III	Credit	Hours	Semester-IV	Credit	Hours
1.1 Core-I	5	7	2.1 Core - V	4	5	3.1. Core-X	4	5	4.1 Core-XVI	5	5
1.2 Core-II	5	7	2.2 Core - VI	4	5	3.2 Core-XI	4	5	4.2 Core-XVII	5	5
1.3 Core III -	2	3	2.3 Core – VII	4	5	3.3 Core –XII	4	5	4.3 Core XVIII–	2	2
Laboratory									Laboratory		
Course - 1									course- 7		
1.4 Core IV –	2	3	2.4 Core VIII -	2	3	3.4 Core XIII	2	2	4.4 Core XIX–	2	2
Laboratory			Laboratory			Laboratory			Laboratory		
Course - 2			Course - 3			course- 5			course- 8		
1.5 Discipline	3	5	2.5 Core IX -	2	3	3.5 Core XIV	2	2	4.5. Core - XX	4	8
Centric			Laboratory			Laboratory			Project with Viva		
Elective - I			Course - 4			course- 6			Voce		
1.6 Generic	3	5	2.6 Discipline	2	3	3.6 Core –XV	4	5	4.6 Generic	2	4
Centric			Centric						Centric Elective –		
Elective - II			Elective – III						VI		
			2.7 Generic	2	3	3.7 Discipline	2	3	4.7 Skill	2	4
			Centric			Centric			Enhancement		
			Elective - IV			Elective – V			course III /		
									Professional		
									Competency Skill		
			2.8 SEC -I	2	3	3.8 SEC-II	2	3	4.8. Extension	1	-
									Activity		
						3.9 Internship /	2	-			
						Field Visit /					
						Industrial Visit					
						/ Research					
						Knowledge					
						Updating					
						activity					
	20	30		22	30		26	30		23	30
								'	Total Credit Points	91	

# Choice Based Credit System (CBCS), Learning Outcomes Based Curriculum Framework (LOCF) Guideline Based Credits and Hours Distribution System for all Post – Graduate Courses including Lab Hours

First Year - Semester - I

Part	Courses	Credit	No. of Hours
	1.1 Core-I	5	7
	1.2 Core-II	5	7
	1.3 Core III - Laboratory Course - 1	2	3
	1.4 Core IV – Laboratory Course - 2	2	3
	1.5 Elective - I	3	5
	1.6 Elective - II	3	5
		20	30
	Semester - II		
Part	Courses	Credit	No. of Hours
	2.1. Core - V	4	5
	2.2 Core - VI	4	5
	2.3 Core – VII	4	5
	2.4 Core VIII - Laboratory Course - 3	2	3
	2.5 Core IX - Laboratory Course - 4	2	3
	2.6 Elective – III	2	3
	2.7 Elective IV	2	3
	2.8 Skill Enhancement course I	2	3
		22	30
	Second Year – Semester - III		
Part	Courses	Credit	No. of Hours
	3.1. Core-X	4	5
	3.2 Core-XI	4	5
	3.3 Core –XII	4	5
	3.4 Core XIII Laboratory course- 5	2	2
	3.5 Core XIV Laboratory course- 6	2	2
	3.6 Core –XV	4	5
	3.7 Elective – V	2	3
	3.8 Skill Enhancement course - II	2	3
	3.9 Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research	2	-
	Knowledge Updating activity		
		26	30
	Semester - IV		
Part	Courses	Credit	No. of Hours
	4.1 Core-XVI	5	5
	4.2 Core-XVII	5	5
	4.3 Core XVIII– Laboratory course - 7	2	2
	4.4 Core XIX–Laboratory course - 8	2	2
	4.5. Core – XX Project with Viva Voce	4	8
	4.6 Elective – VI	2	4
	4.7 Skill Enhancement course III /	2	4
	Professional Competency Skill		
	4.8. Extension Activity	1	-
		23	30
	Total Credits for PG Courses	91	

# Credit Distribution for PG Programmes - Semester wise papers - Botany - 2023 - 2024

	Course Name	Lecture & Tutorial Hours Per week  1 contact hour = 1 credit	Credits
	SEMESTER 1		L
CORE	Core I Plant Diversity - I: Algae, Fungi,	7	5
	Lichens and Bryophytes	,	3
	Core II Plant Diversity - II: Pteridophytes,	7	5
	Gymnosperms and Paleobotany	,	3
	Core III - Laboratory Course - 1:	3	2
	Covering Core Paper - I	3	_
	Core IV – Laboratory Course – 2	3	2
	Covering Core Paper - II	· ·	_
Elective I	EG1: (One from each Group A)		
(Generic	1. Microbiology, immunology and plant		
Discipline-	pathology		
Centric)	2. Conservation of natural resources and	5	3
	policies		
	3. Mushroom cultivation		
	4. Phytopharmacognosy		
Elective II			
(Generic	ED1: (One from each Group B)	_	2
Discipline-	1. Algal Technology	5	3
Centric)			
	2. Ethnobotany, naturopathy and Traditional		
	Healthcare		
	3. Horticulture		
	4. Herbal Technology		
	Total	30	20
	SEMESTER 2	1	
CORE	Core V Taxonomy of Angiosperms and	_	
	Economic Botany	5	4
	Core VI Plant Anatomy and Embryology of	_	4
	Angiosperms	5	4
	Core VII Ecology, phytogeography,	_	4
	Conservation Biology and Intellectual	5	4

	property rights		
	Core VIII - Laboratory course - 3	3	2
	Covering Core Paper V	3	2
	Core IX - Laboratory course – 4	2	2
	Covering Core Papers VI and VII	3	2
Elective III			
(Generic	EG2: (One from each Group C)	3	2
Discipline-	1 Medicinal Botany (or)	3	2
Centric)			
	2. Phytochemistry		
	3. Research methodology, computer		
	applications & bioinformatics		
	4. Biopesticide Technology (4)		
<b>Elective IV</b>	ED2: (One from each Group D)		
(Generic	1. Applied bioinformatics		
Discipline-	2. Biostatistics	3	2
Centric)	3. Intellectual Property Rights		
	4. Nanobiotechnology (4)		
Skill	SEC1 Agriculture and Food Microbiology		
Enhancement	SECT Agriculture and rood wherobiology	3	2
Course I			
	Total	30	22
	CEMECTED 2		
	SEMESTER 3		
	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology	5	4
	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding &		
	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology	5	4
	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and	5	4
CORE	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics		
CORE	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5	5	4
CORE	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications	5	4
CORE	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5 Covering Core Papers X and XII Core XIV- Laboratory course - 6	5 5 2	4 4 2
CORE	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5 Covering Core Papers X and XII	5	4
Industry	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5 Covering Core Papers X and XII Core XIV- Laboratory course - 6 Covering Core Paper XI	5 5 2 2	4 4 2 2
Industry Module	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5 Covering Core Papers X and XII Core XIV- Laboratory course - 6 Covering Core Paper XI  Core —XV Industrial Botany:	5 5 2	4 4 2
Industry Module Elective V	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5 Covering Core Papers X and XII Core XIV- Laboratory course - 6 Covering Core Paper XI  Core —XV Industrial Botany: EG3: (One from Group E)	5 5 2 2	4 4 2 2
Industry Module Elective V (Generic	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5 Covering Core Papers X and XII Core XIV- Laboratory course - 6 Covering Core Paper XI  Core –XV Industrial Botany:  EG3: (One from Group E) 1 Secondary Plant Products and	5 5 2 2 5	4 4 2 2 4
Industry Module Elective V (Generic Discipline-	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5 Covering Core Papers X and XII Core XIV- Laboratory course - 6 Covering Core Paper XI  Core —XV Industrial Botany:  EG3: (One from Group E) 1 Secondary Plant Products and Fermentation Biotechnology	5 5 2 2	4 4 2 2
Industry Module Elective V (Generic	Core X - Cell and Molecular Biology Core XI - Genetics, Plant Breeding & Biostatistics Core XII - Recombinant DNA technology and industrial applications Core XIII - Laboratory course - 5 Covering Core Papers X and XII Core XIV- Laboratory course - 6 Covering Core Paper XI  Core –XV Industrial Botany:  EG3: (One from Group E) 1 Secondary Plant Products and	5 5 2 2 5	4 4 2 2 4

	4. Silviculture and Commercial Landscaping		
Skill Enhancement Course II	SEC2 Seminar paper (Open Choice) Professional Communication Skill (2)	3	2
	Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity	-	2
	Total	30	26
	SEMESTER 4		'
	Core XVI Plant Physiology and Plant metabolism	5	5
	Core XVII Biochemistry & Applied Biotechnology	5	5
CORE	Core XVIII– Laboratory course – 7 Covering Core Paper XVI	2	2
	Core XIX–Laboratory course- 8 Covering Core Paper XVII	2	2
Project	Core – XX Project with Viva Voce	8	4
Elective VI	EG3 (One from Group F)		
(Generic Discipline - Centric)	<ol> <li>Organic farming</li> <li>Forestry and Wood Technology</li> <li>Gene Cloning and Gene Therapy</li> <li>Farm Sciences- Green Wealth</li> </ol>	4	2
Professional Competency / Skill Enhancement Course III	SEC3  1. Botany for competitive examinations (NET/UGCSIR/SET/TRB/UPSC/TNPSC/ other competitive examinations)  2. Botany for Advanced Research 3. Naan Mudhalvan Scheme	4	2
	Extension Activity	-	1
	Total	30	23
	Total Credits	-	91

# II YEAR – III SEMESTER

# CORE X - CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY

Title of the	Course	9	CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY						
Paper Num	ber		CORE X						
Category	Co	re	Year	II	Credits	4	Course Code		
			Semester	III		_			
Instruction		ırs	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Prac	tice	Tota	1	
Per w	eek		3	2	- 11 1		5		
Pre-rec	-		of the vario	us technique	s used in mo	olecul			
Learning C	bjectiv	es					tructures and fu		
			-	•	•		derstand the sali	ent features	
				nctions of ce			:4 a l a a v l a a . a . a .		
							it molecular mech		
			growth		nampurate n	OHHai	and abnormal ce	ii and ussue	
			3. To enl	ighten people	e of past mo	lecula	r biology develop	ments.	
			4. To cor	nprehend the	molecular j	proces	sses.		
			5. A tho	ough exami	nation of D	NA s	tructure, replication	on process,	
	1		transci	ription proces			processes.		
UNIT					CONTENT				
		-	of prokaryote and eukaryote cell. Cell Theory, Structural organization of						
I	plant cell, specialized plant cell types. Cell wall- Structure and functions, Plasma								
1			structure, models and functions, site for ATPase, ion carriers channels, receptors. Plasmodesmata and its role in movement of molecule.						
			ast-structure and function, genome organization, gene expression, RNA ditochondria; structure, genome organization, biogenesis. Plant Vacuole -						
II			membrane, ATPases transporters as a storage organelle. Structure and						
	_		of other cell organelles- Golgi apparatus, lysosomes, endoplasmic						
			and microbo						
						_	, Nucleosome o	-	
***	euchro			eterochroma				functional	
III	_	significance. RNA and DNA structure. A, B and Z forms. Cell cycle and							
		Apoptosis; Control mechanisms, role of cyclin dependent kinases. Retinoblastoma and E2F proteins, cytokinesis and cell plate formation, mechanisms of							
			ed cell death		and cen	prate	Tormation, mee	manishis of	
					eukarvotes	), enz	ymes involved in	replication.	
		_	_	=	=		reactivation, excis	_	
IV			_		-		g - Transcription	- '	
		_	_				anges, reverse to	-	
			n, overlappir	-	Languipuo	0110		anourphon,	
					stics Wohl	ole hy	ypothesis; Centra	1 dogma	
	Genet	1C C	oue and It	5 Characters	siics, WOUL	/1C 11	yponicsis, Centra	i dogilia –	

V	Mutation types- frame shift mut	Mutation types- frame shift mutation, addition, deletion, substitution, transition							
	and transversion, germinal verses	and transversion, germinal verses somatic mutants. Molecular basis of mutations;							
	Chromosomal aberrations: aneuploidy - autopolyploidy and allopolyploidy; with								
	example. Structural aberrations o	example. Structural aberrations of chromosomes. Giant chromosomes - Polytene							
	and Lampbrush chromosomes.	Differential staining of the ch	romosomes- Q-						
	banding, G banding, C banding, R	banding: In situ hybridization-F	ISH and GISH:						
Course	On completion of this course, th	e students will be able to:	Programme						
outcomes			outcomes						
CO1	Recall a plant cell structure and ex	K1							
CO2	Illustrate and explain the structure	K2							
CO3	Explain the structure and function	К3							
CO4	Compare and contrast the DNA re	plication (prokaryotes and	<b>K4</b>						
CO4	eukaryotes), enzymes involved in	replication, DNA repair							
CO5	Discuss and develop skills for DN	o skills for DNA/gene manipulating and the							
COS	enzymes involved.								
Extended P	rofessional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above topics, from							
of internal	component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations							
included in	the External Examination	UPSC/TRB/NET/UGC-							
Question pa		CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be solved (To							
Question pa	be discussed during the Tutoria	l hour)							
Skills acquir	red from this	Knowledge, Problem Solvi	ng, Analytical						
course		ability, Professional Competency, Professional							
		Communication and Transferra	ble Skill						

### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Roy, S.C and Kumar, K.D.C. 1977. Cell Biology, New Central Book Agency, Calcutta.
- 2. Karp, G. 2010.Cell and Molecular Biology: Concepts and Experiments.6th edition. John Wiley& Sons.
- 3. Aminul, I. 2011. Text Book of Cell Biology. Books and Allied (P) Ltd, Kolkata, India.
- 4. Geoffrey M. Cooper. 2019. The Cell: A Molecular Approach, Oxford University Press.
- 5. Turner, P.C., Mclenann, A.G., Bates, A.D. and White, M.R.H. 2001. Instant notes on molecular biology.
- 6. Watson, J.D, Baker T.A., Bell S.P., Gann A., Levine M., Losick R. 2014. Molecular Biology of the Gene (7th edition), Pearson Press.
- 7. Snustad Peter, D. Michael J. Simmons. 2015. Principles of Genetics, John Wiley Sons.
- 8. Clark, D. 2010. Molecular Biology. Academic Press Publication.
- 9. David Freifelder. 2008. Essentials of Molecular Biology. Narosa Publishing house. New Delhi
- 10. Geoffrey M. Cooper and Robert E. Hausman. 2015. The Cell: A Molecular Approach. 7th edn. Sinauer Associates is an imprint of Oxford University Press.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Alberts B., Bray, D., Lewis, J., Raff, M., Roberts, K. and Watson, J. D. 1989. Molecular biology of the Cell (2nd edition). Garland Pub. Inc., New York.
- 2. Karp, G. 1999. Cells and Molecular Biology: Concepts & Experiments. John Wiley and Sons, Inc., USA.
- 3. Lodish S, Baltimore B, Berk, C and Lawrence K, 1995, Molecular Cell Biology, 3rd edn, Scientific American Books, N.Y

- 4. De Robertis and De Robertis, 1988, Cell and Molecular Biology, 8th edn, Info-Med, Hongkong.
- 5. Lewin, B. 2000. GENE VII. Oxford University Press, New York, USA 7. Cooper G M and Hausman R E, 2007, The Cell: Molecular Approach 4th Edn, Sinauer Associates, USA.
- 6. Genes X– Benjamin Lewin, Jones and Bartlett, 2011 4. Molecular Biology of the Cell Alberts, B, Bray, D, Raff, M, Roberts, K and Watson JD, Garland Publishers, 1999
- 7. Principles of Biochemistry Lehninger, W.H. Freeman and Company, 2002

### **Web Resources**

- 1. https://www.pdfdrive.com/cell-biology-books.html
- 2. http://www.bio-nica.info/Biblioteca/Bolsover2004CellBiology.pdf
- 3. https://www.e-booksdirectory.com/listing.php?category=549
- 4. https://www.elsevier.com/books/molecular-biology/clark/978-0-12-813288-3 https://www.kobo.com/in/en/ebooks/molecular-biology

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	2	1
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	3	2	3	1	2
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	2	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

# CORE XI - GENETICS, PLANT BREEDING & BIOSTATISTICS

Title of the	Course	GENETIC	GENETICS, PLANT BREEDING &BIOSTATISTICS						
Paper Num	ıber	CORE XI							
Category Core Year II Credits 4 Course Code									
		Semester	III						
Instruction	al Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Prac	ctice	Total			
Per week		3	2	-		5			
Pre-rec	misite	-	_	_	etic t	raits and plant	breeding		
110 100	laisite		for crop imp						
						conceptual under	_		
Learning (	<b>Objective</b>			nce, genetic	basis	of loci and allele	es and their		
		link		van danatan d	: c	ahamiaal basis se	£		
			_		_	chemical basis of ation and evolu-	_		
		leve		actions at	popui	ation and evolu	uonar y		
			iliarize with	genetic has	is of t	neterosis			
						s non-convention	al methods		
			l in crop imp						
		5. Solv	e problems	quantitative	ely usi	ing appropriate as	rithmetical,		
		alge	braic, or stat	tistical meth	ods				
UNIT				CONTENTS					
						nd modified dihy			
_	(Epistasis, duplicate genes, complementary genes, supplementary genes. lethal genes, incomplete dominance). Polygenic Inheritance. Sex determination in								
I									
	-					ed characters. Str Operator site,			
			-	-		Regulation in p			
	_		-	-		cer gene, structura	-		
			-			ritten and Davids	_		
		psis - gene reg							
						recombination, s			
			tion. Holiday model of recombination. Transposable genetic elements:						
II						Transposons in			
	_					ed mutation and	_		
		ism. Mutagene nal mutagenesis			_	sis, transposon m	utagenesis,		
						hods: Linkage m	ans tetrad		
					_	_	-		
III	_	last Inheritance	mapping with molecular markers. Extra-chromosomal inheritance - st Inheritance. Organelle genomes: Organization and functions of						
		last and mitoch				,			
	PLANT	BREEDING:							
	_	_	-		_	ed by plant bree	_		
IV				-		oss – pollinated o	-		
	line the	ory, pure line, i	mass and clo	onal selection	n met	hods. Hybridizat	non – steps		

	and types Consting and physicals	agical basis of hatarosis Mutat	ion broading				
	and types, Genetics and physiological basis of heterosis. Mutation breeding -						
	important varieties produced.						
	BIOSTATISTICS:						
	Measures of central tendency (Mean, Median, Mode) and dispersal (Mean						
V	deviation, standard deviation), standard errors ANOVA (One way). probability						
	distributions (Binomial, Poisson and normal); difference between parametric and						
	non-parametric statistics; confidence interval; errors; levels of significance;						
	regression and correlation; t-test; analysis of variance; Chi-square test.						
Course	On completion of this course, the	Programme					
outcomes	,	outcomes					
	Understand the Mendal's Law of i	K1					
CO1	interactions						
	Analyze the various factors determ	K2					
CO2	generation to another.	112					
CO3	Explain Gene mapping methods: 1	K3					
	Compare and contrast the genet	K4					
CO4	cross-pollinated crops.	174					
	1 1	K5 & K6					
CO5	Discuss and develop skills for stat	K3 & K0					
problems.							
Extended Professional Component (is a part		Questions related to the above topics, from					
of internal component only, Not to be		various competitive examinations					
included in the External Examination		UPSC/TRB/NET/UGC-					
Question paper)		CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be solved (To					
Question puper)		be discussed during the Tutorial hour)					
Skills acquired from this		Knowledge, Problem Solvin	g, Analytical				
course		ability, Professional Competency,					
		Professional Communica	tion and				
T)	1 175 4						

### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Benjamin, A. Pierce. 2012. Genetics- A conceptual Approach. W.H. Freeman and Company, New York, England.
- 2. Stansfield, W.D. 1969. Theory and problems of Genetics. McGraw-Hill
- 3. Sinnott, E.W.Dunn, L.E and Dobzhansky, T. 1973. Principles of Genetics. McGraw-Hill.New York.
- 4. Chaudhari, H.K.1984. Elementary Principles of Plant Breeding. Oxford & IBH Publishing Company.
- 5. Brown, T.A. 1992. Genetics a Molecular Approach, 2nd Ed. Chapman and Hall.
- 6. Chahal, G.S and Gosal, S.S. 2018. Principles and Procedures of Plant Breeding Biotechnological and Conventional Approaches, Narosa Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 7. Singh, B.D. 2013. Plant Breeding: Principles and Methods, Kalyani Publishers, New Delhi
- 8. Singh, P. 2017. Fundamentals of Plant Breeding, Kalyani Publishers.
- 9. Chaudhary, R.C. 2017. Introductory principles of plant breeding, Oxford IBH Publishers, New Delhi.
- 10. Gupta, P.K. 2009. Genetics. Rastogi publications, Meerut, New Delhi.
- 11. Gupta, S.C. 2013. Fundamentals of statistics, Himalaya Publishers, Mumbai.
- 12. Kothari, C.R and Garg, G. 2014. Research methodology –Method and techniques. New

Age International (P) Ltd. New Delhi.

13. Gurumani, N. 2005. Biostatistics, 2nd edn. MJP publications, India.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Watson, J.D. *et al.* 2003. Molecular Biology of the Gene. Fourth Edition. TheBenjamin Cummings Pub. Co.
- 2. Lewin, B. 2003. Genes VIII. Oxford University Press.
- 3. Friefelder, D. 2005. Molecular Biology. Second Edition. Narosa Pub. House.
- 4. Sobtir. C. and Gobe. 1991. Eukaryotic chromosomes. Narosa Publishing house.
- 8. Smith-Keary, P. 1991. Molecular Genetics. Macmillan Pub. Co. Ltd.London.
- 9. Acquaah, G.2007. Principles of Plant Genetics and Breeding. Blackwell Publishing.
- 10. William. S., Klug and Michael, R. Cummings, 2003. Concepts of Genetics. Seventh edition. Pearson Education (Singapore) Pvt. Ltd.
- 11. Simmonds, N.W. 1979. Principles of Crop improvement. Longman, London.
- 12. Lewin, B. 2000. Genes VII, Oxford University Press, USA.
- 13. Strickberger, M.W. 2005. Genetics (III Ed). Prentice Hall, New Delhi, India.
- 14. Allard, R.W. 2010. Principles of Plant Breeding. 2 nd ed. John Wiley and Sons, Inc. New Jersey, US.
- 15. Pillai, R.S.N and Bagawathi, V. 1987. Practical Statistics (For B.Com. and B.A., Students) S. Chand & Co. (Pvt.) Ltd., New York.
- 16. Sobl. R.R and Rohif, F.J. 1969. Biometry. The principles and Practice and Statistics in Biological Research. W.H. Freman and Co., San Francisco.
- 17. Zar, J.K. 2011. Biostatistical Analysis, Fourth Edition, Prantice-Hall International, New Jersey, USA.

### Web Resources

- 1. https://www.cdc.gov/genomics/about/basics.htm
- 2. https://ocw.mit.edu/courses/biology/7-03-genetics-fall-2004/lecture-notes/
- 3. http://galaxy.ustc.edu.cn:30803/zhangwen/Biostatistics/Fundamentals+of+Biostatistics+8th+edition.pdf
- 4. https://www.britannica.com/science/evolution-scientific-theory
- 5. https://www.britannica.com/science/cell-biology https://medlineplus.gov/genetocs/understanding/basics/cell/

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	1	1	3	2	1	2	2	2	1
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	3	1	3	1	2
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	2	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

# CORE XII - RECOMBINANT DNA TECHNOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS

Title of the Course Paper Number			RECOMBINANT DNA TECHNOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS  CORE XII							
Category Core		Voor	II	Credits	4	Course Code				
Instructional Hours			Tutorial	Lab Prac	ctice	Tota	al			
Per week		3	2	-		5				
Pre-requisite		To acquire	To acquire knowledge on genetic traits and plant breeding techniques							
			for crop improvement.							
<b>Learning Objectives</b>			To understand the basis of genes and their interactions at population							
		and evoluti	and evolutionary levels.							
			Students should be familiar with the basics of genetics and molecular							
		0.	biology.							
		_	To develop critical understanding of chemical basis of genes and							
			their interactions at population and evolutionary levels.							
			To learn the applied aspects of molecular biology and recombination							
			technology, gene insertion and production of recombined new plants.  To impart knowledge that leads to comprehensive understanding of the							
		_	principles, tools and practices of rDNA technology.							
UNIT	CONTENTS									
	Recombinant DNA technology – Enzymes, vectors – properties and types, direct									
I	and indirect gene transfer. Detection of recombinants - Production of cloned gene									
	products from GMO. Bioassay for target gene effect. Transfection.									
	Genome sequencing, Genome editing and CRISPR-Cas9, RNA interference,									
II	Genome library, cDNA library. Isolation of genomic and plasmid DNA -									
11	Transformation and recovery of plasmid clones - Preparation of competent <i>E. coli</i> cells. Agarose gel electrophoresis. Nucleic acid hybridization - Blotting techniques									
	types.									
		n-C is produce	ed on a la	rge scale i	from	Saccharomyces c	rerevisiae and			
	Vitamin-C is produced on a large scale from Saccharomyces cerevisiae and Zygosaccharomyces bailii yeast and Gluconobacter oxydans bacteria.									
Production of antibiotic medicines: Human Deoxyribonuclea						ease I, $\beta$ -				
III	Glucocerebrosidase, L-Asparaginase, Deoxycytidine kinase									
	Anti-bacterial molecules produced by microbes -Penicillins, tetracyclines									
	produced from fungi and bacteria.  Production of recombinant hormones: insulin (somatotrophin), erythropoietin -									
IV	uses. Production of Hepatitis B vaccine, Interferons, anticancer drugs - uses;									
1 4	Interferon-alfa - hairy cell leukemia. Interferon-Beta-1b - role in treating relapsing									
	multiple sclerosis and melanoma.									
rDNA technology uses in animal husband						sericulture: milk	production in			
	cattle, cheese ripening, and reduction of lactose levels. Fungal α-amylase, silk									
V		duction in sericulture. Production of Vitamin B12 produced by recombinant								
	bacteria like Paracoccus denitrificans, Propionibacterium sherma									

	bacteria on a large scale by fermer	ntation.	
Course	On completion of this course, th	e students will be able to:	Programme
outcomes			outcomes
CO1	Understand the basics of recombin	nant DNA technology	K1
CO2	Demonstrate and to recollect the p	K2	
CO3	Analyze the production of antibio	K3	
CO4	Compare and contrast the recombine	ned organism and natural	K4
CO4	organisms.		
CO5	Create and develop skills for rDN	A techniques and in producing	K5 & K6
COS	hybrids varieties.		
Extended P	rofessional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above to	opics, from

Extended Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above topics, from				
of internal component only, Not to be included in the External Examination Question paper)	various competitive examinations UPSC/TRB/NET/UGC- CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial hour)				
Skills acquired from this	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability,				
course	Professional Competency, Professional				
	Communication and Transferrable Skill				

- 1. Neal Stewart, Jr. 2008. Plant Biotechnology and Genetics: Principles, Techniques and Applications. John Wiley & sons Inc.
- 2. Smith. J.K. 1996. Biotechnology 3 rd Ed. Cambridge Univ. Press, Cambridge.
- 3. Khan. I.A. and A. Khanum .2004. Fundamentals of Biotechnology Forensic Science Genetic Engineering. Ukaaz publication, Hyderabad.
- 4. Mba, C., Afza, R., Bado, S., and Jain, S.M. 2010. Plant Cell Culture: Essential Methods, John Wiley & Sons, UK.
- 5. Abdin, M.Z., Kiran, U., Kamaluddin, M., Ali, A. (Eds.). 2017. Plant Biotechnology: Principles and Applications, Springer publishers.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Watson, J.D. *et al.* 2003. Molecular Biology of the Gene. Fourth Edition. The Benjamin Cummings Pub. Co.
- 2. Lewin, B. 2003. Genes VIII. Oxford University Press.
- 3. Friefelder, D. 2005. Molecular Biology. Second Edition. Narosa Pub. House.
- 4. Sobtir. C. and Gobe. 1991. Eukaryotic chromosomes. Narosa Publishing house.
- 5. Smith-Keary, P. 1991. Molecular Genetics. Macmillan Pub. Co. Ltd. London

### **Web Resources**

- 1. https://www.nature.com/scitable/topic/cell-biology
- 2. https://plato.stanford.edu/entries/molecular-biology/
- 3.https://www.sciencedirect.com/topics/biochemistry-genetics-and-molecular-biology/bioinformatics
- 4. https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/book/10.1002/9780470686522

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	3	2	1	2
CO2	3	2	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	2
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	2	1
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	2	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	2	3	3	2	2

 $S \text{ - Strong (3) } M \text{ - Medium (2)} \qquad L - Low \ (1)$ 

# **CORE XIII - LABORATORY COURSE - 5**

Title of the	Course		ORY COURS							
			G CORE PAP	PERS X AN	D XII					
Paper Num	ber	CORE XIII	1		1	1		1		
Category	Core	Year Semester	III	Credits	2	Course	Code			
Instructio	nal Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Prac	tice		Total			
	week	-	-	2 2						
		Practical's p	ertaining to ab		are im	portant to		wledge		
Pre-re	quisite	on overall cell structure, cellular organelles and staining procedures								
	4	and fundamental principles of rDNA technology								
		1. Observe	e the differe	nt stages	of mito	osis and	chrom	osome		
Learning	<b>Learning Objectives</b>		ır and organiz				and to	learn		
			techniques of							
			nd the electron							
			he students to able to differe				ular bio	ology.		
			able to differently and the princip							
UNIT		J. Understa		RIMENTS	tecimie	lues.				
CIVII	CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY									
		ation of different stages of mitosis from suitable plant material. (Onion								
I	root tips).									
	<b>1</b> '	ation of meiosis from suitable plant material (floral buds).								
		mine staining (Nucleus) and light microscopic observation (Chloroplast)								
		mitotic index from suitable plant material.								
II		cyclosis in cells of suitable plant material.								
		he length and breadth of the stomata/trichome by using micrometer.  Electron microscopic structure of cell organelles given in the syllabus								
III								aous		
	_	tive study of cell structure in onion cells, <i>Hydrilla</i> and <i>Spirogyra</i> . models on DNA and RNA, DNA replication structures,								
	<u> </u>	HNOLOGY	,	1						
	1. Isola	tion of genom	ic DNA							
IV		tion of plasmi								
		ose Electroph								
			d recovery of	plasmid clon	ies					
		HNOLOGY								
$\mathbf{v}$	_	322, Ti Plasmi		inagamama	diated =	no transf-	n 0000	ann.		
•		•	ctroporation, L (Southern blo		_		_	guii		
Course		ting technique (Southern blot, Northern blot and Western but appletion of this course, the students will be able to:						ramme		
outcomes		T-111011 OI VIII			_ ~		_	comes		
CO1	Recall or re	member the v	various aspect	s of cell bic	ology, n	nolecular		ζ1		
COI	biology, and	r-DNA techn	ology.							

CO2	Understand various concepts of	cell biology, and molecular	K2				
CO2	biology.						
CO3	Apply the theory knowledge gained	d into practical mode in order to	K3				
COS	acquire applied knowledge by day-t						
CO4	Analyze or interpret the results ach	nieved in practical session in the	K4				
CO4	context of existing theory and know						
CO5	Evaluate the theory and practical sk	kills gained during the course. K5 & K6					
Extended Pr	ofessional Component (is a part of	Questions related to the above to	pics, from				
internal com	ponent only, Not to be included in	various competitive examinations UPSC / TRB					
the External	Examination	/NET/UGC-CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be					
Question par	ner)	solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial					
Question pul		hour)					
Skills acquir	red from this	Knowledge, Problem Solvin	U, <b>J</b>				
course	od from ting	ability, Professional Competency, Professional					
Course		Communication and Transferrab	le Skill				

- 1. George M Malacinski. 2015. Freifelders Essentials of Molecular Biology (4th ed.). Jones & Bartlett.
- 2. Gupta P.K. 2017. Cell and Molecular Biology (5th ed.), Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 3. Gupta, P.K. 2018. Cytogenetics, Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 4. Kumar, H.D. 2007. Molecular Biology and Biotechnology, Vikas Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 5. Bharadwaj, D.N. 2012. Breeding of field crops (pp. 1-23). Agrobios (India).
- 6. Singh, R.J. 2016. Plant Cytogenetics. CRC press, US.
- 7. Jackson, S.A., Kianian, S.F., Hossain, K.G and Walling, J.G. 2012. Practical laboratory exercises for plant molecular cytogenetics. In Plant Cytogenetics (pp. 323-333). Springer, New York.
- 8. Shivakumar, S. 2002. Molecular analysis: Laboratory Manual. University press, Palkalai nagar, Madurai, India.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Gardener, J, Simmons, H.J and Snustad, D.P. 2006. Principle of Genetics, John Wiley & Sons, New York.
- 2. De Robertis E.D.P. and De Robertis E.M.P. 2017. Cell and Molecular Biology (8thed.) (South Asian Edition), Lea and Febiger, Philadelphia, USA.
- 3. Jackson, S.A., Kianian, S.F., Hossain, K.G., and Walling, J. G. 2012. Practical laboratory exercises for plant molecular cytogenetics. In Plant Cytogenetics (pp. 323-333). Springer, New York, NY.
- 4. Glick, B.R and J.E. Thompson. 1993. Methods in Plant Molecular Biology and Biotechnology. CRC Press, Boca Raton, Florida.
- 5. Glover, D.M and B.D. Hames (Eds). 1995. DNA cloning 1: A Practical Approach; Core Techniques, 2nd edition PAS, IRL press at Oxford University Press, Oxford.
- 6. Gunning, B.E.S and M. W. Steer. 1996. Plant Cell Biology: Structure and function. Jones and Bartlett Publishers, Boston, Massachusetts.
- 7. Hackett, P.B. and J.A. Fuchs, J.W. Messing. 1988. An Introduction to Recombinant DNA Techniques: Basic Experiments in Gene Manipulation. The Benjamin/ Cummings Publishing

- Co., Inc Menlo Park, California. 8. Hall, RD. (Ed).1999. Plant Cell Culture Protocols. Humana Press, New Jersey.
- 8. Harris, N and K.J. Oparka. 1994. Plant cell Biology: A Practical Approach. IRL Press, At Oxford University Press, Oxford, UK.
- 9. Gelvin, S.B., Schilperoort, R.A. (Eds.). 2000. Plant Molecualr Biology Manual.
- 10. Henry, RJ. 1997. Practical applications of plant molecular biology, Chapman & Hall, London.
- 11. Krebs, J.E., Goldstein E.S. and Kilpatrick S.T. 2017. Lewin's GENES XII (12thed.). Jones & Bartlett Learning.

### **Web Resources**

- 1. https://www.madrasshoppe.com/cell-biology-practical-manual-dr-renu-gupta-9788193651223-200674.html
- 2. https://www.bjcancer.org/Sites_OldFiles/_Library/UserFiles/pdf/Cell_Biology_Laboratory_M anual.pdf
- 3. https://www.kopykitab.com/Genetics-With-Practicals-by-Prof-S-S-Patole-Dr-V-R-Borane-Dr-R-K-Petare
- 4. https://www.kopykitab.com/Practical-Plant-Breeding-by-Gupta-S-k
- 5. https://www.kopykitab.com/Cell-And-Molecular-Biology-A-Lab-Manual-by-K-V-Chaitanya
- 6. https://www.amazon.in/Plant-Tissue-Culture-Theory-Practicals/dp/9386347350

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	2	1
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	1	2
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	2	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

# **CORE XIV - LABORATORY COURSE - 6**

Title of th	e Course		ORY COU								
			G CORE PA	PER XI							
Paper N	<u>lumber</u>	CORE XIV				T					
Category	Core	Year Semester	III	Credits	2	Course Code	e				
Instruction	nal Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Prac	tice	To	otal				
Per v		-	- 2 2								
Duo no	anicito	Practicals p	Practicals pertaining to above subjects are important to get knowledge								
Pre-rec		on overall fundamental principles of genetics and plant breeding.									
Learning (	Objectives					Genetics and B					
				s of linkage	, cross	sing over and t	he h	ereditary			
		mechani		- CI		<del> </del>					
			the students to					1			
				-	plant	breeding to	o ap	pply crop			
			ement programent and the biosta		ome						
UNIT		/. Underst		PERIMENT							
ONII	1. Problem solving on dihybrid phenotypic, genotypic and test cross ratios.										
I											
_	3. Modified dihybrid ratio problems based on the theory syllabus.										
II						nheritance in h	umai	1.			
		is on Sex link									
III			g from three-	-point test cr	oss da	ta. Calculation	of o	hiasmatic			
	interferenc										
IV		REEDING									
	Plant Breed	der's kit, Ema	asculation, Ba	ngging							
	Study of F	loral Structure	e, Emasculati	on and Hybr	idizati	ion technique i	n cro	OSS			
	pollinated	and self-polli	nated crops (a	availability o	of the s	specimens).					
	BIOSTAT										
V		of central tend	• ,		,						
		of dispersal -		ation & stan	dard e	rrors					
		Chi-square tes									
Course	On comple	etion of this o	course, the st	tudents will	be ab	le to:		ogramme			
outcomes	Docell or	romombor the	o vorious ost	page of gall	hiolo	agy conotics	01	K1			
CO1		biology, plant	-			egy, genetics,		IX1			
						etics plant		K2			
CO2			various concepts of cell biology, genetics, plant tissue culture.								
662				K3							
CO3		cheory knowledge gained into practical mode in order to blied knowledge by day-to-day hands-on experiences									
GC 1		r interpret the		-				K4			
CO4	-	existing theor		_							
<u> </u>	1		•	_=							

CO5	Evaluate the theory and practical sk	ills gained during the course.	K5 & K6				
Extended Pr	ofessional Component (is a part of	Questions related to the above topics, from					
internal com	ponent only, Not to be included in	various competitive examination	S				
the External	Examination	UPSC/TRB/NET/UGC-					
Question par		CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be solved (To					
Question pur	501)	be discussed during the Tutorial hour)					
Skills acquir	ad from this	Knowledge, Problem Solvin	g, Analytical				
course	ed from this	ability, Professional Competency, Professional					
Course		Communication and Transferrable Skill					

- 1. George M Malacinski. 2015. Freifelders Essentials of Molecular Biology (4th ed.). Jones & Bartlett.
- 2. Gupta P.K. 2017. Cell and Molecular Biology (5th ed.), Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 3. Gupta, P.K. 2018. Cytogenetics, Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 4. Kumar, H.D. 2007. Molecular Biology and Biotechnology, Vikas Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 5. Bharadwaj, D.N. 2012. Breeding of field crops (pp. 1-23). Agrobios (India).
- 6. Singh, R.J. 2016. Plant Cytogenetics. CRC press, US.
- 7. Jackson, S.A., Kianian, S.F., Hossain, K.G and Walling, J.G. 2012. Practical laboratory exercises for plant molecular cytogenetics. In Plant Cytogenetics (pp. 323-333). Springer, New York.
- 8. Shivakumar, S. 2002. Molecular analysis: Laboratory Manual. University press, Palkalai nagar, Madurai, India.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Gardener, J, Simmons, H.J and Snustad, D.P. 2006. Principle of Genetics, John Wiley & Sons, New York.
- 2. De Robertis E.D.P. and De Robertis E.M.P. 2017. Cell and Molecular Biology (8thed.) (South Asian Edition), Lea and Febiger, Philadelphia, USA.
- 3. Jackson, S.A., Kianian, S.F., Hossain, K.G., and Walling, J. G. 2012. Practical laboratory exercises for plant molecular cytogenetics. In Plant Cytogenetics (pp. 323-333). Springer, New York, NY.
- 4. Glick, B.R and J.E. Thompson. 1993. Methods in Plant Molecular Biology and Biotechnology. CRC Press, Boca Raton, Florida.
- 5. Glover, D.M and B.D. Hames (Eds). 1995. DNA cloning 1: A Practical Approach; Core Techniques, 2nd edition PAS, IRL press at Oxford University Press, Oxford.
- 6. Gunning, B.E.S and M. W. Steer. 1996. Plant Cell Biology: Structure and function. Jones and Bartlett Publishers, Boston, Massachusetts.
- 7. Hackett, P.B. and J.A. Fuchs, J.W. Messing. 1988. An Introduction to Recombinant DNA Techniques: Basic Experiments in Gene Manipulation. The Benjamin/ Cummings Publishing Co., Inc Menlo Park, California. 8. Hall, RD. (Ed).1999. Plant Cell Culture Protocols. Humana Press, New Jersey.
- 8. Harris, N and K.J. Oparka. 1994. Plant cell Biology: A Practical Approach. IRL Press, At Oxford University Press, Oxford, UK.
- 9. Gelvin, S.B., Schilperoort, R.A. (Eds.). 2000. Plant Molecualr Biology Manual.
- 10. Henry, RJ. 1997. Practical applications of plant molecular biology, Chapman & Hall, London.

11. Krebs, J.E., Goldstein E.S. and Kilpatrick S.T. 2017. Lewin's GENES XII (12thed.). Jones & Bartlett Learning.

### Web Resources

- 1. https://www.madrasshoppe.com/cell-biology-practical-manual-dr-renu-gupta-9788193651223-200674.html
- 2. https://www.bjcancer.org/Sites_OldFiles/_Library/UserFiles/pdf/Cell_Biology_Laboratory_M anual.pdf
- 3. https://www.kopykitab.com/Genetics-With-Practicals-by-Prof-S-S-Patole-Dr-V-R-Borane-Dr-R-K-Petare
- 4. https://www.kopykitab.com/Practical-Plant-Breeding-by-Gupta-S-k
- 5. https://www.kopykitab.com/Cell-And-Molecular-Biology-A-Lab-Manual-by-K-V-Chaitanya
- 6. https://www.amazon.in/Plant-Tissue-Culture-Theory-Practicals/dp/9386347350

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	2	1
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	1	2
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	2	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

# **CORE XV- INDUSTRIAL BOTANY**

Title of the	Cou	ırse		IN	NDUSTRIA	L BO	ΓΑΝΥ					
Paper Num	ber		Core -XV									
Catagowy		Como	Year	II	Credits	4	<b>Course Code</b>					
Category		Core	Semester	III								
Instruction	nal l	Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Pra	ctice	Tot	tal				
Per v	veek	<b>S</b>	2	3	-		5	5				
			The course will equip students to either obtain employment in the field									
Pre-rec	quisi	ite	or start their own business there, depending on the needs of the									
			industry.									
		_					strial application					
<b>Learning Objectives</b>			_	_	ints, molecu	ılar b	iology and re	con	ıbination			
			technolo	<u> </u>		4	1 ' ' 1 ' '					
							k in industries.	000	of funci			
				v about the ed			d commercial u	ses	or rungi.			
							ation techniques	s to	develon			
				rgeted toward				3 10	develop			
UNIT			protocols tal		ONTENTS	unzun	<b>511.</b>					
	ΑI	LGAE II	N INDUSTR									
I	Fei	rtilizer	industry-Sea	industry-Seaweeds, pharmaceutical industry – antibiotics, agar,								
	car	ageenin,	, alginin, diato	omate earth,	mineral indu	stry, c	osmetics, fodder	r in	dustry			
	FU	J <b>NGI IN</b>	INDUSTRI	ES:								
II	Be	neficial	use of yeast, Fermentation of alcohol, preparations of enzyme (amylase,									
	_		cellulase), organic acid preparation (oxalic and citric acid), cheese									
			protein manufacture, vitamins, fats.									
				ODUCTS:								
III			Fibre-Yielding Plants, wood and cork, tannins and dyes, rubber, fatty oils									
		_	able fats, sugars and starches, pulp and paper, gums, resins, beverages and									
	-	ces.	A IN INDUS	TRY.								
IV					oleaching, bi	iogas	production, bio	orer	nediation.			
					_	_	Interferons, vac					
	_		INANT PLA		,		,					
V	Tis	ssue cult	ure: Micropro	opagation, so	matic seeds,	, cell o	culture. Hairy ro	oot	cultures -			
							sue culture in p					
							ransgenic plan					
		-					d Hybrid, glypl					
			-	•			n - golden rice.		aour save			
Course			tion of this c				olecular farming					
outcomes		i comple	tuon or uns C	ourse, me si	auchts Will	ne ani	c 10.		ogramme utcomes			
CO1	Un	derstand	I the basics of	algae in indi	ustrial applic	ations			K1			
CO2			te and to reco						K2			
	DC	monsua	to and to reco	meet the uses		nausti	100		112			

CO3	Explain bacterial role in industries.		K3			
CO4	Compare and contrast the use of pla	nts in industries.	K4			
COF	Discuss and develop skills for work	ing in industries specializing	K5 & K6			
CO5	in biomolecules.					
Extended P	rofessional Component (is a part of	Questions related to the above topi	cs, from			
internal con	apponent only, Not to be included in	various competitive examinations				
	Examination	UPSC/TRB/NET/UGC-				
Question pa		CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be solved (To				
Question pa	per)	be discussed during the Tutorial hour)				
Skills acqui	red from this	Knowledge, Problem Solving,	Analytical			
course		ability, Professional Competency, Professional				
		Communication and Transferrable Skill				

- 1. Trivedi, P.C. 2001. Algal Biotechnology. Point publisher, Jaipur. India.
- 2. Dinabandhu, S and Kaushik. B.D. 2012. Algal Biotechnology and Environment. I.K. International, New Delhi.
- 3. Poonam Singh and Ashok Pandey. 2009. Biotechnology for agro-Industrial residues utilization. Springer.
- 4. Dilip K. Arora. 2003. Handbook of Fungal Biotechnology. CRC Press book.
- 5. Vardhana, R. 2009. Economic Botany. 1st ed. Sarup Book Publishers Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi.
- 6. Dubey R.C. 2004. A text book of Biotechnology aspects of microbiology, British Sun Publication.
- 7. Pelzer, M.J., Chan, E.C.S and Krieg, N.R. 1983. Microbiology, Tata McGraw Hill Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 8. Narayanaswamy, S. 1994. Plant Cell and Tissue Culture. Tata McGraw Hill Ltd. New Delh.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Becker. E.W. 1994. Micro algae Biotechnology and Microbiology. Cambridge University press.
- 2. Borowitzka, M.A. and Borowizka, L.J. 1996. Microalgal Biotechnology. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge,
- 3. Sahoo, D. 2000. Farming the ocean: seaweed cultivation and utilization. Aravali International, New Delhi.
- 4. Mahendra Rai. 2009. Advances in Fungal Biotechnology. I.K. International Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 5. Street, H.E. 1978. Essay in Plant Taxonomy, Academic Press, London, UK.
- 6. Alexander N. Glazer and Hiroshi Nikaido. 1994. Microbial Biotechnology.
- 7. Pandey, B.P. 2005. College Botany I: Including Algae, Fungi, Lichens, Bacteria, Viruses, Plant Pathology, Industrial Microbiology and Bryophyta. S Chand & Company.
- 8. Chichister, U.K.J. 1999. Cultivation and Processing of Medicinal Plants, Wiley & Sons
- 9. William Charles Evans. 1989. Pharmacognosy, 14th ed. Harcourt Brace & Company.
- 10. Kumar, H.D. 1999. Introductory Phycology. Affiliated East-WestPress, Delhi.
- 11. Das, Sand Saha, R. 2020. Microbiology Practical Manual. CBS Publishers and Distributors (P) Ltd., New Delhi, India.
- 12. Willie, J and Sherwood, L. 2016. Prescott's Microbiology McGraw-Hill Education; 10th Edition, ISBN: 978-1259281594
- 13. Reinert, J. Bajaj. T.P.S. 1977. Applied and Fundamental Aspects of Plant cell, tissue and

organ Culture. Springer – Verlaug.

### Web Resources

- https://www.elsevier.com/books/algal-biotechnology/ahmad/978-0-323-90476-6
   https://www.amazon.in/Fungi-Biotechnology-Prakash-ebook/dp/B07PBF2R3D
   https://www.amazon.in/Plant-Based-Natural-Products-Derivatives-Applications-ebook/dp/B07438N1CJ
- 4. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-981-16-5214-1 5. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1385/0896031616

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	1	2	2
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	2	1	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	2	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L-Low(1)

# ELECTIVE-V: 1. SECONDARY PLANT PRODUCTS AND FERMENTATION BIOTECHNOLOGY

Title of th	e Course	SECONI		NT PRODU BIOTECHI		AND FERMENTA OGY	ATION			
Paper N	Number	ELECTIVE	E V							
_		Year	II	Credits	2	<b>Course Code</b>				
Category	Elective	Semester	III							
Instruction	nal Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Pra	ctice	Total				
Per v	week	3	-	-		3				
Pre-re	quisite	To know about the microbial culture in the manufacture of value-added products.								
Learning (	Objectives	1. To fam	iliar with the	basics of bio	ochem	istry and fermentat	tion.			
		2. Unders	tand seconda	ry metabolit	es.					
		3. To enh	ance the kno	wledge and	skills	needed for self-em	ployment			
using the microbial derived products.										
4. Apply the microbial culture in the manufacturing of value-added						e-added				
		product	ts.							
		5. Critical	ly analyze t	he types of	biore	eactors and the fe	rmentation			
		process								
UNIT				<b>ONTENTS</b>						
_		ARY METAI			_					
I						and shikimic acid				
	_	or pnytocnen , pigments and		iois, aikaioid	ıs, ma	vonoids, terpenoid	s, steroias,			
	<u> </u>	IAL GROW								
II				ecting micro	obial s	growth; Stoichiom	etrv: mass			
						cics; Measurement				
III	BIOREAC Introduction bioreactors Sensors; In Membrane	CTORS: on to biorea or; Immobilized original strumentation or based technical	actors; Batc ed cells; B a; Culture-spe niques; Ext	h and Fe ioreactor o ecific design raction; A	d-batc peration aspect	ch bioreactors, Con; Sterilization; ets: plant cell culturion and Chromesses; Process flow	Continuous Aeration; re reactors. atography.			
	Process eco									
IV	Biomass r Microfiltra Membrane Diafiltratio hydrophob simulated	tion; Sonicate based pure based pure based pure based pure based pure based ba	disruption; tion; Homo rification: V tion; Adsorp s, Biological peds); Prec	genizers; C Ultrafiltratio tion and chi affinity; Pr cipitation (	Themic n; R comato cocess (Amm	sedimentation; Floral lysis; Enzyma everse osmosis; ography: size, char configurations (pa onium Sulfate, (solvent, aqueous	atic lysis; Dialysis: rge, shape, acked bed, solvent);			

	super critical),							
V	IMPORTANT PRODUCTS THROUGH FERMENTATION:  Organic acids: citric acid and acetic acid, enzymes – amylase, lipase, antibiotics – penicillin, vitamins – B12, amino acids – glycine, glutamic acid, organic solvents – ethanol, acetone, alcoholic beverages – wine, beer, biomass – baker's yeast, biopesticides, biopolymers.							
Course	On completion of this course, the students will be able to:  Programme							
outcomes	outcomes							
CO1	Critically analyze the types of biorea process.	K1						
CO2	Evaluate the role of microorganisms	K2						
CO3	Analyze the types of bioreactors.	К3						
CO4	Create to understand the significance		K4					
	factors on growth of microorganism							
CO5	Evaluate the concept of downstream	processing	K5 & K6					
Extended Pr	rofessional Component (is a part of	Questions related to the above to	pics, from					
internal com	ponent only, Not to be included in	various competitive examination	S					
the External	Examination	UPSC/TRB/NET/UGC-						
Question par		CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be	e solved (To					
Question pa	ροι /	be discussed during the Tutorial hour)						
Skills acquir	red from this	Knowledge, Problem Solving	•					
course	Cu IIOIII uiis	ability, Professional Competency, Professional						
Course		Communication and Transferrable	le Skill					

- 1. Shuler, M. L and F. Kargi. 2002. Bioprocess Engineering, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 2. Doran, P.M. 1995. Bioprocess Engineering Principles, Elsevier.
- 3. Kaufman, P.B. L. J. Cseke, S. Warler, J. A. Duke, and H. L. Brielmann. 1999. *Natural Products from Plants*, CRC Press LLC.
- 4. Casia, J.R.L.E. 2009. Industrial Microbiology. New Age International (P) Ltd. Publisher, New Delhi.
- 5. Stanbury, P. F., Whitaker, A. and Hall, S.J. 1979. Principles of Fermentation Technology. Aditya Books (P) Ltd., New Delhi.
- 6. Potter, N. N. 2007. Food Science. CBS Publishers.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Rehm, H. J and G. Reed, Biotechnology-*A multi- Volume Comprehensive Treatise*, 2nd Ed, Vol 3, Wiley-VCH, 1993
- 2. Moo-Young, M. 2004. Comprehensive Biotechnology, Vol. 2, Pergamon Press,
- 3. Dicosmo, F and M. Missawa, 1996. *Plant Cell Culture Secondary Metabolism: Towards Industrial Application*. CRC LLC.
- 4. Frazier, W.C. and Weshoff, D.C. (2015). Food Microbiology (5th edition) McgrawHill.
- 5. Kumari, S. 2012. Basics of Food Biochemistry and Microbiology. Koros Press.
- 6. Whitaker. J.R. 2016. Handbook of Food Enzymology. CRC press
- 7. Shewfelt, R.L.2013. Introducing Food Science. CRC Press.
- 8. Smith, J.S and Hui, Y.H.2014. Food Processing. Wiley.
- 9. Varzakas, T and Tzia, C. 2016. Handbook of Food Processing. CRC Press.

### Web Resources

- 1. https://link.springer.com/book/9783642673627
- 2. https://www.elsevier.com/books/secondary-plant-products/stumpf/978-0-12-675407-0
- $3. \ https://www.amazon.in/Secondary-Plant-Products-Comprehensive-Biochemistry-ebook/dp/B01E3II0E2$
- 4. https://www.pdfdrive.com/principles-of-fermentation-technology-e40900163.html
- 5. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-16230-6

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	2	1
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	1	2
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	2	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

# **ELECTIVE - V: 2. ENTREPRENEURIAL OPPORTUNITIES IN BOTANY**

Title of tl	he Course	ENTREPR	ENEURIAI	OPPORT	UNIT	IES IN BOTA	NY			
Paper I	Number	ELECTIVI	E V							
C-4	El4:	Year	II	Credits	2	Course Code	e			
Category	Elective	Semester	III							
Instructio	nal Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Pra	ctice	To	otal			
Per	week	3	-	-			3			
Pre-re	quisite	To understand the importance of floriculture and nursery management.								
Learning	Objectives	1. Understand the different classifications of horticultural crops,								
Learning	Objectives	nursery management, and use of technology in horticulture.								
		2. Develop their competency on pre and post-harvest technology in								
			tural crops.	41	C	1	1 1			
		_	e the differ its of horticu			weed control	and narvest			
						of cultivation of	of tropical and			
4. Examine the economic implications of cultivation of tropical sub-tropical vegetable crops.							or tropical and			
					culture	and contribut	ion spices and			
			ents on econo				1			
UNIT		CONTENTS								
							ent of various			
I		ommon organic manures bone meal, cowdung, poultry waste, oil cakes, tures and compost. Preparation of compost, aerobic and anaerobic –								
							d anaerobic –			
		Vermicompo					s Vogototivo			
II		arden tools. Methods of plant propagation by seeds. Vegetative cutting, grafting, budding and layering. Use of growth regulators for								
	rooting.	, cutting, gran	iding, budum	g and layer	mg. C	se of growth	regulators for			
		- types of ga	rden, ornam	ental, indoo	or gard	len, kitchen g	arden, terrace			
III	_		of garden, ornamental, indoor garden, kitchen garden, terrace arden for marketing. Rockery and artificial ponds. Ornamental							
				s flower bed	ls, bor	ders, hedges,	edges, drives,			
		n adornments								
***		_			_		treatment, low			
IV	products.	storage and	by chemica	ais. Prepara	tion c	or wine, vineg	gar and dairy			
		of mushroor	ns Types of	mushrooms	Snav	vn isolation an	d preparation.			
$\mathbf{v}$							products from			
ľ		pickles, can				mac added I				
Course		ion of this co				e to:	Programme			
outcomes							outcomes			
CO1		acquire know	wledge about	organic fari	ming a	and their	K1			
	advantages.  Analyze be	ooth the theoretical and practical knowledge in K2								
CO2	-	ng various horticultural techniques K2								
CO3		kitchen garde			ir livir	ng area	K3			
CO4		horticultural					K4			
			quos t		301		'			

	employment and econ	omical improvement					
CO5	Create and develop sk	ills for mushroom cultivation.	K5 & K6				
component		Questions related to the above topics, from vari competitive examinations UPSC/TRB/NET/UC CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be solved (To be during the Tutorial hour)	GC-				
Skills acquir	red from this	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analyt	• .				
course		Professional Competency, Professional Communication and					
		Transferrable Skill					

- 1. Chmielewski, J. G and Krayesky, D. 2013.General Botany laboratory Manual. Author House, Bloomington, USA.
- 2. Russell, T. 2012. Nature Guide: Trees: The world in your hands (Nature Guides). Mukherjee D. Gardening in India, Oxford IBH publishing co, New Delhi.
- 3. Kumar, N. 1997. Introduction to Horticulture, Rajalakshmi Publications, Nagercoil.
- 4. Webster J and Weber, R. 2007. Introduction to Fungi, 3rdEd.Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.
- 5. Bendre, M. Ashok and Ashok Kumar, A. 2020. Text Book of Practical Botany 1 10thed). Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 6. Singh, R and U.C. Singh 2020. Modern mushroom cultivation, 3rd Edition Agrobios (India), Jodhpur.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Adams, C.R. Banford, K.M. and Early, M.P. 1993. Principles of Horticulture.
- 2. Sathe, T.V. 2004. Vermiculture and Organic farming, Daya Publishers.
- 3. Peter, K.V. 2017. Basic Horticulture.
- 4. Hartman, H.T. and D.F. Kestler. 1976. Plant propagation principles and practice. Prentice Hall of India, New Delhi.
- 5. Jules Janick, 1982. Horticulture Science. Surject publications, New Delhi.
- 6. Ignacimuthu, S.1998. Plant Biotechnology. Tata Mc Graw Hill Ltd., New Delhi.
- 7. Gupta. P.K., 1998. Elements of Biotechnology. Rastogi publications, Meerut.
- 8. Edmond Musser and Andres, Fundamentals of Horticulture, McGraw Hill Book Co., New Delhi.
- 9. Janick Jules. 1979. Horticultural Science. (3rd Ed.), W.H. Freeman and Co., San Francisco, USA

### **Web Resources**

- 1. https://www.kobo.com/in/en/ebook/composting-process-organic-manures-through-eco-friendly-waste-management-practices
- 2. https://books.google.co.in/books/about/Plant_Propagation.html?id=K-gQh6OI7GcC&redir_esc=y
- 3. https://www.ebooks.com/en-us/subjects/gardening/
- 4. https://www.amazon.in/Preservation-Techniques-Publishing-Technology-Nutrition-ebook/dp/B00RXCXB3Q
- 5. https://www.elsevier.com/books/food-preservation-techniques/zeuthen/978-1-85573-530-9

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	3	2
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	3	1
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	2

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

ELECTIVE- V: 3. APPLIED PLANT CELL & TISSUE CULTURE

Title of th	e Course	APPLIED I	PLANT CEI	LL & TISSU	JE CU	LTURE					
Paper N	lumber	ELECTIVE	E <b>V</b>								
Category	Elective	Year	II	Credits	2	Course Code					
Category	Elective	Semester	III								
Instruction	nal Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Prac	ctice	Total					
Per v	week	3 3									
Pre-re	quisite	The course will equip students to either obtain employment in the field or start their own business there, depending on the needs of the industry.									
Learning (	Objectives	1. To com tissue cu		basic princi	ples a	and methodologies	of plant				
		2. To acqu	ire knowledg	ge on in vitro	cultiv	ation techniques to	o develop				
			s targeted tov								
		_		_		techniques of tissu	ie culture				
for secondary metabolites production  4. To recognize the worth of traditional germplasm and received											
			er demand an			g crop varieties	to meet				
						ant tissue culture i	n order to				
		_	_		_	s of the industry an					
		facilities									
UNIT			C	ONTENTS							
		ANT TISSU									
_		ey and concepts of plant tissue culture – Laboratory organization – Design									
I		nt laboratories - Aseptic techniques - Plant culture media – Inorganic									
		Macronutrients – Micronutrients - Carbon and energy sources – Organic tts – Growth regulators – Solidifying agent – MS medium and B5 medium									
			-			fer and incubation					
		ROPAGATIO									
						ultiplication by ax					
II						Multiplication thro					
						Multiplication and	_				
	_		_			<ul> <li>Technical propagation – Som</li> </ul>					
		-			-	hoot tip/Meristem					
	virus free p		synthetic sc	ed teemoog	5y 51	moot up/ivieristem	culture for				
			LAST CULT	URES ANI	) HAI	PLOID PRODUC	TION:				
	Single cel	l and cell sus	spension cult	ure – Appli	cation	s - Production of	haploids -				
III		ll and cell suspension culture – Applications - Production of haploids - ture and pollen culture – Induction of haploids from un-pollinated ovaries									
		s – Role of haploids in Plant breeding - Protoplast culture: Protoplast									
		purification – regeneration – culturing. Protoplast fusion techniques – ybridization and cybridization - Applications of protoplast culture and									
	hybridization		na cybriaiza	uon - Appl	1021101	is of protoplast c	unure and				
		LIC ENGIN	EERING.								
	1,121,1100	LIC LITUIN									

IV	Application of cell culture systems tissue and organ culture as a source Screening of high yielding cell li industrial products – Alkaloids, food	e of secondary metabolites - Hairy nes - Procedures for extraction d additives and insecticides in <i>in vi</i>	root culture - of high value				
V	CRYOPRESERVATION AND BIOREACTORS:  Germplasm storage and conservation – Methods of <i>in vitro</i> conservation –  Cryopreservation and steps involved in cryopreservation of plant materials - Types of bioreactors (Stirred tank and airlift) and their uses - Industrial scaling – Upstream and downstream processing, Biotransformation – Food vaccines, bioplastics, plantibodies, plantigens - Applications of tissue culture in agriculture, horticulture and forestry.  On completion of this course, the students will be able to:  Programme						
Course outcomes	On completion of this course, the	On completion of this course, the students will be able to:  Programme outcomes					
CO1	Recall the principles and culture technologies, pollen, anthers, embryos and	K1					
CO2	Understand the techniques used in p under <i>in vitro</i> conditions.	K2					
CO3	Apply the role plant tissue culture te some secondary metabolites and pla		К3				
CO4	Analyze the conditions that are suita plant regeneration.	ble for direct and indirect	K4				
CO5	Evaluate the self-skills obtained durinternal and external assessment sys	<u> </u>	K5				
CO6	Create idea to seek for suitable job i centers or to become a potential en achieved during the course.		K6				
Extended Pr	rofessional Component (is a part of	Questions related to the above to	•				
	aponent only, Not to be included in	various competitive examination	S				
the External Question pa	Examination per)	UPSC/TRB/NET/UGC– CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial hour)					
Skills acquir	red from this	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability, Professional Competency, Professional					
course	red from this						

- 1. Narayanaswamy, S. 1999. Plant cell and tissue culture. 8th edn.Tata McGraw Hill Publ. ISBN 0074602772.
- 2. Bhojwani, S.S and Razdan, M.K. 2004. Plant Tissue Culture, Read Elsevier India Pvt. Ltd. ISBN 818147 3256.
- 3. Trigiano, R.N and D.J. Gray (eds.). 2000. Plant tissue culture concepts and laboratory exercises. CRC Press. (Textbook). 2nd Edition.
- 4. Kyte, M and Kleyn, J. 1996. Plant from test tubes. Timber Press. Auge, R. et al., 1995. In vitro culture and its applications in horticulture. Science Publishers, Inc.
- 5. Auge, R. 1995. In vitro culture and its applications in horticulture. Science Publishers, Inc.
- 6. Gamborg, O.L. and G.C. Phillips (eds). 1995. Plant cell, tissue and organ culture. Springer Lab Manual.

- 7. Khasim, S.M. 2002. Botanical Microtechnique: Principles and Practice, Capital Publishing Company, New Delhi.
- 8. Srivastava, P.S. 1998. Plant Tissue Culture and Molecular Biology. N.R. Book Distributors, New Delhi.
- 9. Vinay Sharma and Afroz Alam. 2019. Plant Tissue Culture. Wiley.
- 10. Pullaiah, E., Rao, T., M.V. Subba, Sreedev. 2017. Plant Tissue Culture: Theory and Practicals. Scientific Publishers.
- 11. Chawla, H.S. 2009. Introduction to plant biotechnology, 3rd edition, Oxford and IBH publishing, New Delhi.
- 12. Gupta, S.D and Ibaraki, Y. 2006. Plant tissue culture engineering (Vol. 6). Springer Science & Business Media, Germany.
- 13. Razdan, M.K. 2015. Introduction to Plant Tissue Culture, 3rd edition. Oxford and IBH publishing, New Delhi.
- 14. Rober, H. Smith. 2013. Plant Tissue Culture: Techniques and Experiments, Academic Press, Elsevier.
- 15. Robert, N. Trigiano and Dennis, J and Gray (Eds.). 2011. Plant Tissue Culture, Development, and Biotechnology, CRC Press, Taylor & Francis Group.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Bhojwani, S. S and Dantu, P.K. 2013. Plant tissue culture: an introductory text (Vol. 318). New Delhi, India: Springer.
- 2. Vasil, I.K. and Thorpe, T.A. 1994. Plant Cell and Tissue Culture, Kluwer Academic Press, The Netherlands.
- 3. Loyola-Vargas, V.M. Ochoa-Alejo, N. 2016. Somatic embryogenesis: Fundamental aspects and applications, Springer international publishing, Switzerland.
- 4. Elhiti, M., Stasolla, C and Wang, A. 2013. Molecular regulation of plant somatic embryogenesis. In Vitro Cellular & Developmental Biology-Plant, 49(6), 631-642
- 5. Collins, H.A. and Edwards, S. 1998. Plant Cell Culture, Bios Scientific Publishers, Oxford, IJK
- 6. Hall, R.D. (Ed.). 1999. Plant Tissue Culture: Techniques and Experiments, Academic Press, New York.
- 7. Kartha, K.K. 1985. Cyropreservation of plant cells and organs. CRC Press, Boca Raton, Florida.
- 8. Rihan, H.Z., Kareem, F., El-Mahrouk, M.E., and Fuller, M.P. 2017. Artificial seeds (principle, aspects and applications). Agronomy, 7(4), 7.
- 9. Pullaiah, T. 2009. Plant Tissue Culture: Theory and Practicals, Scientific Publishers Journals Dept.Timir Baran Jha and Biswajit Ghosh. 2016. Plant Tissue Culture: Basic and Applied, Platinum Publishers; 2nd Edn.
- 10. Anis Mohammad and Ahmad Naseem. 2016. Plant Tissue Culture: Propagation, Conservation and Crop Improvement, Springer. Singapore.
- 11. Loyola-Vargas, V.M and Vázquez-Flota, F. 2006. Plant cell culture protocols (Vol. 318). USA: Humana Press, New Jersey.
- 12. Mba, C., Afza, R., Bado, S., and Jain, S.M. 2010. Plant Cell Culture: Essential Methods, John Wiley & Sons, UK.
- 13. Abdin, M.Z., Kiran, U., Kamaluddin, M., Ali, A. (Eds.). 2017. Plant Biotechnology: Principles and Applications, Springer publishers.
- 14. Fett-Neto, Arthur Germano (Ed.). 2016. Biotechnology of Plant Secondary Metabolism:

Methods and Protocols, Springer publishers.

- 15. Smith, R.H. 2012. Plant tissue culture: techniques and experiments. Academic Press, UK.
- 16. Trigiano, R. N., and Gray, D. J. 2011. Plant tissue culture, development, and biotechnology. CRC Press, US
- 17. Kartha, K.K. 1985. Cryopreservation of Plant Cells and Organs. CRC Press, Boca Raton, Florida, USA.

### Web Resources

- 1. https://nptel.ac.in/courses/102/103/102103016/
- 2. http://ugcmoocs.inflibnet.ac.in/ugcmoocs/spoc.php?coordinator=574
- 3. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bi755vQVNx8
- 4. https://www.elsevier.com/books/plant-tissue-culture/park/978-0-12-821120-5
- 5. https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/book/10.1002/9780470686522

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	1	3
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	2
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	3	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	2	3

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

ELECTIVE – V: 4. SILVICULTURE AND COMMERCIAL LANDSCAPING

Title of th	ne Course	SILVICUL	TURE AND	COMMER	CIAL	LANDSCAPING	·				
Paper N	Number	ELECTIVE	E V								
C-4	El4!	Year	II	Credits	2	Course Code					
Category	Elective	Semester	III								
Instructio	nal Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Prac	ctice	Total					
Per v	week	3	3 3								
Pre-re	quisite	Students should know about the fundamental concepts of gardening and landscaping.									
Learning	Objectives	1. To understand the basic concepts of horticulture.									
		2. To learn t	he various m	ethods of pla	ant pro	pagation.					
		3. To know	the art of frui	it crop and v	egetab	le crop cultivation.	•				
4. To know about the fundamental concepts of gardening and											
landscaping.											
		-			_	ning styles and its	scope in				
		recreation ar	nd bio-aesthe								
UNIT	C:1:14	1 - C' - '4' -		ONTENTS	- C1-	:C:					
I				-		ssification of for	·				
1	-	n and structure, Forest ecosystem, Forest types of Tamil Nadu and their , Role of forests. Silviculture techniques for some important species -									
		andis, Melia dubia, Eucalyptus. Plant Adaptations – Desert, Grasslands,									
	_				_	emperate Deciduo					
	Tundra.	1		, 1		1	ŕ				
	Plant prop	agation: Natural method: Propagation through seeds and specialized									
II	_	structures - Artificial methods: Cutting: types (root, stem, leaf cuttings),									
	_	and disadvantages - Layering: types (simple, compound, tip, trench,									
		• •	_		_	Grafting: types (					
	_			-	-	top-working) advan	-				
	1			_		, patch, and ring ips – Micropropag	-				
						nts – Induction of					
III	_	_				Seedlessness in ho	•				
						uit crops – Cultiv					
		*		_		Sapota, Pomegrana					
	and Guava.										
						of commercial flow					
IV		nine, Chrysanthemum, Crossandra, Anthurium and Gerberas – Cut flowers									
		e period – Packages for export of cut flowers - Flower decoration – Dry									
		decoration. Classification of vegetables – Cultivation of important - Tomato, Potato, Onion, Cabbage and Snake guard – Layout for a model									
	_		iaio, Onion, (	Cabbage and	Snak	e guaru – Layout I	or a model				
	kitchen gar		rinciples and	l methods o	f land	scape designing –	Types of				
V	_		_			s, ornamental hedg					
•	_	-				creepers – Foliag					
L	110 01 000	, 001 <b>30</b> 15 un	a carper sec		Jana	1.00p015 1 0Hug	)- Pianto				

	T					
	Succulents and cacti – Ornament	tal palms – Orchids - Topiary	and trophy -			
	Rockeries and arches – Lawn making	ng and maintenance – Water garde	en - Layout for			
	college garden - Indoor gardening -	- Hanging baskets - Bonsai plants	<ul> <li>Training and</li> </ul>			
	pruning - Terrace garden - Cultivation		•			
Course	On completion of this course, the		Programme			
outcomes	•		outcomes			
CO1	To understand the importance and d	K1				
CO2	Demonstrate the art of floriculture a	nd landscape gardening.	K2			
CO3	Explain plant propagation and fruit	К3				
604	Compare and contrast the vegetable	cultivation and kitchen	K4			
CO4	gardening.					
CO.5	Discuss and develop skills for et	ffective understanding on	K5 & K6			
CO5	landscaping and components of gard	dens.				
Extended Pr	rofessional Component (is a part of	Questions related to the above to	pics, from			
internal com	ponent only, Not to be included in	various competitive examination	S			
	Examination	UPSC/TRB/NET/UGC-				
		CSIR/GATE/TNPSC/others to be	e solved (To			
Question pa	per)	be discussed during the Tutorial hour)				
Skills acquir	red from this	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical				
course		ability, Professional Competency, Professional				
		Communication and Transferrable Skill				

- 1. Edmond, J.B. 1977. Fundamentals of Horticulture. Tata McGraw Hill Publishers Co. Ltd., New Delhi.
- 2. Kumar, N. 2017. Introduction to Horticulture, Midtech Publisher.
- 3. Manibushan Rao, K. 1991. Textbook of Horticulture. Macmillan Publishing Co., New York.
- 4. Rao, K.M. 2000. Text book of Horticulture. Macmillan India Ltd, New Delhi.
- 5. George, A. 2002. Horticulture Principles and Practices. 2nd Edition. Pearson Education, Delhi.
- 6. Bohra, M.P.S. and Arora, 2017. Introduction to Horticulture, 2 nd Edition.
- 7. Singh, J. 2018. Fundamentals of Horticulture. Kalyani Publishers.
- 8. Acquaah, J. 2009. Horticulture principles and practices, 4th edition, PHI learning Pvt. Ltd.
- 9. Rao Manibhushan K. 1991. Textbook of horticulture. MaC Millan India Ltd.
- 10. Gangulee H. C. and Kar A. K. 2004. College Botany Vol II, New Central Book Agency
- 11. Sharma V. K. 1999. Encyclopaedia of Practical Horticulture, Vol I –IV, Deep and Deep Publ. Pvt. Ltd.

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. EdmentSenn Andrews. 1994. Fundamentals of Horticulture.Tata. McGraw Hill Publishing Co., Ltd., Delhi.
- 2. Adams, 2005. Principles of Horticulture. IVth Ed. Elsevier India Pv. Ltd
- 3. Antje Rugullis. 2008. 1001 Garden Plants and Flowers. Parragon Publishers.
- 4. Berry, F. and Kress, J. 1991. Heliconia: An Identification Guide. Smithsonian Books.
- 5. Butts, E. and Stensson, K. 2012. Sheridan Nurseries: One hundred years of People, Plans, and Plants. Dundurn Group Ltd.
- 6. Russell, T. 2012. Nature Guide: Trees: The world in your hands (Nature Guides).

### **Web Resources**

- 1. https://courses.opened.uoguelph.ca/contentManagement.do?method=load&code=CM000019
- 2. www.teachervision.com/gardening
- 3. https://pace.oregonstate.edu/catalog/master-gardener-series-oregon-master-gardener-program
- 4. https://www.amazon.in/Gardening-Landscape-Design-and-Botanical-Garden/s?rh=n%3A1318122031%2Cp_27%3Aand+Botanical+Garden
- 5. https://www.overdrive.com/subjects/gardening
- 6. https://www.scribd.com/book/530538456/Opportunities-in-Landscape-Architecture-Botanical-Gardens-and-Arboreta-Careers

### **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	2	1	2	1	2	2	3	1
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	2
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	2	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	2

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

# SKILL ENHANCEMENT COURSE 2 SEMINAR PAPER (OPEN CHOICE)

Title of	f the Course	SEMINAR PAPER (OPEN CHOICE)							
Pape	r Number		SKIL	L ENHAN(	CEME	ENT 2			
Category	Skill	Year	II	Credits	2	Cour	se Code		
Category	enhancement	Semester	III						
	tional Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Pra	ctice		Total		
Pe	er week	3	-	-			3		
Pre-	requisite	Students should know about the fundamental concepts of seminar presentation.							
Learnin	ng Objectives	To learn about Reading and	out the presend Writing	tation skills	- Liste	ening,	Speaking,	,	
		To provide	an opportunit	y for particij	pants t	to gain	knowledg	ge and	
		skills throug	gh lectures, di	scussion, an	d othe	er intera	active acti	ivities.	
		To understa	nd methodolo	gy of semin	ar pre	paratio	on		
		To show the	acquired kno	owledge in p	aper p	resent	ation in o	pen	
		choice platfe							
UNIT			CONT						
_	Seminar – define				_	_		=	
I	words, introducti	=	=	<del>-</del>					
	text body/subje	=	<del>-</del>		lata,	discuss	sion, con	iclusion,	
	references; Guid								
II	Electronic inform	-							
		etion and citation: impact factor, citation analysis, citation index, h							
		a. Concept of Plagiarism and its types, Digital Libraries - virtual Electronic Publishing: concept and categories.							
III	Structure and for			-			apers. Wi	riting an	
	effective research	•		• •		-	-	_	
	elements of onlin		_			• 1			
IV	E-learning tools					a, Goo	ogle meet	, Google	
	Slides, Zoom.			-			•	•	
	Communication								
	role of E-learnin	g, the advanta	ages and disac	lvantages.	-	• •		_	
V	Micro-teaching,				Pres	entatio	n, Guide	lines on	
	Research paper	presentation	in Seminars	/ Conference	es. W	ebinar	s – how	to create	
	effective webinars. Creating posters for effective scientific communication								
Course	On completion of	of this course	e, the student	ts will be ab	le to:		Progra		
outcomes						th c	outco		
CO1	structure of semi	ting will be developed and assessed based on the					K	.1	
	Students are e		gain knowle	edge about	liter	ature	K	2	
CO2	collection.	r r r r r r r	0		11001		11	_	

CO3	Students are prepared to communicate their ideas effectively and	К3
	coherently in various types of seminar platforms.	
CO4	The presenationskill will be developed via e-learning tools.	K4
CO5	Students are trained to proceed the effective micro teaching	K5 & K6
	techniques.	

### **Web Resources**

- 1. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=C55e9mFzO4E
- 2. <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=S5c1susCPAE">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=S5c1susCPAE</a>
- 3. <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mwYRKPT1TgI">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=mwYRKPT1TgI</a>
- 4. <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gkNGtBlZOwo">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gkNGtBlZOwo</a>
- 5. <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AdGJIehKjyw">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AdGJIehKjyw</a>
- 6. <a href="https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_ic5f9K9HpI">https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_ic5f9K9HpI</a>

# PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION SKILL

Title of	f the Course	PROFESSIONAL COMMUNICATION SKILL							
Pape	r Number	SKILL ENI	HANCEMEN	T 2					
Category	Skill	Year	II	Credits	2	Course Code			
Category	enhancement		III	Credits 2		Course Coue			
Instruc	tional Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Prac	tice	Total			
Pe	er week	3	-	-		3			
Pre-	-requisite	gardening an	uld know aboud landscaping	.•		•			
Learnin	ng Objectives		four language critical thinki			eaking, Reading	g		
		To enable stu	idents, compr	ehend the con	cept of c	communication			
		To help studeritical readi		the habit of R	eading a	and develop thei	ir		
		Develop voc	abulary and la	nguage skills.	•				
						variety of textua	al		
UNIT			CONTE						
I	Communication: An Introduction - Definition, Scope of Communication, importance of Communication, Process and types of Communication. Barriers to communication - overcome barriers of communication, Perspectives in communication, communication styles, effective communication  Elements of Communication: Introduction, Face to Face Communication - Tone of								
II	voice, Body La Visual Communi	nguage (Non cation.	-Verbal Com	munication),	Verbal	Communication	on,		
Ш	Listening Skills 7 Skills - Paraphra enhance listening	sing, Summar							
IV	Telephone Skills: Telephonic Communication: Do's and Don'ts.  Speaking Skills: Introducing yourself, describing a person, place, situation and event, giving instruction, making inquiries – at a bank, post-office, air-port, hospital, reservation counter and role play, Asking Questions								
V	Letter Writing: Informal Letter, (Formal) Business Letters: Essential and Occasional Parts of a letter, layout and Letter of Inquiry, Complaint and Adjustments, orders and replies of it.  Report Writing: Format, Structure and Types, Technical Reports and Project Reports.								
Course	On completion of this course, the students will be able to:  Programme								
outcomes	_					outcome	es		
CO1	Students are train communication is			l understandin	ig of	K1			
CO2	Students are expe			ents.		K2			
CO3	Students are prep				y and	K3			

	coherently in professional writing	
CO4	The skills of Speaking will be developed conducting various communicative Activities- Role play, conversations, extempore etc.	K4
CO5	The skills of Writing will be developed and assessed on Text based writing.	K5 & K6

- 1. Meenakshi Raman & Sangeetha Sharma. 2012. Technical Communication. New Delhi: OUP
- 2. Rizvi, M. A. 2005. Effective Technical Communication. New Delhi: Tata McGraw Hill
- 3. Sanjay Kumar & Pushphatha. 2012. Communication Skills. New Delhi: OUP
- 4. Er. A. K. Jain, Dr. Pravin S. R. Bhatia & Dr. A. M. Sheikh. 2013. *Professional Communication Skills*. S. Chand Publishers. New Delhi.
- 5. Farhathullah, T.M. 2009. English for Business Communication. Bangalore: Prism Publishers
- 6. Bikram K Das. 2011. Functional Grammar and Spoken and Written Communication in English. Kolkata: Orient Blackswan
- 7. Kiranmai Dutt, P et al. 2011. A Course in Communication Skills. New Delhi: CUP India
- 8. Krishnaswamy, N. 2000. *Modern English A Book of Grammar, Vocabulary and Usage*. Macmillan India Pvt. Ltd
- 9. Ramachandran, K K. et al. 2007. Business Communication. New Delhi: Macmillan
- 10. Taylor, Ken. 2011. 50 ways to improve your Business English. Hyderabad: Orient Blackswan

### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Andreja. J. Ruther Ford, Basic communication skills for Technology, 2nd Edition, Pearson Education, 2011
- 2. Aubrey Daniels, Bringing out the best in people, 2nd Edition, Mc Graw Hill, 1999
- 3. Stephen.P. Robbins Organizational Behaviour, 1st Edition, Pearson, 2013
- 4. Gill Hasson, Brilliant- Communication skills, 1st Edition, Pearson Life, 2011
- 5. Gopala Swamy Ramesh, The Ace of Soft Skills: Attitude, Communication and Etiquette for success, 5th Edition, Pearson, 2013
- 6. Deborah Dalley, Lois Burton, Margaret Developing your influencing skills, , Greenhall,  $1^{\rm st}$  Edition Universe of Learning LTD, 2010
- 7. Konar nira, Communication skills for professionals, 2nd Edition, New arrivals –PHI, 2011
- 8. Barun K Mitra, Personality development and soft skills, 1st Edition, Oxford Press, 2011
- 9. Butter Field, Soft skill for everyone, 1st Edition, Cengage Learning India pvt. ltd, 2011
- 10. Francis Peters SJ, Soft skills and professional communication, 1st Edition, McGraw Hill Education, 2011
- 11. John Adair, Effective communication, 4th Edition, Pan Mac Millan, 2009

### **Web Resources**

- 7. https://library.ku.ac.ke/wp-content/downloads/2011/08/Bookboon/Career%20and%20Personal%20Development/effective-communication-skills.pdf
- 8. https://agrimoon.com/communication-skills-pdf-book-free-download/
- 9. https://ncert.nic.in/vocational/pdf/kees101.pdf
- 10. https://ncert.nic.in/vocational/pdf/kees101.pdf
- 11. https://baou.edu.in/assets/pdf/BCADES_201_slm.pdf
- 12. https://mrcet.com/downloads/MBA/Professional%20Communication%20Skills.pdf

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO 1	3	3	3	1	3	3	3	3	3	2
CO 2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	3	3
CO 3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	3	3
CO 4	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3
CO 5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# INTERNSHIP / FIELD VISIT / INDUSTRIAL VISIT / RESEARCH KNOWLEDGE UPDATING ACTIVITY

Tit	tle of the Course	Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research							
		Knowledge Updating activity							
	aper Number	Skill Enhancement – II							
Categor		Year	II	Credits	2	Course	e		
	ENHANCEMENT	Semester	III			Code			
Instruct	ional Hours per week	Lecture	Т	Cutorial		Lab	<u> </u>	Total	
Instituct.	ionai iiouis pei week	Lecture	•	uwiai	]	Practice		Total	
		-		-		-		-	
	Pre-requisite	The Internsh	ip /	Field Visit	/	Industrial	Visi	t / Research	
								e students the	
								tuations, learn	
		_	ses ar	id rules, an	d g	grasp the	oper	ations of the	
Lagumin	na Ohioativaa	industry.							
Leariili	ng Objectives								
<b>C1</b>	The main goal of the	Internship / F	ield V	isit / Industr	rial	Visit / Re	searcl	h Knowledge	
	Updating activity pro	gramme is to	give s	tudents expo	sur	e to indus	stry aı	nd help them	
	comprehend current i	_	-	•	g th	em work	for a	t least fifteen	
	days in an industry/ins								
<b>C2</b>	To comprehend how t	heoretical ideas	s are a	pplied in ma	ny s	ectors and	l indus	stries.	
<b>C3</b>	To create a foundation								
	better practical knowl	-		_	_	ove their l	eaders	ship qualities,	
0.4	and sharpen their prob			•		7 1 1	TT 1	,• ,• •,	
C4	The Internship / Field					_	-	•	
	must focus on practic research lab/industry/								
	order to receive on-ti						_	· ·	
	operations.		, 111		-101		00		
C5	Internship / Field Vi	sit / Industrial	Visit	/ Research	Kn	owledge	Updat	ing activities	
	provide students w					•			
	manufacturing, produ	•	-		•	•			
	prepare students for co	ompetitive hirii			utab	le MNC i	ndustr	ries.	
UNIT	C 111			TENTS	1 *	7°°4 / TD	,	1. <b>T</b> Z 1	
	Guidelines for Inte	_		/ Industria	u V	isit / Ke	searc.	n Knowledge	
I	Updating Activi	•		and form	1	am 41!		duning the II	
	1. To give students	1.1	•	•	•			•	
	Semester vocation		-	-				•	
	respected institutio	<del>-</del>				_			
	2. Individual instruct	ion is provided	d for t	he Internship	o / ]	Field Visi	t / Inc	dustrial Visit /	

- Research Knowledge Updating activity. The Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity programme must be completed in order to receive a credential.
- 3. Students are required to identify a research labs /industry/ recognized institution for their *Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating Activity Programme Coordinator in consultation with and approval of their faculty guide*. The choice of the research labs/industry/recognized institution should be intimated to the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity coordinator before commencement of the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity. Simultaneously, students should also have identified a guide within the research labs/industry/recognized institution (industry guide) under whose supervision and guidance they would carry out their Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating Activity Program.
- 4. Students are expected to learn about the history of the research labs, industry, and recognized institution during their time. They must also learn about its founders or shareholders, the nature of business, organizational structure, reporting relationships, and how the various management functions (such as finance, HR, marketing, sales, and operations) operate. This list is merely illustrative and not comprehensive. Students should collect and gather as much as possible of written materials, published data, and related matter.
- 5. Before leaving the research labs/industry/recognized institution, obtain the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating Activity Programme completion certificate on the letterhead of a research lab/industry/, or *an accredited institution*.
- 6. Maintain Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating Activity Programme record with details on activities and personal learning during their project period.
- 7. The department head and the coordinator of the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity programme form a committee to ensure that the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity is followed.
- 8. At least two copies of the report must be prepared by the intern at the conclusion of the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity programone for submission to the college and one copy for the student. If the organization, the guide, or both request additional copies, more copies may be made. The sources from which the information was gathered should be made crystal apparent in the report. Every page needs to have a number, which should be centred at the bottom of the page. All tables, figures, and appendices must be appropriately labelled and consecutively numbered or lettered. The report must be printed, bound

(ideally with soft binding), and contain at least 25 pages.

9. The Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity training report should be submitted to the department within a month from the date of commencement of third semester.

However, such submission shall not be accepted after the end of third semester Examinations.

### 2 Guidelines to field visits (during Third semester)

- 1. Students are required to complete at least three field visits from the following options
- i. One Central Research Institute/ State Agriculture Research Institute
- ii. One Nationally recognized Herbarium/Botanical Garden/ Museum relevant to Botany
- ii. One Sanctuary/ Biosphere reserve/National Park

The field visit completion certificate should be signed by the Principal, HOD and Programme Coordinator.

### **3** Guidelines to industrial visits (during Third semester)

- > Students are required to complete at least three industrial visits
- ➤ The visiting companies shall be relevant and suitable ones according to the specialization and academic requirements.
- Industrial visit shall fall within the stipulated period set by the Department.
- > Students should apply to HoD well in advance to enable to go through a diligent process including communicating to the potential companies and obtaining permission to visit.
- ➤ Participating students must be given an undertaking that they will abide by the rules and guidelines throughout the industrial visit.
- > Students undergoing Industrial visit should compulsorily carry college ID card.
- ➤ The heads of department should also ensure prior permission for the industrial visit and gain written permission from one of the parents or the local guardian for each student.
- > It is compulsory that all students must submit a detailed report to the department.

After the completion of the visit, the signed Letter of Intent and the report of the visit with a GIS photograph needs to be submitted to the Industrial Visit Coordinator.

### **4** Guidelines for Research Knowledge Updating Activity Programme

- > Students should undergo training in any research topic for a specific field of interest relevant to Botany. Student does some research work on the topic.
- ➤ Based on his/her training/knowledge obtained, the student should publish a paper in a reputed journal and present one paper at the national/international seminar.
- > Students should participate at least two national/international level seminars/conferences/workshops.

The Research knowledge updating activity programme completion certificate should be

signed by the Principal, HOD and faculty in-charge. Evaluation of the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge **Updating activity:** II The Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity program will be assessed by the assigned Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating Activity Programme Coordinator from the host institute. Evaluation will be done by the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating Activity Programme Coordinator of the host institute and through seminar presentation/viva-voce. The presentation should be specific, clear and well analyzed, and indicate the specific sources of information. According to the statement of the draft the evaluation of the interns will be done as per the sincerity and research output of the students. In addition, the evaluation will also be assessed according to the activity of the log book, format of presentation, quality of the report made by the interns, uniqueness, skill sets and evaluation report of the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity coordinator. College Guide Manual - Summer Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Ш Research Knowledge Updating Activity Program 1. The Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating Activity Programme Coordinator should give proper procedures to the intern before and after the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity. 2. The Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating Activity Programme Coordinator should interact with the research labs/industry/recognized institution at least once before completion of the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity. The weekly report submitted by the student should be reviewed and reported to the Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating Activity Programme coordinator. IV**Internal:**50 marks Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity Programme Completion certificate -10 marks Attendance/ documentation in field/observation note book –10 marks Internship / Field Visit / Industrial Visit / Research Knowledge Updating activity report - 10 marks Basic knowledge and Presentation Skills - assessed by group discussion with

Topic of Interest/ lab involvement and record/ Experimentation/data collection-

their classmates - 10 marks

10 marks

	T		1						
	External: 50 Marks								
	Powerpoint presentation – 20 marks								
	Knowledge, Attitude - 10 marks	C.I. CITG. 1							
	Completion certificate and report with GIS photographs – 10 marks								
	Discussion/Viva-voce - 10 marks								
	CONTENTS OF THE REPORT								
<b>T</b> 7	Title page								
V	Page for Supervisory Committee								
	Declaration by student								
	Acknowledgement								
	Internship / Field Visit / Industri	al Visit / Research Knowledg	e Updating						
	Activity Certificate								
	Executive Summary								
	Introduction of the Report								
	Overview of the Organizatio	n							
	What I have Learned								
	Analyses								
	(GPS Photographs showing of	date and time should attached)							
	Summary								
	Recommendations and Conc	elusion							
	References								
	Appendices								
Course	outcomes:		Programme						
	On completion of this course, the s	students will be able to: CO	outcomes						
	For students in those pertinent core are	<u> </u>	K1						
	Industrial Visit / Research Kno								
	oreparing them to become professional								
2. (	Compile data and familiarize yoursels	f with techniques for planning	K2						
a	nd carrying out tests.		KZ						
3. (	Collect data and educate yourself on	how to analyze the results of	1/20 1/5						
	our scientific studies.	-	K3& K5						
4. T	This in-the-moment industrial expos	ure helps them become more	K4						
	anowledgeable and skilled in the lates	-							
	mproving communication skills and		T75 0 T76						
	re crucial components of training t		K5 & K6						
entrepreneur.									
	ed Professional Component (is a	Questions related to the above	topics, from various						
	internal component only,not to be	competitive examinations UPS	=						
_	ed in the External Examination	CSIR/ GATE/TNPSC/others to							
	on paper)	(To be discussed during the Tu	·						
SKILLS 2	Skills acquired from this  Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability,  Professional  Compatency  Professional								

course

Professional

Professional Competency, F Communication and Transferrable Skill

- 1. Dawson, C. 2002. Practical research methods. UBS Publishers, New Delhi.
- 2. Stapleton, P., Yondeowei, A., Mukanyange, J., Houten, H. 1995. Scientific writing for agricultural research scientists a training reference manual. West Africa Rice Development Association, Hong Kong.

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	1	3	3	3	3	3	2
CO2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	3	3
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	3	3
CO4	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# II YEAR – IV SEMESTER

# CORE XVI - PLANT PHYSIOLOGY AND PLANT METABOLISM

Title of the	PLA	NT PHYSI	OLOGY A	ND PLAN	T M	ETABOLISM		
Paper Num	ber	COR	RE - XVI					
Category	Core		Year	II	Credits	5	Course Code	
			emester	IV				
Instructiona		L	Lecture	Tu	torial		Lab Practice	Total
Per we			3		2		-	5
Pre-requ	iisite	Basic	knowledge					
		1.					al aspects of plants	
Learning ob	jectives	2.					chemical processes	s of plants.
		3.			ism of plan			
		4.	To learn th				1	
		5.		-	e mechanisi	ns of	plants in adverse er	nvironmental
UNIT		1	conditions		CONTENT	<u> </u>		
UNII	Water R	Pelation	ns: Physical				water – Compone	nts of water
			•				cept - water transp	
I							nd function – me	
							trition – essential	
							nt disorders –trans	slocation of
			•				and unloading	
					_		orption and fate of	0.
							f Chloroplast; Pho	
II							yclic and noncyc ation of Water; Ch	
1		_	-	-			nways and their dis	
			orespiration			1 pau	iways and men an	stinguishing
						– Ele	ectron Transport	<ul><li>oxidative</li></ul>
			•	•	•		ate Pathway – Res	
III	_		-	-	_		on (Biological - sy	mbiotic and
			), Physiolog					
							vth – growth typ	
							, abscisic acid,	
IV				-			n of action in agri- of plants and me	
1			_	_			g – Vernalization-	
							Movements in p	
		ancy and causes and seed germination and their biochemical changes. Plant						
	senesce	nce –T	ypes and me	echanism o	of senesceno	ce-		
							<ul> <li>Significance. Fru</li> </ul>	
				_			ruit ripening. Plant	*
	environ	mental	stress: Bio	otic and A	biotic stres	ss – '	Water, temperature	e, light and

V salinity- Adaptive mechanism to various stresses (avoidance, escape, tolerance)—stress responsive proteins – anti-oxidative mechanism.

## **Course Outcomes**

CO	<b>Course outcomes – on completion</b>	of this course, the students will be	Programme			
CO	able to		outcomes			
CO 1	Relate understand properties and impe	ortance of water in biological	K1, K2			
COI	system, nutrients and its translocation		K3			
CO 2	Demonstrate the importance of light i	n plant growth and the harvest	K1, K2			
CO 2	of energy.		K5, K6			
CO 3	Explain the energy requirement and n	itrogen metabolism.	K1, K2			
CO 3			K3, K4			
CO 4	Compare the various growth regulator	rs that influence plant growth.	K1, K2			
CO 4			K3, K4			
CO 5	Discuss the senescence and plant resp	onse to environmental stress.	K1, K2			
COS			K3, K5			
Extende	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above topics	s, from various			
of inter	nal component only, Not to be	competitive examinations UPSC /	TRB / NET /			
include	d in the External Examination	UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSC /	others to be			
questio	n paper)	solved (To be discussed during the T	Cutorial hour)			
		Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ab				
Skills a	cquired from this course	Professional Competency, Profession				
		Communication and Transferrable S	kill			

#### **Recommended texts**

- 1. Gauch, H.G.1972. Inorganic Plant Nutrition. Hutchinson & Dowd. New York.
- 2. Govindji. 1982. Photosynthesis. AP. New York.
- 3. Jacob, W.P. 1979. Plant Hormones and Plant Development. Cambridge University Press. Cambridge
- 4. Khan, A.A. 1982. The Physiology and Biochemistry of Seed development, Dormancy and Germination. Elesiver. Amsterdam.
- 5. Salisbury, F. B.C.W. Ross. 1991. Plant Physiology. Wassworth Pub. Co. Belmont.
- 6. Ting, I.P. 1982.Plant Physiology. Addison Wesley Pb. Philippines.
- 7. Sage, R and R.K. Monson (eds). 1999. The Biology of C4 Plants AP New York.
- 8. Postgate, J. 1987. Nitrogen Fixation. 2nd Edition Cassel, London.
- 9. Lincoln Taiz, Eduardo Zeiger, Ian Max Moller and Angus Murphy. 2015. Plant Physiology. 6th Ed., Sinauer Associates.
- 10. Stacey, G.R.H. Burris and Evans, H.J. 1992. Biological Nitrogen Fixation. Chapman and Hall, New York
- 11. Mann, J. 1987. Secondary Metabolism Clarendron Press, Oxford.
- 12. Jain, V.K. 2017. Plant Physiology, S.Chand & Company Ltd. New Delhi.

- 13. Lincoln, T, Eduardo, Z, Ian Max, M, and Angus, M. 2018. Fundamentals of Plant Physiology. Sinauer Associates Inc., US.
- 14. Pandey, N.S and Pandey, P. 2016. Textbook of Plant Physiology. Daya Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 15. Taiz, L. Zeiger, E., Moller, I.M and Murphy, A. 2015. Plant Physiology and Development 6th Edition. Sinauer Associates, Sunderland, CT.
- 16. Guowei Li Veronique Santoni ChristopheMaurel. 2014. Plant aquaporins: Roles in plant physiology. Biochimica et al. Biophysica Acta (BBA) General Subjects Volume 1840, Issue 5, Pages 1574-1582.

#### **Reference Books**

- 1. Bidwell, R.G.S. 1974. Plant Physiology, Macmillan Publisher, Boston.
- 2. Devlin, R.M. 1996. Plant Physiology, PWS publisher, Boston.
- 3. Jain, V.K. 2017. Fundamentals of Plant Physiology. Chand & Company Ltd., New Delhi.
- 4. Gontia. 2016. A textbook of Plant Physiology. Satish Serial publishing House, New Delhi.
- 5. Leopold, A.C, 1994. Plant Growth and Development, McGraw Hill, New York.
- 6. Lincoln Taiz et al., 2014. Plant Physiology and Development. Sinauver Associates Inc. Publishers, Sunderland, Massachusetts.
- 7. Moore, T.C. 1989. Biochemistry and Physiology of Plant Hormones (2nd Edition). SpringerVerlag, New York, USA.
- 8. Noggle, R.G and Fritz, G.J. 2010. Introductory Plant Physiology, PHI Learning Pvt Ltd, New Delhi.
- 9. Park S. Nobel. 2005. Physicochemical and Environmental Plant Physiology. Elsevier Academic Press, New York.
- 10. Panda, S.K, 2005. Advances in Stress Physiology of Plants. Scientific Publishers India, Jodhpur.
- 11. Salisbury, F.B and Cleon Ross, 2007. Plant Physiology, Wadsworth Publishing Company, Belimont.
- 12. Shinha. R.K. 2007. Modern Plant Physiology. Ane Books India, New Delhi.
- 13. William G. Hopkins, 1999. Introduction to Plant Physiology, John Wiley and sons, INC, New York.
- 14. Heldt, H.W. 2005. Plant Biochemistry, 3rd Edition. Elsevier Academic Press

#### Web resources

- 1. https://www.sciencedirect.com/topics/agriculture-and0biological-sciences/plant-physiology.
- 2. https://learn.careers360.com/biology/plant-physiology-chapter/
- 3. https://www.biologydiscussion.com/plants/plant-physiology/top-6-processes-of-plant-physiology/24154.
- 4. https://apan.net/meetings/apan45/files/17/17-01-01-01.pdf
- 5. https://basicbiology.net/plants/physiology
- 6. https://learn.careers360.com/biology/plant-physiology-chapter/4
- 7. https://swayam.gov.in/nd2_cec20_bt01/preview
- 8. https://www.nature.com/subjects/plant-physiology

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	3	2
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	3	1
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	2

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# CORE XVII - BIOCHEMISTRY & APPLIED BIOTECHNOLOGY

Title of t	the Course	BIOCHEMI	STRY 8	APPLIE	D BIOTECHN	OLOGY				
Paper N	umber	Core - XVII								
Catego	rv Core	Year	II	Credits	5	Course Code				
	•	Semester	IV							
	onal Hours	Lecture	Tu	torial	Lab Practice	Total				
Per week		3 2 - 5								
Pre-	requisite	enzymes. To principles that learning and re	Basic knowledge on primary and secondary plant metabolites and enzymes. To empower students recognize and appreciate the basic principles that sustain biotechnology as an interdisciplinary domain of learning and research.							
			•		•	ce of Plant Bioche	•			
Learning	g Objectives	2. To kno	w the str	ructure and	l properties of pl	ant biomolecules				
		3. To lear	n the fur	damental	and applications	of Plant Biotechi	nology.			
	4. To study the mechanism of enzyme action and inhibition.									
	5. To expose the students on the fundaments of genetic transformation.									
UNIT		transio	mation.	CONTE	NTS					
01111	Atomic stru	cture: chemical	bonds			ond, coordinate of	covalent			
I	bond, hydro Thermodyna second law o redox poter	ogen bond, hyd nmics principle, of thermodynam ntial, dissociation	lrogen id First Lanics (a) Son and	on concent w of Theopontaneity associatio	tration (pH), b rmodynamics a) and disorder (b n constant, act	uffers, acids and energy (b) Enthal entropy (c) free civation energy, ence, Biolumines	d bases. alpy (ii) energy, binding			
п	Classification Oligosaccha Classification quaternary s	on of carbohy rides, Polysacch on and propertion structures. Class	drates; narides – es; Pepti sification	Structure Glycoprot des - Stru of Lipids	and propertie teins. Protein and acture: Primary, : Structure and	es of monosacc d Amino acids: St secondary, terti properties of fatt	charides, tructure, ary and			
III	phospholipids, glycolipids, lipoproteins, cholesterol - functions.  Enzymes- Classification and nomenclature chemical nature of enzymes - factors affecting enzyme action - Michaelis - Menton constant, MM equation, Enzyme inhibition, co enzymes- mechanism of enzyme action, isoenzymes. Secondary metabolites: Structure, classification and properties of alkaloids, steroids, terpenoids, flavonoids, glycosides - their role.									
IV	Selection and characterization of transgenic plants using selectable and reportable markers; PCR; qRT-PCR; Southern, Northern, ELISA and Western techniques;									
	Screening of	t B10transforma	nts - Fer	mentation	techniques - Ty	pes. Industrial pro	oduction			

of enzymes-amylase, protease & lipase and their applications. Immobilization for enzymes production. Antibiotic Penicillin production. Amino acid - Glutamic acid production. Production of Alcohol and Xanthan Gum. Bioreactors for culturing plant cells and production of secondary metabolites. Bioremediation - *In situ* and *ex situ*.

## **Course Outcomes**

 $\mathbf{V}$ 

СО	on completion of this course, the stud	ents will be able to	Programme outcomes			
CO 1	Knowledge on the fundamentals and s Biochemistry	significance of Plant	K1			
CO 2	Understanding on the structure and pr	roperties of plant biomolecules.	K2			
CO 3	CO 3 Explain the role of enzymes in plants.					
CO 4	Compare and contrast the methods of and natural plants.	K4				
CO 5	Discuss and develop skills for effective enzymes and their role in biological c		K5 & K6			
of interinclude	ed Professional Component (is a part nal component only, Not to be d in the External Examination n paper)	Questions related to the above topics competitive examinations UPSC / UGC - CSIR / GATE / TNPSC solved (To be discussed during the T	TRB / NET / others to be			
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability Professional Competency, Profession Communication and Transferrable Skill				

#### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Satyanarayana, U and chakrapani, U. 2005. Biochemistry, Books and Allied (P) Ltd. Calcutta.
- 2. A.L. Lehninger, D.L. Nelson & M.M. Cox. 1993. Principles of Biochemistry. Worth Publishers, New York.
- 3. Stryer, L. 1994. Biochemistry. Freeman & Co, New York.
- 4. Zubay, G. 1988. Biochemistry. 1988 Macmillan Publishing Co, New York.
- 5. Harold, F.M. 1986. The vital force: A study of Bioenergetics. Freeman & Co, New York.
- 6. Jain, J.L. 2005. Fundamentals of Biochemistry. S. Chand & Co. New Delhi.
- 7. Lehninger, A.L. 1982. Principles of biochemistry, CBS Publication. Halford, N. 2015. Plant Biotechnology: Current and Future Applications of Genetically Modified crops, John Wiley and Sons.
- 8. Kumar, Pradeep. 2018. Advances in Microbial Biotechnology: Current Trends and Future Prospects. 10.1201/9781351248914.

#### **Reference Books**

- 1. Bonner, J. and Warner, W.H. 1961. Plant Biochemistry. Academic Press. Inv. New York.
- 2. Gupta, S.N. 2016. Biochemistry Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 3. Satyanarayana, U. and Chakkrapani, U. 2013. Biochemistry. Elsevier India Pvt. Ltd & Books Allied Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi.

- 4. Nelson, D.L. and Cox, M.M. 2017. Lehninger's Principles of Biochemistry, Prentice Hall, International N.J, 7th Edition.
- 5. Heldt, H-W. 2005. Plant Biochemistry, 3rd Edition. Elsevier Academic Press.
- 6. Buchanan, B.B., Grissem, W. and Jones, R.L. 2000. Biochemistry and molecular biology of plants. 5th Edition. Wiley-Blackwell.
- 7. Jain, J.L., Jain, S. and Jain, N. 2016. Fundamentals of Biochemistry. Chand Publishing, New Delhi.
- 8. Chawla, H.S. 2009. Introduction to Biotechnology, 2nd edn. Oxford IBH, ISBN:978-81-204-1732-8.
- 9. Halford, N. 2015. Plant Biotechnology: Current and Future Applications of Genetically Modified Crops, John Wiley and Sons.

#### Web sources:

- 1. http://priede.bf.lu.lv/grozs/AuguFiziologijas/Augu_biokimija/Plant%20Biochemistry 204.pdf
- 2. http://www.brainkart.com/subject/Plant-Biochemistry_257/
- 3. https://swayam.gov.in/nd2_cec20_bt12/preview
- 4. https://www.biorxiv.org/content/10.1101/660639v2
- 5. https://www.scribd.com/document/378882955/
- 6. https://nptel.ac.in/courses/102/107/102107075/
- 7. https://plantae.org/plant-physiology-top-articles-of-2020-based-on- altmetric-scores/
- 8. https://britannica.com/technology/biotechnolog/
- 9. https://manavrachna.edu.in/blog/scope-of-biotechnology/

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	3	1
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO3	3	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	3	1
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	1	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	1	3	2

**S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) –Low (1)** 

# **CORE XVIII - LABORATORY COURSE 7**

Title of th	e Course	LABORATO								
Paper Nu	mher	Covering Co CORE XVII		. V 1						
Taper Iva		Year	II							
Category	Core	Semester	IV	Credits	2	Course	e Code			
Instructio	nal Hours	Lecture	7	Tutorial	Lab Pı	actice	7	Γotal		
Per	week	-		-	2	2		2		
Pre-re	quisite	Practicals pertaining to above subjects are important to get knowledge on various physiological functions of plants.								
Learning (	Objectives	will be ab	molecule o le to assess	f diverse na the metabo	ture from lic profile	different of their	t sources s source ma	iterial.		
		2. Recognize in plants.	e the role the	hat water p	lays in se	veral phy	ysiologica	l processes		
		•	he fundame	ntal and app	plications	of Plant	Biotechno	ology.		
	4. Learn about chromatographic techniques.									
		5. Expose th	e students t	o gain recei	nt advance	s in mol	ecular bio	ology.		
UNIT		EXPERIMENTS								
		1, Determination of water potential using gravimetric method.								
-		f pH on protop			2					
I		of detergent on	•				l.: . 4l	.:		
II	_	tion of chlorop		_			_	_		
	reducti	ment to study the rate of Hill activity of isolated chloroplast by dyeion.								
	3. Extrac	tion and deterr	mination of	chlorophy	ll a /chlor	ophyll b	ratio in	C3 and C4		
	plants.									
		metric estimati								
III		ntion of proline				-	3			
		o assay for nitration experim		se in C5 and	i C4 leai t	issues				
IV	1. Dilator	-	CIICS							
		Osmoscope								
		rement of root	pressure							
		eaf experiment								
		e funnel experii	ment							
		xanometer Dhotographs/	lio omo o							
V	_	- Photographs/o curvature tes	•	effect Mi	ınch hvn	othesis	Emerson	red_dron/		
•		cement effect, a	_		• •	onicsis,	Lineison	rea arop/		
	2. Mover		lants –	Thigmotro	-	hototrop	ism, Se	ismonastic,		
	Thigm	onastic, Photor			·		•	,		

# **Course outcomes**

СО	on completion of this course, the s	students will be able to	Programme outcomes				
CO 1	Perform quantitative tests for photo	synthetic pigments	K1				
CO 2	Develop skill on the plant physiolog	gy experimental analysis	K2				
CO 3	Understanding on the basic principles of physiology by doing demonstration experiments						
CO 4	Got hands on training on the chrom	<b>K4</b>					
CO 5	Evaluate the theory and practical sk and create idea to seek for suitable j	K5 & K6					
Extende	ed Professional Component (is a	Questions related to the above topics	, from various				
part of	internal component only, Not to be	competitive examinations UPSC / TRB / NET					
include	d in the External Examination	UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSC /	others to be				
question	n paper)	solved (To be discussed during the Tu	torial hour)				
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Anal	lytical ability,				
		Professional Competency, Professiona					
		Communication and Transferrable Sk	ill				

#### **Recommended texts**

- 1. Bendre, A.M. and Ashok Kumar, 2009. A textbook of practical Botany. Vol.I & II. Rastogi Publication. Meerut. 9thEdition.
- 2. Manju Bala, Sunita Gupta, Gupta NK. 2012. Practicals in Plant Physiology and Biochemistry. Scientific Publisher.
- 3. Poonam Sharma Natu, Vijay Paul and P.S. Deshmukh. 2021. Laboratory manual Experimental Plant Physiology. Division of Plant Physiology, Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi.
- 4. Singh, A.K Anand Kumar Pandey and Ankit Singh 2020 Laboratory Manual of Plant Physiology AkiNik Publications, 169, C-11, Sector-3, Rohini-110085, New Delhi, India.
- 5. Samaiya Subrata Sharma R. K., Gyanendra Tiwari, R. Shivraj krishnan, Sunil Pandey, Preeti Sagar Nayak 2022 A Practical Manual on Fundamentals of Plant Physiology BFC Publications Pvt. Ltd CP 61, Viraj Khanad, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow, UP 226010.

#### Reference books:

- 1. Rajesh Kumar Asok Kumar Bera, Bandana Bose (2023) PG Practical Manual Experimental Plant Physiology and Biochemistry Manual Jain Brothers 16/873, East Park Road, Karol Bagh, Near Dr. N.C. Joshi Hospital, New Delhi-110 005
- 2. Bala, M., Gupta, S., Gupta, N.K and Sangha, M.K. 2013. Practicals in plant physiology and biochemistry. Scientific Publishers (India).
- 3. Bendre, A. M and Ashok Kumar. 2009. A textbook of Practical Botany. Vol. I & II. Rastogi Publication. Meerut. 9th Edition.

## Web resources

- 1. https://www.amazon.in/Laboratory-Manual-Physiology-Mukesh-Amaregouda/dp/6133993502
- 2. https://www.kopykitab.com/A-Laboratory-Manual-of-Plant-Physiology-Biochemistry-and-Ecology-by-Akhtar-Inam
- 3. https://www.srcollege.edu.in/temp/lms/Manuals/Practical-IV.pdf
- 4. https://www.rlbcau.ac.in/pdf/Forestry/FBT-111%20%20Plant%20Physiology.pdf
- 5. https://jru.edu.in/studentcorner/lab-manual/agriculture/Fundamentals%20of%20Crop %20Physiology.pdf
- 6. https://www.google.com/search?q=plant+physiology+practical+manual+pdf&oq=PLANT+P HYSIOLOGY+PAFACTICA%3B&aqs=chrome.1.69i57j0i13i512l3j0i13i30j0i8i13i30j0i390i 512i650l4.15177j0j15&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8#ip=1

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	3	3
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO3	3	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	1	3
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	3

**S - Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)** 

# **CORE XIX - LABORATORY COURSE 8**

Title of t	he	LABORATORY									
Course		Covering Core	paper X	VII							
Paper Nu	umber	CORE XIX						1			
Categor	y Core	Year Semester	II IV	Credits	2	Course	e Code				
Instruction	onal Hours	Lecture		Tutorial	Lab Pr	actice	7	Total			
Per	week	-		-	2	2	2				
Pre-re	equisite		Practicals pertaining to above subjects are important to get knowledge on various physiological functions of plants.								
Lear	ning	1. Extract bimo				different	sources	so that they			
Obje	ctives	will be able to	assess tl	he metabolic	profile of	f their so	urce mate	erial.			
		2. Recognize th plants.	e role th	at water pla	ys in sever	ral physi	ological p	processes in			
3. To learn the fundamental and applications of Plant Biotechnology.								ogy.			
	4. Learn about chromatographic techniques.										
	1	5. Expose the st				in mole	cular biol	ogy.			
UNIT				XPERIME							
_	_	ration of normal (N	_	ercentage (N	NaCl, HCl	), ppm (l	NaCl) and	molar			
I	2	H, Sucrose) solutio		, .	1 .	. 1					
		ration standard grap ation of protein con				o acias					
		ation of protein cor ation of amino acid									
		ation of sugar by a	•	•	1104						
II		ation of total pheno			iocalteu M	<b>l</b> ethod					
		ation of flavonoid	,		10000000	2001100					
		ation of ascorbic a	cid								
III	1. Extra	ction of caffeine fro	om coffe	e							
	2. Separ	ation of amino acid	ls using j	paper chrom	atographic	c techniq	jue.				
	_	ation of lipids by T									
		mination of saponit	fication i	number of ed	dible oil						
TX7	Spotters		~~~		f						
IV		ndary, tertiary and nelis–Menten kinet			s of protei	n					
					osphoresce	ence					
	<ol> <li>Images of chemical bonds, Fluorescence, Phosphorescence</li> <li>Mechanism of enzyme action – lock and key hypothesis, induced fit theory</li> </ol>										
	Spotters										
V	-	of basic equipm	ents use	ed in bioted	chnology	laborato	ry – Hot	t air oven,			
		nar air flow chai		CR, Refrig	erated ce	ntrifuge,	Transi	Illuminator,			
		lave, Gel-Doc, Fer									
	_	pacterium tumefaci				f plants					
	3. Biolis	tic gene gun metho	od of plai	nt transform	atıon						

4. Cytoplasmic male sterility, antisense technology.

#### **Course outcomes**

СО	on completion of this course, the stu	idents will be able to	Programme outcomes			
CO 1	Knowledge on the fundamentals and Biochemistry	d significance of Plant	<b>K</b> 1			
CO 2	Understanding on the structure and	properties of plant biomolecules.	K2			
CO 3	CO 3 Explain the role of enzymes in plants.					
CO 4	Compare and contrast the methods of and natural plants.	K4				
CO 5	Discuss and develop skills for effect enzymes and their role in biological	<u> </u>	K5 & K6			
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a	Questions related to the above top	oics, from various			
part of	internal component only, Not to be	competitive examinations UPSC	/ TRB / NET /			
include	d in the External Examination	UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSO	C / others to be			
questio	n paper)	solved (To be discussed during the	Tutorial hour)			
		Knowledge, Problem Solving, A	nalytical ability,			
Skills a	equired from this course	Professional Competency,	Professional			
		Communication and Transferrable	Skill			

## **Recommended Text:**

- 1 Plummer, D. 1988.An introduction to Practical Biochemistry, Tata McGraw–Hill Publishing Company Ltd., New Delhi.
- 2 Palanivelu, P. 2004. Laboratory Manual for analytical biochemistry and separation techniques, School of Biotechnology, Madurai Kamaraj University, Madurai.
- 3. Jayaraman. J. 1981.Laboratory Manual in Biochemistry. Whiley Eastern Limited, New Delhi.
- 4. Bendre, A.M. and Ashok Kumar, 2009. A textbook of practical Botany. Vol.I & II. Rastogi Publication. Meerut. 9th Edition.
- 5. Manju Bala, Sunita Gupta, Gupta NK. 2012. Practicals in PlantPhysiology and Biochemistry. Scientific Publisher.
- 6. Joy, P.P., Surya, S and Aswathy, C. 2015. Laboratory Manual of Biochemistry, Agricultural University, Pineapple Research Station, Ernakulam, Kerala.
- 7. George M Malacinski. 2015. Freifelders Essentials of Molecular Biology (4th ed.) Jones & Bartlett.
- 8. Gupta P.K. 2017. Cell and Molecular Biology (5th ed.), Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 9. Kumar, H.D. 2007. Molecular Biology and Biotechnology, Vikas Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 10. Shivakumar, S. 2002. Molecular analysis: Laboratory Manual University Press, Palkalai Nagar, Madurai, India.

## Reference books

- 1. Bala, M., Gupta, S., Gupta, N.K and Sangha, M.K. 2013. Practicals in plant physiology and biochemistry. Scientific Publishers (India).
- 2. Wilson, K and J. Walker (Eds). 1994. Principles and Techniques of Practical Biochemistry (4th Edition) Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.
- 3. Bendre, A. Mand Ashok Kumar. 2009. A textbook of practical Botany. Vol.I & II. Rastogi Publication. Meerut. 9thEdition.
- 4. Wilson, K and J. Walker. 2005. Principles and Techniques of Practical Biochemistry, 5th Edition. Cambridge University press, New York.
- 5. Rodney Boyer. 2000. Modern Experimental Biochemistry, 3rd Edition. Published by Addison Wesley Longman. Singapore.
- 6. Glick, B.R and J.E. Thompson. 1993. Methods in Plant Molecular Biology and Biotechnology. CRC Press, Boca Raton, Florida.
- 7. Glover, D.M and B.D. Hames (Eds). 1995. DNA cloning 1: A Practical Approach; Core Techniques, 2nd edition PAS, IRL press at Oxford University Press, Oxford.
- 8. Hackett, P.B. and J.A. Fuchs, J.W. Messing. 1988. An Introduction to Recombinant DNA Techniques: Basic Experiments in Gene Manipulation. The Benjamin/ Cummings Publishing Co., Inc Menlo Park, California. 8. Hall, RD. (Ed).1999. Plant Cell Culture Protocols. Humana Press, New Jersey.
- 9. Gelvin, S.B., Schilperoort, R.A. (Eds.). 2000. Plant Molecualr Biology Manual.

#### Web resources:

- $1. \quad file: ///C: /Users/User/Downloads/2021\% \ 20 Botany\% \ 20 Syllabus\% \ 20 after\% \ 20 BoS\% \ 20 formatted \ ed1\% \ 20 (1).pdf$
- 2. https://kau.in/document/laboratory-manual-biochemistry
- 3. https://www.amazon.in/Practical-Manual-on-Plant-Biochemistry/dp/6200539790
- 4. https://www.kopykitab.com/A-Laboratory-Manual-of-Plant-Physiology-Biochemistry-and-Ecology-by-Akhtar-Inam
- 5. https://www.kopykitab.com/Cell-And-Molecular-Biology-A-Lab-Manual-by-K-V-Chaitanya

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	3	3
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO3	3	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	1	3

CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# **CORE XX – PROJECT with VIVA-VOCE**

Title of the Course	PROJECT w	PROJECT with VIVA-VOCE								
Paper Number	CORE XX									
Catagory	Year	II	Cuadita	4	Carres Cada					
Category Core	Semester	IV	Credits	4	Course Code					
Instructional Hou	S	Total								
Per week			8							
Pre-requisite	to produce an writing thesis	d present a	n extended piec	e of wo	abilities and skill ork and as well as t	to practice				
Learning Objective	s 1. To recog context of		oncept of resea	arch an	d its various for	ms in the				
	2. To impro	ve abilities	relating to scien	ntific ex	xperiments.					
	3. To become scientific		ent in data col	lection	and the documen	ntation of				
			for entry-level	l positi	ons or professiona	al training				
			ield of Botany.	1	1	C				
	5. Compare	the various	reporting and v	writing	styles used in scier	ice.				
			RAL GUIDEL							
2. The beging and the beging and the control of the beging and the beging are as a second of the beging and the beging and the beging and the beging are as a second of the beging and the beging are as a second of the begins are a second of the begins are as a second of the begins are as a second of the begins are as a second of the begins are a second of the begins are a seco	erned by lot methoric of the dinning of third server the completion ortation with repainers. After evalued work will be examiners for mum of 50 mark and Examiner for mum of 50 mark mum of 50 mark mum of 50 mark mum of 50 mark	ssertation mester. of the projector carrying uation, one e evaluated or the maxics for the in onducted by the maxics for the in Sc. (Botany ed on the water on CD / D ON GUIDI	shall be assigned work, the strong his / her percentage of 100 m ternal and the end of	ned to udent h project etained external narks ir xternal omprisir narks ir xternal to unde	ng, External examn total on the scaleach. ergo a major proje	efore the copies of ation by rary.  (Project le of the liner and le of the				
For Viva	-Voce maximum	is 50 marl	ks which will b	e condu	acted by both the itical examinations.					
	: 50 marks			J Pruo		·				
		e field of s	tudy, topic and	literatu	re collection - 15 n	narks				

II Review – Research design and data collection - 20 marks III Review – Analysis and conclusion, preparation of rough draft – 15 marks External: 50 marks

Evaluation of project report (30 marks)

Originality of the approach - 10 marks

Neat presentation of report -10 marks

Results and Discussion – 10 marks

Division of marks for viva (20 marks)

Knowledge on the content - 10 marks

Viva-voce - 10 marks

# Suggested areas of work:

Algae, fungi, microbiology, biocontrol agents, plant tissue culture, plant physiology, phytochemistry, biochemistry, anatomy, plant taxonomy, Ethnobotany, ecology, sustainable agriculture, herbal formulations, cytogenetics, molecular biology, biotechnology, bioinformatics, nanotechnology and applied botany.

# Methodology:

# Each project should contain the following details:

- 1. Brief introduction on the topic
- 2. Review of Literature
- 3. Materials and Methods
- 4. Results and Discussion evidences in the form of figures, tables and photographs.
- 5. Summary
- 6. Bibliography

## **Course outcomes**

co	on completion of this course, the stu	idents will be able to	Programme outcomes		
CO 1	For students in those pertinent core ar them to become professionals after gr	K1			
CO 2	Compile data and familiarize yoursel and carrying out tests	K2			
CO 3	Collect data and educate your analyzed results of your scientific stu	K3 & K5			
CO 4	In-the-moment industrial exposure he knowledgeable and skilled in the late	1	K4		
CO 5	Improving communication skills and coming up with creative ideas are crucial components of training that help someone become an entrepreneur				
Extended Professional Component (is a part of internal component only, Not to be					

included in the External Examination	UGC - CSIR / GATE / TNPSC / others to b				
question paper)	solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial hour)				
Skills acquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Analytical ability,				
	Professional Competency, Professional				
	Communication and Transferrable Skill				

#### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Wilson, Kand J. Walker (Eds). 1994. Principles and Techniques of Practical Biochemistry (4th Edition) Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.
- 2. Bendre, A. M and Ashok Kumar. 2009. A textbook of practical Botany. Vol. I & II. Rastogi Publication. Meerut. 9th Edition.
- 3. Manju Bala, Sunita Gupta, Gupta, N.K. 2012. Practicals in Plant Physiology and Biochemistry. Scientific Publisher.
- 4. Wilson, K and J. Walker. 2005. Principles and Techniques of Practical Biochemistry, 5th Edition. Cambridge University press, New York.
- 5. Rodney Boyer. 2000. Modern Experimental Biochemistry, 3rd Edition. Published by Addison Wesley Longman. Singapore.

#### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Dawson, C. 2002. Practical research methods. UBS Publishers, New Delhi.
- 2. Stapleton, P., Yondeowei, A., Mukanyange, J., Houten, H. 1995. Scientific writing for agricultural research scientists a training reference manual. West Africa Rice Development Association, Hong Kong.
- 3. Ruzin, S.E. 1999. Plant microtechnique and microscopy. Oxford University Press, New York, U.S.A.
- 4. Wilson and Goulding. 1987. Principles of biochemical techniques, Oxford University Press.
- 5. Mukherji, S. and Ghosh, A.K. 2005. Plant Physiology. First Central Edition, New Central Book Agency (P) Ltd., Kolkata.
- 6. Taiz, L and Zeiger, E. 2010. Plant Physiology. 5th Edition. Sinauer Associates, USA.
- 7. Heldt, H.W and Piechulla, B. 2010. Plant Biochemistry, 4th Edition. Academic Press, NY.
- 8. Wilson, K and Walker, J. 2010. Principles and Techniques of Biochemistry and Molecular Biology, Seventh edition, Cambridge University Press, USA.

## Web resources:

- 1. https://handbook.monash.edu > units > BIO3011
- 2. https://www.amazon.in/Practical-Manual-on-Plant-Biochemistry/dp/6200539790
- 3. https://www.amazon.in/Laboratory-Manual-Physiology-Mukesh-Amaregouda/dp/6133993502
- 4. https://www.kopykitab.com/A-Laboratory-Manual-of-Plant-Physiology-Biochemistry-and-Ecology-by-Akhtar-Inam

**5.** https://kau.in/document/laboratory-manual-biochemistry

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	3	1	3	3	3	3	3	3
CO2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	3	2
CO3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	3	2
CO4	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3
CO5	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L- Low (1)

# **ELECTIVE-VI: 1. ORGANIC FARMING**

Title of t	he Course	ORGANIC F	FARMIN	NG				
Paper	Number	ELECTIVE	VI					
Category	Elective	Year	II	Credits	2	Cours	e Code	
Category	Elective	Semester	IV	Credits	4	Course	e Couc	
Instruction	onal Hours	Lecture	Lecture Tutorial Lab Practice Total					Cotal
Per	week	2		2	-			4
Pre-re	equisite	To understand	the stud	ents about tl	he organic	farming	<u>.</u>	
Learning	Objectives	1. To study va						
				relevance				
				inst conven			•	
			_	ortance of o	_	_	the prese	nt scenario
			•	environmen			.i	
		4. Awarenes		npact on env				ie present
		5. Expose th						
UNIT		3. Expose th		CONTENT		cet and	grading.	
01,12	AGRONON	MY:		001(121(1				
		ming- concept,	characte	ristics, sign	ificance, s	cope of	organic f	arming in
I	India - Principles and types of organic farming Initiative by Govt/NGO						3Os/Other	
	_	is for promotion		-	-			
		rogramme for						
		rient resources						
		rganic production	on metho	ods for cerea	ıls, vegetal	oles and	fruit crop	OS
	SOIL SCIE	ENCE: rming for sustainable agriculture; Manures- compost, methods of						
п	_	-		•			ipost, me	etnods of
11		<ul> <li>green manurir</li> <li>ect of non-judi</li> </ul>					o forming	practices
		ig soil health. Q						
		in organic fai						
	improvemen	_			FF-			787
	_	ENTAL OF OR	RGANIC	FARM M	ANAGEN	<b>IENT:</b>		
	Land manag	gement in orga	nic farr	ning - Wat	er manag	ement i	n organic	farming.
III		ect disease man						
		methods for in						
		al biocontrol ag					ge for ins	sects-pest,
		eed and nutrient			anic farmi	ng		
137		RVEST MANA					of onese:	
IV		labelling of org			age and tra	ansport (	or organic	produce.
		pest and diseas  QUALITY CO			A R D S •			
V		-				)nality a	spect and	oradino -
•			types, process & procedure and agencies. Quality aspect and grading - d handling. Economic considerations and viability of organic products -					
		ganic product a			4114 110		- 5-84110	r
	Export or or	game product a	nu mark	cuiig				

#### **Course outcomes**

CO	on completion of this course.	, the students will be able to	Programme outcomes
CO 1	Knowledge on various aspects of orga	K1	
CO 2	Understand the relevance of organic f	K2	
CO 3	Explain the short comings against cor agriculture	К3	
CO 4	Compare the packaging methods of h	K4	
CO 5	Discuss and develop skills for post-ha	arvest management	K5 & K6
of interinclude	ed Professional Component (is a part nal component only, Not to be d in the External Examination n paper)	Questions related to the above topics competitive examinations UPSC / UGC - CSIR / GATE / TNPSC solved (To be discussed during the T	TRB / NET / / others to be
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, Ana Professional Competency, Communication and Transferrable S	Professional

#### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. NIIR Board. 2012. The complete Technology Book on Biofertilizer and organic farming. 2nd Edition. NIIR Project Consultancy Services.
- 2. Sathe, T.V. 2004. Vermiculture and Organic Farming. Daya publishers.
- 3. Subba Rao N.S. 2017. Biofertilizers in Agriculture and Forestry. Fourth Edition. Medtech.
- 4. Vayas, S.C, Vayas, S. and Modi, H.A. 1998. Bio-fertilizers and organic Farming Akta Prakashan, Nadiad.
- 5. Singh, S M. 2018. Organic Manure: Sources Preparation and Usage in Farming Lands, Siya Publishing House

#### **Reference books:**

- 1. Reddy, S.R. 2019. Fundamentals of Agronomy Kalyani Publications, Uttar Pradesh
- 2. Tolanur, S. 2018. Fundamentals of Soil Science IInd Edition, CBS Publishers, New Delhi
- 3. Reddy, S.R. 2017. Principles of Organic Farming Kalyani Publishers, New Delhi
- 4. Dongarjal, R.P and Zade, S.B. 2019. Insect Ecology and Integrated Pest Management Akinik Publications, New Delhi.
- 5. Ahmad Mehraban. 2013. The Basis of Organic Fertilizers, LAP LAMBERT Academic Publishing.

#### Web resources

- 1. https://www.amazon.in/Healthy-earth-organic-Hari-prasad-ebook/dp/B08L5KFKDV
- 2. https://www.kobo.com/in/en/ebook/organic-farming-for-sustainable-agriculture
- 3. https://www.elsevier.com/books/organic-farming/chandran/978-0-12-813272-2
- 4. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-04657-6
- 5. https://www.afrimash.com/product-category/livestock-section/book/organic-farming-ebooks/

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	1	2
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	2
CO3	2	2	3	1	1	2	1	3	2	1
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	2	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	2	3	1

S - Strong (3) M - Medium (2) L - Low (1)

# ELECTIVE – VI: 2. FORESTRY AND WOOD TECHNOLOGY

Title of	the Course	FORESTRY AND WOOD TECHNOLOGY							
Pape	r Number	ELECTIVE V	VI.		Γ	1			
Category	Elective	Year	II	Credits	2	Course	Code		
		Semester	IV				ı		
	tional Hours	Lecture		<u>Futorial</u>	Lab 1	Practice	T	'otal	
	r week	2		2		-		4	
	requisite			trees, forest			tance.		
Learning	g Objectives			aspects of I			. 1	1 .	
		2. To understand the importance and different forests and plants							
		species.  3. To know	v the eco	logical signi	ificance	of forests			
		4. To enab	le the stu	dents to info	ormatio	n on fores	ts laws.		
				awareness					
		•	_	d the currer	it Globa	ıl issues w	vith forest	ry caused	
TINITE	1	by huma	an interfe						
UNIT	Introduction	and scane of l		ONTENTS		troduction	to forest	te natural	
I	Introduction and scope of Forest Botany - General introduction to forests, natural and manmade. Types of forests tropical, temperate, evergreen, semi evergreen, deciduous, monoculture, multipurpose, social and industrial. Forest and climate - Forest and Biodiversity - Forest and gene conservation - Forest and ecosystem - Forest and civilization. Geographical history of the forest vegetation - natural vs. artificial. Special emphasizes on social forestry, Industrial forestry and multi-purpose forestry. Preservation of natural forestry - Pollution control.								
II	dynamic ecos plants based of Major and min forest wealth,	cs, Forest physics, system reserves, on vegetative feature forest productions, to the control of	, hydrolo atures. B cts, use a forest pro	ogical cycle ranching part of misuse of tection through	s, balar ttern - a of forest ough peo	nce. Ident architectur ts by man oples com	ification ral models, direct an mittee.	of timber s of trees.	
III	classification density, tolera	concept and so of world forest ance, crown; was mineral nutrition	s and Indater cycle	dian forests es of forest.	. Classi	fication b	ased on i	its quality	
IV	Seed dynamic and mortality, stands – gross	cs in forest: see growth of trees increment, net	ed products in gene	ction, disser ral terms – t, stand reac	height, ction to	diameter, varies typ	volume, ges of cutti	growth of ngs.	
V	prediction. M different rule Measurement measurements sampling, Ge	t: definition, deasurement of des, methods, of volume – cons. Measurement meral concept of testry for social	diameter instrument mmon under of age:	- rules and nts, total nts, differen direct estinate	method height t method mate, averaged based o	ds, measu and me ds and proverages, so on one or	rement of rchantable ocedures of standard of more inc	f height — e length. of volume error, and dependent	

social forestry, industrial forestry and multiple forestry. Forest Laws- Indian Forest Act, 1927; Forest conservation Act. Wild Life Protection Act, 1972.

#### Course outcomes

СО	on completion of this course, the s	students will be able to	Programme outcomes			
CO 1	Knowledge on various aspects of Fo	K1				
CO 2	Understand the importance and of d	ifferent forests.	K2			
CO 3	Analyze the ecological significance	of forests	К3			
CO 4	To understand the dynamics of the f	K4				
CO 5	Understanding on various Indian for	K5 & K6				
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a	Questions related to the above topics, from				
part of	internal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations UPSC / TRB				
include	ed in the External Examination	/ NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSC / others				
questio	n paper)	to be solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial hour)				
Skills a	acquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving ability, Professional Competency. Communication and Transferrable	, Professional			

#### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Manikandan, K and S. Prabhu. 2013. Indian forestry, a breakthrough approach to forest service. Jain Bros.
- 2. Roger Sands. 2013. Forestry in a global context, CAB international.
- 3. Balakathiresan.S.1986.Essentials of Forest Management. Natraj Publishers, Dehradun.
- 4. Agarwala, V.P. 1990. Forests in India, Environmental and Protection Frontiers. Oxford & IBH Publishing Co. New Delhi.
- 5. Chundawat, B.S. and Gautham, S.K. 1996. Text book of Agro forestry. Oxford and IBH publisher, New Delhi.
- 6. Singhi, G.B. 1987. Forest Ecology of India, Publisher: Rawat.
- 7. Ramprakash. 1986. Forest management. IBD Publishers, Debra Dun.
- 8. Tiwari, K.M. 1983. Social forestry in India. Nataraj Publishers, Dehra Dun.
- 9. WWF. 2007. Timber identification manual. TRAFFIC, New Delhi.
- 10. Dhiman, A.K. 2003. Sacred plants and their medicinal uses. Daya publishing house, New Delhi.
- 11. Mehta, T. 1981. A handbook of forest utilization. Periodical Expert Book Agency, New Delhi.
- 12. Nair, N.C and Henry, A.N. 1983. Flora of Tamilnadu, India. Series: 1, Analysis, Vol.1. BSI, Coimbatore, India.

#### **Reference Books:**

- 1. Donald L. Grebner. Jacek P. Siry and Pete Bettinger. 2012. Introduction to forestry and Natural resources Academic press
- 2. West, P.W. 2015. Tree and forest measurement, Springer international publishing Switzerland.
- 3. Kollmann, F.F.P and Cote, W.A. 1988. Wood science and Technology. Vol. I & II Springer Verlag, New York.
- 4. Rao, K.R. and Juneja, K.B.S. 1992. Field identification of 50 important timbers of India. ICFRE Publi. Dehradun 123 p.
- 5. Avery, T.E. 1967. Forest Measurements. Mc Grand Hill Book Company, New York.
- 6. Manikandan K, Prabhu S. 2018. Indian Forestry A Breakthrough Approach To Forest Services, Jain Brothers.
- 7. Pathak, P.S, Ram Newaj. 2012. Agro forestry: Potentials and Opportunities. India Agrobios.
- 8. Powell, Baden B.H. 2004. Manual of Forest Law. New Delhi: Biotech.
- 9. Uthappa, A.R. 2015. Sangram Bhanudas Chavan, Competitive Forestry, New Vishal Publications, 1st ed.
- 10. Chaturvedi, A.N. and Khanna, L.S. 2015. Hand Book of Forestry (5th Edition).
- 11. Frederick Franklin Moon, 2018. The Book of Forestry. Repro Books.
- 12. Parthiban, K.T. 2018. Introduction to Forestry & Agroforestry.

#### Web resources:

- 1. http://www.ds.worldbank.org/external/default/WDServer/WDSP/IB/2006/10/19/000112742 _2006 1019150049/Rendered/PDF/367890Loggerheads0Report.pdf.
- 2. https://www.britannica.com/science/forestry
- 3. https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Forestry.
- 4. https://www.biologydiscussion.com/forest/essay-forest-importance.major-products-and-its-conservation/25119
- 5. https://academic.oop.com https://www.sciencedirect.com/topics/agriculture-and-biological-science-forest-product.

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	2	1
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	3
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	1	2
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	2	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# **ELECTIVE-VI: 3. GENE CLONING AND GENE THERAPY**

Title of th	ne Course	GENE CLO	NING AN	D GENE	<b>THERAPY</b>			
Paper N	Number	ELECTIVE	VI					
Category	Elective	Year	II	Credits	2	Course Code		
- Cuttegory	23000110	Semester	IV					
Instructio		Lecture	Tut	orial	Lab Practice	Total		
Per v	week	2		2	-	4		
Pre-re	quisite	To know abou	it the gene	cloning and	d gene therapy.			
Learning (	Objectives	_		_	-	eering, cloning vec	ctors,	
				d in cloning				
				_		combinant DNA		
				estriction n				
		3. To foc	tus on the a	pplication	of gene cloning	in plants and anim	ials.	
		4. To ena	able the stu	dents to inf	formation onGe	ne Therapy.		
						plants for hybrid	seed	
	production and molecular farming.							
UNIT				CONTEN				
_						ombinant DNA cl		
I						s. Restriction enz sphatases and li		
		on of genomic			ymerases, pho	spiratases and ii	gases.	
					solation of DN	A to be cloned, ins	ertion	
II				-		ise of Homopolyer		
		-			ll. Selection of		,	
	Gene The	rapy: Definition	on, Germ	cell and Se	omatic cell. Ar	mniocentesis in hu	uman;	
III						logy for human in	ısulin,	
					ator, clotting fac			
						kers like RAPD, S		
IV						Gene Tagging. Ph		
		f gene deliver	y. Gene tra	inster techn	iques. Genetic	counselling – Eug	enics,	
	Euthenics.	Structural of	anomics r	nicrosatalli	te mane evete	ogenetic maps, ph	veical	
V		_					•	
•		sitional cloning, chromosome walks and jumps, Genome sequencing, latabases, human genome sequencing project. Functional genomics.						
	transcripto		_	metabolo		_	chips.	
						netabolites in biol		
		harmacogenor					_	

# **Course outcomes**

СО	on completion of this course, the students will be able to	Programme outcomes
CO 1	Recollect the basic concepts of gene cloning	<b>K</b> 1

CO 2	Demonstrate and to identify the sele	ection of clones	K2			
CO 3	Acquire knowledge on the gene there	rapy.	К3			
CO 4	Compare and understand the concept	K4				
CO 5	Discuss and develop skills for hybrid	K5 &				
CO 3	farming.		<b>K6</b>			
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a	Questions related to the above topics, from various				
part of	internal component only, Not to be	competitive examinations UPSC / TRB / NET /				
include	d in the External Examination	UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSC / others to be				
questio	n paper)	solved (To be discussed during the Tutorial hour)				
Skills a	cquired from this course	Knowledge, Problem Solving, A	analytical ability,			
		Professional Competency,	Professional			
		Communication and Transferrable Skill				

#### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Das, H.K. 2010. Textbook of Biotechnology (4th edition). Wiley India Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi
- 2. Gamborg, O.L and G.C. Phillips (eds). 1995. Plants, genes and agriculture. Jones and Bartlett Publishers.
- 3. Verma, P.S and Agarwal V.K. 2009. Genetic Engineering. S. Chand & Co. Ltd. New Delhi
- 4. Kreuzer, H and A. Massey. 1996. Recombinant DNA and biotechnology. A guide for teachers. ASM Press.
- 5. Ramavat, K.G. 2006. Plant Biotechnology. S. Chand and Co. Ltd., New Delhi.
- 6. Chawla, H.S. 2009. Introduction to Biotechnology. 2nd edn. Oxford IBH, ISBN: 978-81-204-1732-8.
- 7. Halford, N. 2015. Plant Biotechnology: Current and Future Applications of Genetically Modified crops, John Wiley and Sons.
- 8. Kumar, Pradeep. 2018. Advances in Microbial Biotechnology: Current Trends and Future Prospects. 10.1201/9781351248914.
- 9. Thieman. 2014. Introduction to Biotechnology 3rd Edition. Pearson Education India.
- 10. Khan. I.A. and A. Khanum .2004. Fundamentals of Biotechnology Forensic Science Genetic Engineering. Ukaaz publication, Hyderabad.
- 11. Gupta. P.K. 1998. Elements of Biotechnology. Rastogi publications, Meerut.

## **Reference books:**

- 1. Smith. J.K. 1996. Biotechnology 3rd Ed. Cambridge Univ. Press, Cambridge.
- 2. Slater, A. Scott, N and Fowler, M. 2008. Plant Biotechnology: The Genetic Manipulation of Plants. Oxford University Press Inc.
- 3. Reynolds, P.H.S. 1999. Inducible Gene Expression in Plants. CABI Publishing, U.K.
- 4. Chawla, H.S. 2009. Introduction to Biotechnology, 2nd edn. Oxford IBH, ISBN: 978-81-204-1732-8.
- 5. Halford, N. 2015. Plant Biotechnology: Current and Future Applications of Genetically Modified Crops, John Wiley and Sons.
- 6. Brown T.A. 2001. Gene Cloning and DNA Analysis- An Introduction (4th edition). Blackwell Science. Oxford.

- 7. Clark, D.P and Pazdernik, N.J. 2009. Biotechnology- Applying the Genetic Revolution. Elsevier Academic Press. USA.
- 8. Glick B.R and J. J. Pasternak. 2009. Molecular Biotechnology, Panima Publication Co.
- 9. Harisha, S. 2007. Biotechnology Procedures and Experiments Handbook. Infinity Science Press Llc. Hingham. MA.
- 10. Mosier N.S and Ladisch M.R. 2009. Modern Biotechnology- Connecting Innovations in Microbiology and Biochemistry to Engineering Fundamentals. John Wiley & Sons Inc. New Jersey.
- 11. Primrose S., Twyman R. and Old B. 2001. Principles of Gene Manipulation (6th ed.). Blackwell Science. Oxford.
- 12. Ignacimuthu, S.1998. Applied Plant Biotechnology. Tata Mc Graw Hill, publishing company Ltd., New Delhi.
- 13. Neal Stewart, Jr. 2008. Plant Biotechnology and Genetics: Principles, Techniques and Applications. JohnWiley & sons Inc.

#### Web resources:

- 1. https://www.amazon.in/Gene-Cloning-Manipulation-Christopher-Howe-ebook/dp/B000SK4YLI
- 2. https://www.amazon.in/Gene-Cloning-Steve-Minchin-ebook/dp/B000SHTUT2
- 3. https://www.futuremedicine.com/doi/book/10.2217/9781780842134
- 4. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/51144570_Introduction_to_Gene_Therapy_A_Clinical_Aftermath
- 5. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-88-470-1643-9

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	1	2
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	2
CO3	3	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	2	1
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	2	3
CO5	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# ELECTIVE-VI: 4. FARM SCIENCES- GREEN WEALTH

Title of	f the Course	FARM SCIEN	CES- GR	EEN WEAI	TH					
Pape	r Number	ELECTIVE V	I		1	1				
Cotogo	ry Elective	Year	II	Credits	2	Course C	'odo			
Categor	ry Elective	Semester	IV	Credits	2	Course C	oue			
Instruc	tional Hours	Lecture	Tu	torial	Lab	Practice	To	otal		
	er week	2		2		-		4		
Pre-	requisite	To understand the concept of fertilizers in crop production.								
Learnin	g Objectives	1. Understand the concept of agronomy and sustainable agriculture.								
		2. Evaluate the immentance of anon-vivial trade at the land								
		2. Evaluate the importance of crop management technology.								
		3. To develop	their under	standing on	the con	cept of ferti	ilizers.			
		4. Develop the	e integrated	l manageme	nt for b	etter crop	product	tion by		
		using fertiliz								
		5. Develop the			of plan	its and their	r value	added		
UNIT		processing/s		TENTS						
UNII	A gronomy an	d its scope see			re and	tilth crop	densi	ty and		
		d its scope, seeds and sowing, tillage and tilth, crop density and p nutrition, manures and fertilizers, nutrient use efficiency, water								
I	•	plant water relationship, crop water requirement, water use efficiency,								
		eduling criteria a								
		ization of water through soil and crop management practices.								
		of crops in rain fed areas, Contingent crop planning for aberrant weather								
		oncept, objective, principles and components of watershed management, ng watershed management.								
		ortance, classification, crop weed competition, concepts of weed								
		principles and methods, herbicides - classification, selectivity and								
II	•	elopathy. Growth and development of crops, factors affecting growth								
		nent, plant ideotypes, crop rotation and its principles, adaptation and								
		crops, crop man	agement to	echnologies	in prob	lematic are	as, harv	vesting		
	and threshing of		fortilizore	nasticidas a	nd tilla	ga imploma	nte Ef	fact of		
III		of crops, seeds, to on germination		-						
		rbicide and fertili				actor of WC	7000 111	orops,		
		tion and viability			rcises o	n fertilizer	requir	ement,		
IV		d water requirement, Use of tillage implements - reversible plough, one								
		harrow, leveler, seed drill, Study of soil moisture measuring devices,								
		of field capacity, particle density, bulk density and infiltration rate,								
		of irrigation wate torage, physiolo		rders of in	nnorter	nt vegetahl	e cron	e lika		
V	_	ruit vegetables	-		_	_	_			
,		cucumber), pod				-				
	1 4 . T 34	/, F		(I 23	/,		(	0		

cauliflower), bulb crops (onion & garlic), root crops (radish & carrot), common leafy vegetables, spices (ginger & black pepper).

## **Course outcomes**

СО	on completion of this course, the stu	idents will be able to	Programme outcomes				
CO 1	To identify the importance of agron	omy and its scope	<b>K1</b>				
CO 2	Demonstrate both the theoretical and practical knowledge in weed management principles						
CO 3	Explain the methods of herbicide an	d fertilizer application.	К3				
CO 4	Compare and contrast the yield esting	<b>K4</b>					
CO 5	CO 5 Discuss and develop skills for hybrid seed production and molecular farming.						
Extend	ed Professional Component (is a	Questions related to the above	topics, from				
part of	internal component only, Not to be	various competitive examinations UPSC / TRB					
include	ed in the External Examination	/ NET / UGC – CSIR / GATE / TI	NPSC / others				
questio	n paper)	to be solved (To be discussed during the					
		Tutorial hour)					
Skills a	Knowledge, Problem Solving.	, Analytical					
		ability, Professional Competency, Professiona					
		Communication and Transferrable	Skill				

## **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Reddy, T.Y and G.H. Sankar Reddi. 2015. Principles of Agronomy. Kalyani Publishers.
- 2. Reddy, S.R. 2016. Principles of Agronomy. Kalyani Publishers.
- 3. Brady, N.C and Weil, R.R. 1996. The Nature and Properties of Soils Weil, Prentice Hall Inc.
- 4. Craig, C. Sheaffer and Kristine, M. Moncada. 2012. Introduction to Agronomy-Food crops and Environment (Second Edition).
- 5. George Acquaah. 2004. Principles of Crop production: Theory, Techniques, and Technology. Pearson education.

#### **References books:**

- 1. Yawalkar, K.S. Agarwal, J. P and S. Bokde. 1967. Manures and fertilizers AgriHorticultural Publication House.
- 2. Russell, J.E. 2002. Soil Conditions and Plants Growth Daya Books.
- 3. Hansen, V. E. Israelsen, O.W and G. E. Stringham. 1980. Irrigation Principles and Practices -, New York Wiley.
- 4. Reddy, S.R. 2017. Principles of Agronomy. Kalyani Publishers
- 5. Sathe, T.V. 2004. Vermiculture and Organic Farming. Daya publishers.

## Web resources:

- $1. \ https://www.amazon.in/Green-Wealth-Unusable-Moneymaking-Assets-ebook/dp/B004D2AYPW$
- 2. https://www.kobo.com/us/en/ebook/green-wealth
- 3. https://nishat2013.files.wordpress.com/2013/11/agronomy-book.pdf
- 4. https://www.kobo.com/in/en/ebook/weed-2
- $5. \ https://www.amazon.in/Handbook-Fertilizers-Sources-Make-Up-Effects-ebook/dp/B00D45LHAK$

# **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	1	2
CO2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	2
CO3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	2	1
CO4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	2	3
CO5	3	3	2	2	3	2	2	3	3	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCY SKILL / SKILL ENHANCEMENT COURSE III 1. BOTANY FOR COMPETITIVE EXAMINATIONS

Title of	the Course	BOTANY FO						ainations)		
Paner	r Number	(NET/UGC-CS Skill enhance		D/UFSC/11	NF3C/0011	er comp	ennve exam	iiiiauoiis)		
	CI 'II	Year	II							
Category	Skill Enhancement	Semester	IV	Credits	2	Cours	e Code			
	ional Hours	Lecture	Tut	orial	Lab Pı	Lab Practice		otal		
Pe	r week	2		2	- 4					
Pre-	requisite	Γο understand the concept of skill enhancement.								
Learning	g Objectives	1. Competit	ive exami	nations syl	labus sh	all intro	oduce the	concepts of		
			nd depth ir							
								employ and		
		-	_		_		nd applied	aspects that		
				uence com	_			of animatific		
		3. Will incre		f problems		_	-	or scientific		
		4. Students						obs in Govt.		
						_	U 3			
		and private sectors of academia, research and industry along with preparation for national competitive examinations								
		5. Students will be able to contribute research in the field of plant								
		sciences.								
UNIT	24: 1:1	<b>G</b>		ONTENT		. •	1.0 . 4	1		
	-	sy: Structure and reproduction of viruses, bacteria and fungi. Applications in agriculture, industry, medicine and in control of water pollution								
I		in agriculture, industry, medicine and in control of water pollution.  logy: Important crop diseases caused by viruses, bacteria, mycoplasma,								
_		ematodes with special reference to India; Classification of Plant Diseases								
	_	d biochemical host defense mechanisms;								
		<b>Sotany</b> (Botanical name, family, useful part and uses): cereals, fibre								
		nts, plantation								
		its, pulses, beverages and minor forest products - resins, gums, tannin and								
	rubber yieldii Cryptogams	<u> </u>	noi licher	s hrvonh	vtes nte	ridonh	vtes - str	ucture and		
	• •	and economic			yies, pie	riuopii,	yics - sii	acture and		
	_	s: Gymnosper	-		duction	and ed	conomic i	mportance;		
II	_	• •		-				-		
		time scale; Type of fossils and their study techniques. Angiosperms: Code of Botanical Nomenclature; Origin and evolution of angiosperms,								
	natural and phylogenetic systems of classification.  Cell Biology: Ultrastructure of cell - cell wall, plasma membrane, chloroplast,									
III	-	reticulum, mitochondria, lysosomes, flagella and nucleus. Cell division –								
111		mitosis, meiosis and their significance; Chromosome – morphology, fine structure, Types – giant chromosome, Isochromosome								
	• • •	y: Chemistry			proteins,	amino	acids an	nd lipids -		
		perties and cla								

	of DNA – different types of RNA, properties and functions. Enzymes – Properties,
	mode of action, nomenclature and classification.
	<b>Plant Physiology:</b> Photosynthesis – Light reaction and carbon fixation pathways; C3,
	C4 and CAM pathways; Mechanism of phloem transport; Respiration - Glycolysis,
	Krebs cycle, Electron Transport. Nitrogen fixation – symbiotic and non-symbiotic.
IV	Auxins, cytokinins. Gibberellins, phytochromes – role and mode of action.
	<b>Genetics:</b> Mendelian and non-mendelian inheritance – linkage and crossing over.
	Mutation – Mutagenic agents; Chromosomal aberrations. Nucleic acids as genetic
	material – Replication of DNA – Methods and models in DNA repair mechanism –
	split genes – Jumping and mobilic genes – concepts of gene – Cistron, Muton and
	recon.
	<b>Ecology:</b> Ecological factors – their classification and interaction. Synecology –
	classification of plant communities. Raunkiaer's life – forms – Ecological succession –
$\mathbf{V}$	causes and effects climax concept. Eco system – components and inter relationship.
	Bio-geo-chemical cycles. Major sanctuaries, National parks in Tamil Nadu.
	<b>Plant Geography</b> : Principles of Plant Geography Dispersal and migration – Types –
	Age and Area hypothesis – continuous range, cosmopolitan, circum polar, circum
	boreal and circum austral, pantropical Discontinuous distribution – Wegner's theory of
	continental drift.

## **Recommend text Books**

- 1. Pulliah T, Varalakshmi Narayana D, and P Suresh 2021 Botany for Competitive Examinations: (Useful for UPSC-Indian Forest Service, Civil Services, PCS, ASRB CSIR NET, ICAR-NET and Other Competitive Exams) Astal crackers publication
- 2. Sunit Mitra 2017 Botany for Competitive Examinations Edition 1 Academic Publishers
- 3. Pullaiah T 2021 Objective Botany: Question Bank for Civil Service Examinations NET, SET, Ph.D. And Allied Examination: Regency Publications
- 4. Mitra, S. 2016. Botany for competitive examinations, Academic Publishers.
- 5. Mohd Akil Shahezad. 2018. M.C.Qs. in Botany, Library Book House.
- 6. Sharma, P.C. 2017. Text Book of Plant Anatomy. Arjun Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 6. Sharma, O.P. 2017. Plant Taxonomy. (II Edition). The McGraw Hill Companies Taxonomy: Nair Datta
- 7. Thieman. 2014. Introduction to Biotechnology 3rd Edition. Pearson Education India.

## **Reference Books**

- 1. De Robertis and De Robertis. 1990. Cell and Molecular Biology, Saunders College, Philadelphia, USA.
- 2. Gardner, E.J., Simmons, M.J and Snustad, D. 1991. Principles of Genetics, John Wiley Sons Inc., 8th Edn., New York.
- 3. Salisbury, F. B.C.W. Ross. 1991. Plant Physiology. Wassworth Pub. Co. Belmont.
- 4. Sharma, P.D. 2017. Ecology and Environment- Rastogi Publication, Meerut.
- 5. Vardhana, R. 2009. Economic Botany. 1st ed. Sarup Book Publishers Pvt Ltd. New Delhi.
- 6. Power, C.B and Daginawa, H.F. 2010. General Microbiology: Himalaya Publishing House Pvt Ltd,

- 7. Rangasamy, G. 2006. Disease of crop plants in India (4th edition). Tata Mc Graw Hill New Delhi.
- 8. Singh, V., Pande, P.C and Jain, D.K. 2021. A Text Book of Botany. Rastogi Publications, Meerut.
- 9. Bhojwani, S.S. Bhatnagar, S.P and Dantu, P.K. 2015. The Embryology of Angiosperms (6th revised and enlarged edition). Vikas Publishing House, New Delhi.

## Web resources

- 1. https://www.amazon.in/BOTANY-COMPETITIVE-EXAMINATIONS-SUNIT-MITRA/dp/9383420898
- 2. https://www.amazon.in/Botany-Competitive-Examinations-UPSC-Indian-Competive/dp/B08VWB64BC
- 3. https://www.ssclatestnews.com/botany-book-pdf-free-download-for-competitive-exams/
- 4. https://sscstudy.com/botany-for-competitive-exams-pdf/
- $5. \ https://www.amazon.in/Botany-Entrance-Examination-Anupam-Rajakebook/dp/B089S1GLMP$

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	1	2	3	1
CO 2	3	2	1	2	3	3	2	3	2	1
CO 3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	2	3
CO 4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3
CO 5	3	3	2	3	2	1	3	3	3	2

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

# PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCY SKILL / SKILL ENHANCEMENT COURSE III 2. BOTANY FOR ADVANCED RESEARCH

Title o	f the Course	В	OTAN	Y FOR AD	VANCED RE	SEARCH				
Pape	er Number	Skill enhan	cement	3						
Cotogory	Skill	Year	II	Credits	2	Course Code				
Category	Enhancement	Semester	IV	Credits	2	Course Code				
	ctional Hours	Lecture	T	utorial	Lab Practice	Total				
P	er week	2		2	-	4				
Pre	-requisite	Students	should t		neir career prosp assion.	pects, or pursuing a	L			
Learnin	ng Objectives	1. To be familiar with the basic concepts and principles of plant								
		systematics								
		2. Learn th systems.	e impo	ortance of	plant anatomy	in plant produ	ction			
		_			ndamental of th	ne various technic	ques			
		used in mo								
		4. To learn metabolism		the physiologic	ogical processe	s that underlie p	lant			
				gy productio	on and its utiliz	ation in plants				
UNIT		3. To know t		ONTENTS		ation in plants.				
	Molecular tren	ds in Biosys				nolecular taxono	my,			
I						to plant taxono				
	Cladistics and Ph			•						
		_				pes, cytogenetic b				
		apomixes, applications. Biochemistry and genetics of incompatibility, come incompatibility. Sterility – Male sterility CMS, GMS, CGMS								
		come incompatibility. Sterility – Male sterility, CMS, GMS, CGMS, sterility, female sterility and zygotic sterility								
	_	ropollenin, Pollenkit, NPC system								
II				•		ontrast, Interfere	nce,			
	Fluorescent, SEM		•	_						
		-		_	-	n concept, Circae				
	•	_		-		f photo-morphog				
	ABCD model in A			ршеш Раце	erns of grown	and differentiat	.1011,			
III				chromosor	ne walking, cl	hromosome jump	ing.			
						DNA fingerprint				
						FLP, ISSR, South	_			
		Vestern blotting techniques. Exon shuffling, exon trapping, protein								
	isolation.	separation techniques- Cell fractionation- Chromatography-principle								
IV		_	_				-			
		ion, Paper chromatography-, TLC, Column chromatography, el filtrationIon exchange- Affinity chromatography- GC, HPTLC.								
						de, agarose, imm				
	electrophoresis. C			,	, _F - J J	,g <del>,</del>				

V Spectroscopy-nature of Electromagnetic Radiation.— UV and visible spectroscopy, IR spectroscopy. Spectroflurometry. Electron spin Resonance- NMR-Mass spectrometry and spectrophotometry. Enzyme assay and kinetics, ELISA, RIA, calorimetric studies, Karyotype and pachytene analysis, acetolysis, banding techniques, scoring of chromosomal aberrations

#### **Course outcomes**

СО	on completion of this course, the stu	idents will be able to	Programme outcomes				
	1.Understand of the basic principles of	of systematics, including	K1, K2				
CO 1	identification, nomenclature, classific evolutionary patterns from data	ation, and the inference of	& K5				
CO 2	CO 2 2. Learn the structures, functions and roles of apical <i>vs</i> lateral meristems in monocot and dicot plant growth.						
CO 3	3. Understand the organization of nuc	lear genome	K3 & K5				
CO 4	K2, K3						
CO 4	growth and the nutritive value of food	l.	& K5				
GO. <b>5</b>	5. Gain awareness about the variou	1	K1, K5				
CO 5	production in plants and metabolic pa	thways.	& K6				
Extende	ed Professional Component (is a part	Questions related to the above topics	s, from various				
of inter	nal component only, Not to be	competitive examinations UPSC /	TRB / NET /				
include	d in the External Examination	UGC – CSIR / GATE / TNPSC .	/ others to be				
question	n paper)	solved (To be discussed during the T	Cutorial hour)				
		Knowledge, Problem Solving, Ana	lytical ability,				
Skills a	cquired from this course	Professional Competency,	Professional				
		Communication and Transferrable Skill					

#### **Recommended Text:**

- 1. Sharma, O.P. 2017. Plant Taxonomy. (II Edition). The McGraw Hill Companies.
- 2. Maheshwari, P. 1963. Recent Advances in Embryology of Angiosperms. Intl. Soc. Plant Morphologists, New Delhi.
- 3. Sharma, P.C. 2017. Text Book of Plant Anatomy. Arjun Publishing House, New Delhi.
- 4. Jain, V.K. 2017. Plant Physiology, S.Chand & Company Ltd. New Delhi.
- 5. Lincoln, T, Eduardo, Z, Ian Max, M, and Angus, M. 2018. Fundamentals of Plant Physiology. Sinauer Associates Inc., US.
- 6. Becker, W.M., Kleinsmith L.J. & Hardin J. 2005. The World of the Cell (6th edition). Benjamin/Cummings Pub. Co. New York.
- 7. Brooker, R. J. 1999. Genetics Analysis and Principles. Addison Wesley Longman Inc., New York.
- 8. Bruce, A. et. al. 2002. Molecular Biology of the Cell. Garland Publishing. New York.

## **Reference books:**

- 1. Mabberley, J.D. 2014. Mebberley's Plant-Book: A portable dictionary of plants, their classification and uses, 3rd ed. Cambridge University Press, Cambridge, U.K. 1021pp.
- 2. Pandey.B.P. 1999. Economic Botany. S. Chand Limited, New Delhi.
- 3. Bhojwani, S.S. and Soh, W.Y. 2013. Current trends in the embryology of angiosperms. Springer Science & Business Media, Germany.
- 4. Cutler, D. F., Botha, T and Stevenson, D.W. 2008. Plant Anatomy: An Applied Approach. Blackwell Publishing, Malden, USA.
- 5. Steward, F.C. 2012. Plant Physiology Academic Press, US.
- 6. Hopkins, W.G and Huner, N.P. 2009. Introduction to Plant Physiology (4th ed.). John Wiley & Sons. U.S.A.
- 7. Noggle G.R and G.J. Fritz. 2002. Introductory Plant Physiology. Prentice Hall of India, New Delhi.
- 8. Anthony J. F. G. 2000. An Introduction to Genetic Analysis. W. H. Freeman & Co. New York.
- 9. Hartl, D.L & Jones E. W. 2000. Genetic analysis of Genes and Genomes Jones and Bartlett Pub, Boston.
- Klug.S.W. & Cummings, M.R. 2003. Concepts of Genetics. Pearson Education Pvt. Ltd., Singapore. Kreezer et al. 2001. Recombinant DNA and Biotechnology. American Society for Cell Biology, New York.
- 11. Lodish Harvey. 1999. Molecular Cell Biology. W.H. Freeman &Co. New York.
- 12. Russell, P.J. 2005. Genetics: A Molecular Approach (2nd edition). Pearson/Benjamin Cumming, San Francisco.
- 13. Snustad, D. P. & Simmons M.J. 2003. Principles of Genetics. John Hailey & Sons Inc. U.S.A.

#### Web resources:

- 1. http://www.ornl.gov.
- 2. http://ash.gene.ncl.ac.nk.
- 3. http://tor. cshl. org. http://www.gdb. org.
- 4. http://www.negr.org.
- 5. http://www.genetics.wustl.edu.
- 6. http://genome.imb-jena.dc.

## **Mapping with Programme Outcomes:**

COs	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PSO1	PSO2	PSO3	PSO4	PSO5
CO1	3	3	1	3	2	1	2	2	2	2
CO 2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	2	3
CO 3	2	2	3	3	1	2	1	3	1	3
CO 4	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	2	3	1
CO 5	3	3	2	3	2	1	3	3	2	3

S-Strong (3) M-Medium (2) L-Low (1)

## **EXTENSION ACTIVITY**

Title of the	Course		Extension Activity									
Paper Numb	er		SKI	LL ENHA	NCE	MENT - III						
Category	Part - C	Year	II	Credits	1	Course Code						
	Semester IV											
Instructiona Per week	l Hours	Lecture	Tutorial	Lab Pra	ctice	Total						
		-	-	-			-					
Learning Ob	jectives		To arouse social consciousness of the students by providing them opportunities to work with and among the people.									
		concern for	To develop an awareness and knowledge of social realities to have concern for the well-being of the community and engage in creative and constructive social action.									
		-	To provide with rich and meaningful educational experiences to them in order to make their education complete and meaningful.									
		To give them the opportunities for their personality development										
			Identify the needs and problems related to environment and involve them in problem solving process.									

## A. GUIDELINES FOR THE EXTENSION ACTIVITY COURSE

1. Campus Work (30 hours/semester) (group activity – each group maximum number of students - 5)

Development & maintenance of Botanical Garden, Lawn, Green house, Herbal Garden, Kitchen Garden / preparation and maintenance of a museum / seed bank (30 specimens) etc. on the college campus

2. Adopted Village – (Near the College) (20 hours / semester)

Activities including

a) Plantation of tree saplings, Medical Camps, Rallies, and any activity relating to environmental awareness, Disposal of garbage & composting, Environmental sanitation, Swachh Bharat Mission scheme program, Plastic and Waste Collection Drive, Celebration / observation of Important days in villages, etc.

At the end of the semester each student should submit a report and data sheet of the events with GIS photographs.

Data sheet (Model) – Continuous Internal Assessment

Extension Activity Data Sheet								
Reg. No Class:	f student o.: nic year:							
Date	Time	Name of the activity	Name of the village / college	Details about the activity done	Signature by teacher in-charge	Signature by the HOD		

b) Survey on Environmental awareness/ environmental issues/ climate change /pollution/conservation etc.

Students should prepare a questionnaire about any one theme related to the environment/traditional knowledge/ conservation etc. The questionnaire contains a minimum of 20 questions to reflect the purpose of their specific subject. The survey will be conducted with a minimum of 30 participants. During data collection, participants were requested to fill out the questionnaire completely. Data analysis focuses on organizing information and making logical or statistical inferences; interpretation, and drawing conclusions. Prepare and submit a report for external valuation. Report should include title, certificate by teacher in-charge, introduction, results, analysis, conclusions and action required.

#### B. SCHEME OF EVALUATION

#### Internal

Evaluation Criteria	Maximum marks for	
	each category	
Active participation in the campus work	15	
Active participation in the village work	15	
Plan of work and calendar of operations,	10	
Follow through plan of work		
Preparation and submission of questionnaire,	10	
data sheet and report with GIS photos		
Total	50	

# **External**

Evaluation Criteria	Maximum Marks for Each Category
PowerPoint presentation of activities done with GIS photos	20
Viva - Knowledge, Attitude	10
Questionnaire report	10
Data sheet and report with GIS photos	10
Total	50